
93 ... O
sw

ald's G
am

e 

h
ad

 left R
u

ssia, O
sw

ald
 rep

lied
, "B

ecau
se I d

id
 n

o
t fin

d
 w

h
at I w

as 

lo
o

kin
g

 fo
r." 

Q
. A

nd did you ask him
 w

hat he w
as looking for? 

A
. A

 U
to

p
ia. I kn

ew
 w

h
at b

e w
as lo

o
kin

g
 fo

r—
U

to
p

ia. 

A
 m

an
u

scrip
t fo

u
n

d
 am

o
n

g
 O

sw
ald

's b
elo

n
g

in
g

s sh
o

w
s th

at h
e d

id
, 

in
d

eed
, h

ave visio
n

s o
f fo

rm
in

g
 a p

arty an
d

 w
as co

n
stru

ctin
g

 h
is o

w
n

 

M
arxist d

o
ctrin

e. In
 a lo

n
g

, ram
b

lin
g

 d
iscu

ssio
n

 o
n

 p
o

litics, h
e w

ro
te: 

It is readily foreseeable that a com
ing econom

ic, political or m
ilitary 

crisis, internal or external, w
ill bring about the final destruction of the 

capitalist system
; assum

ing this, w
e can see how

 preparation in a special 

party could safeguard an independent course of action after the debacle. 

H
e p

ro
p

o
sed

 a n
ew

 system
 o

f p
u

re co
m

m
u

n
ism

 co
n

tro
lled

 at th
e lo

cal 

level, w
ith

 civil lib
erties, h

eavy taxes o
n

 p
ro

fits b
u

t n
o

n
e o

n
 in

d
ivid

u
-

als, an
 ab

o
litio

n
 o

f fascist o
rg

an
izatio

n
s an

d
 racial d

iscrim
in

atio
n

, an
d

 

strict g
u

n
 co

n
tro

ls. H
is id

ealistic g
o

als w
ere team

ed
 w

ith
 a g

ran
d

io
se 

fan
aticism

 th
at d

e M
o

h
ren

sch
ild

t ap
p

aren
tly n

ever d
etected

: 

R
esourcefulness and patient w

orking tow
ards the aforesaid goals are 

preferred rather than loud and useless m
anifestations of protest. S

ilent 

observance of our principles is of prim
ary im

portance. B
ut these pre-

ferred tactics now
, m

ay prove to be too lim
ited in the near future, they 

should not be confused w
ith slow

ness, indecision or fear, only the intel-

lectually fearless could even be rem
otely attracted to our doctrine, and 

yet this doctrine requires the utm
ost restraint, a state of being in itself 

m
ajestic in pow

er.... M
em

bership in this organization im
plies adher• 

once to the principle of sim
ple distribution of inform

ation about this 

m
ovem

ent to others and acceptance of the idea of stoical readiness in 

regards to practical m
easures once instituted in the crisis. 

Y
ears later, d

e M
o

h
ren

sch
ild

t w
ro

te a m
an

u
scrip

t ab
o

u
t O

sw
ald

 th
at 

w
as p

u
b

lish
ed

 in
 th

e H
o

u
se A

ssassin
atio

n
s C

o
m

m
ittee h

earin
g

s. In
 it 

h
e said

, "W
h

at I liked
 ab

o
u

t h
im

 w
as th

at h
e w

as a seeker fo
r ju

stice 

—
th

at h
e h

ad
 h

ig
h

ly d
evelo

p
ed

 so
cial in

stin
cts. A

n
d

 
I w

as d
isap

-

p
o

in
ted

 in
 m

y o
w

n
 ch

ild
ren

 fo
r th

e lack o
f su

ch
 in

stin
cts." H

is m
an

u
-

scrip
t d

escrib
ed

 m
an

y o
f th

eir co
n

versatio
n

s, as d
e M

o
h

ren
sch

ild
t 

rem
em

b
ered

 th
em

. A
lth

o
u

g
h

 h
is acco

u
n

t m
ay n

o
t b

e en
tirely reliab

le 

—
d

e M
o

h
ren

sch
ild

t w
as kn

o
w

n
 to

 exag
g

erate—
it m

ay still p
ro

vid
e 

so
m

e revealin
g

 in
si h

ts in
to

 O
sw

ald
's th

in
kin

. , 	
, 

D
c M

o
h

ren
sch

ild
t w

ro
te th

at O
sw

ald
 h

ad
 b

een
 d

isap
p

o
in

ted
 b

y h
is 

reception as a defector because he had naively expected "to be treated 

as a sp
ecial p

erso
n

, a p
ro

m
in

en
t refu

g
ee, an

d
 n

o
th

in
g

 h
ap

p
en

ed
." 

O
sw

ald
 ad

m
itted

 th
at livin

g
 co

n
d

itio
n

s in
 R

u
ssia w

ere p
o

o
r. "B

u
t 

w
h

at d
o

es it m
atter," 

h
e s

a
id

, "if e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 is

 in
 th

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

o
a
t, if 

everyo
n

e su
ffers." A

t least th
ere w

ere n
o

 rich
 exp

lo
iters th

ere. O
sw

ald
 

said
, an

d
 n

o
 g

reat co
n

trasts b
etw

een
 th

e rich
 an

d
 th

e p
o

o
r. H

e said
 

h
e g

o
t o

u
t o

f R
u

ssia "b
ecau

se all b
u

reau
crats, all o

ver th
e w

o
rld

, are 

stu
p

id
." H

ere, in
 d

e M
o

h
ren

sch
ild

t's w
o

rd
s, are O

sw
ald

's o
p

in
io

n
s o

n
 

other subjects: 
O

n
 in

tegration
: L

ee's faith
, h

is stro
n

g
est b

elief w
as—

racial in
teg

ra-

tio
n

. H
e to

ld
 m

e o
n

 m
an

y o
ccasio

n
s, "it h

u
rts m

e th
at th

e b
lacks d

o
 

n
o

t h
ave th

e sam
e p

rivileg
es an

d
 rig

h
ts as w

h
ite A

m
erican

s." "S
eg

re-

g
atio

n
 in

 an
y fo

rm
, racial, so

cial o
r eco

n
o

m
ic, is o

n
e o

f th
e m

ost 

re
p

u
ls

iv
e
 fa

c
ts

 o
f A

m
e
ric

a
n

 life
. . . I w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

illin
g

 a
n

y
 tim

e
 to

 

fig
h

t th
ese fascistic seg

reg
atio

n
ists—

an
d

 to
 d

ie fo
r m

y b
lack b

ro
th

-

ers." B
ecause of his poor, m

iserable childhood, he probably com
pared 

h
im

self to
 th

e b
lacks. 

O
n w

orld politics: "U
n

d
er d

ictato
rsh

ip
 p

eo
p

le are en
slaved

 b
u

t th
ey 

kn
o

w
 it. H

ere th
e p

o
litician

s co
n

stan
tly lie to

 p
eo

p
le an

d
 th

ey b
eco

m
e 

im
m

u
n

e to
 th

ese lies b
ecau

se th
ey h

ave th
e p

rivileg
e o

f vo
tin

g
. B

u
t 

voting is rigged and dem
ocracy here is a gigantic profusion of lies and 

clever b
rain

w
ash

in
g

.. .. F
ree p

eo
p

le sh
o

u
ld

 n
o

t rem
ain

 m
ere paw

ns 

in
 th

e w
o

rld
 g

am
e o

f ch
ess p

layed
 b

y th
e ru

lers." 

O
n

 J. E
dgar H

oover: A
lso

 h
e said

 so
m

eth
in

g
 ab

o
u

t th
e F

B
I w

h
ich

 

d
id

 n
o

t strike m
e at th

e tim
e as very clever, b

u
t h

isto
ry p

ro
ved

 h
is 

ju
d

g
m

en
t co

rrect. "K
n

o
w

led
g

e is a g
reat p

o
w

er, esp
ecially if yo

u
 

kn
o

w
 it ab

o
u

t very im
p

o
rtan

t p
eo

p
le." O

b
vio

u
sly J. E

d
g

ar H
o

o
ver's 

files m
u

st co
m

e to
 yo

u
r m

in
d

. 
O

n
 death

: "I h
ave h

ad
 en

o
u

g
h

 tim
e in

 th
is sh

o
rt existen

ce o
f m

in
e. 

W
h

at sh
all I d

o
 w

ith
 etern

ity?
 W

h
en

 a rich
 m

an
 d

ies, h
e is lo

ad
ed

 w
ith

 

h
is possessions like a prisoner w

ith chains. I w
ill d

ie free, d
eath

 w
ill 

b
e easy fo

r m
e." 

O
n

 M
arin

a: "I n
ever w

an
ted

 a m
id

d
le-class w

ife, m
ed

io
cre. o

b
-

s
c
u

re
, m

o
n

e
y
 lo

v
in

g
. . ." 

G
eo

rg
e seem

ed
 to

 ag
ree w

ith
 th

is o
p

in
io

n
 o

f M
arin

a. H
e w

ro
te th

at 

b
e fo

u
n

d
 n

o
 "su

b
stan

ce" in
 h

er: "S
h

e w
as am

u
sin

g
 so

m
etim

es, w
itty, 

n
aive m

o
stly, like so

m
e R

u
ssian

 p
easan

ts, yet w
ith

 a g
reat d

eal o
f 

sh
rew

d
n

ess u
n

d
ern

eath
. M

y w
ife u

sed
 to

 call h
er affectio

n
ately 'th

at 

rascal M
arin

a'—
an

d
 th

at d
escrip

tio
n

 fitted
 h

er p
erfectly." 

A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 d
e M

o
h

ren
sch

ild
t, O

sw
ald

 "th
o

u
g

h
t th

at so
m

ed
ay 

• 
dArid) 
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1
0
0
... O

s
w

a
ld

's
 G

a
m

e
 

there w
ould be a 'coup d'etat' in this country organized by the P

enta-

gon and that the country w
ould becom

e a m
ilitaristic, nazi-type dicta-

to
rsh

ip
." 

C
oncerning P

resident K
ennedy, de M

ohrenschildt w
rote, "Lee ac-

tu
a
lly a

d
m

ire
d
 P

re
sid

e
n
t K

e
n
n
e
d
y in

 h
is o

w
n
 re

se
rve

d
 w

a
y." H

e
 

re
ca

lle
d
 O

sw
a
ld

 p
ra

isin
g
 a

 p
ictu

re
 o

f K
e
n
n
e
d
y o

n
 th

e
 co

ve
r o

f T
im

e
 

a
n
d
 re

m
a
rkin

g
 o

n
 h

o
w

 d
iffe

re
n
t h

e
 lo

o
ke

d
 fro

m
 "th

e
 o

th
e
r ra

tty 

politicos." H
e said that O

sw
ald hoped K

ennedy w
ould accept coexis-

te
n
ce

 w
ith

 th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ist w

o
rld

 a
fte

r th
e
 B

a
y o

f P
ig

s. 

D
e M

ohrenschildt said he told O
sw

ald, "If you w
ant to be a revolu-

tio
n
a
ry, yo

u
 h

a
ve

 to
 b

e
 a

 fo
o
l o

r to
 h

a
ve

 a
n
 in

sp
ira

tio
n
. A

n
d
 yo

u
r 

a
ctio

n
s w

ill b
e
 ju

d
g
e
d
 b

y th
e
 su

cce
ss o

r fa
ilu

re
 o

f yo
u
r life

"—
a
n
d
 

O
sw

ald agreed. B
ut he also claim

ed that he urged O
sw

ald to be m
ore 

flexible, saying, "Live pleasantly and keep your ow
n ideology to your-

se
lf" A

n
d
 to

 th
a
t L

e
e
 re

p
lie

d
, "Y

o
u
 a

re
 rig

h
t. B

u
t th

is so
cie

ty w
e
 live

 

in
, it's so

 d
isg

u
stin

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
g
ra

d
in

g
. H

o
w

 ca
n
 yo

u
 sta

n
d
 it?

" 

T
he approving audience Lee O

sw
ald received from

 this eccentric 

but sophisticated m
an w

as undoubtedly encouraging to him
. D

uring 

th
is tim

e
, d

e
 M

o
h
re

n
sch

ild
t sp

o
ke

 h
ig

h
ly o

f O
sw

a
ld

 to
 a

t le
a
st o

n
e
 

a
cq

u
a
in

ta
n
ce

, w
h
o
 te

stifie
d
, "A

cco
rd

in
g
 to

 G
e
o
rg

e
, . .. h

e
 h

a
d
 g

re
a
t 

intellectual pow
ers; he w

as a very clever person ... and very w
ell-read. 

. . . H
e
 to

ld
 m

e
 o

n
 se

ve
ra

l o
cca

sio
n
s th

a
t '. . . h

e
's ju

st a
n
 id

e
a
listic 

M
a
rxist.' " 

In S
eptem

ber to6s a black student nam
ed Jam

es M
eredith tried to 

e
n
ro

ll in
 th

e
 a

ll-w
h
ite

 U
n
ive

rsity o
f M

ississip
p
i a

t O
xfo

rd
. O

n
 th

e
 

evening of S
eptem

ber 3o, a m
ob of segregationists rioted against the 

fe
d
e
ra

l m
a
rsh

a
lls w

h
o
 w

e
re

 p
ro

te
ctin

g
 M

e
re

d
ith

 o
n
 ca

m
p
u
s. T

w
o
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 kille
d
, a

n
d
 a

fte
r P

re
sid

e
n
t K

e
n
n
e
d
y ca

lle
d
 o

u
t th

e
 N

a
-

tio
n
a
l G

u
a
rd

, fo
rm

e
r M

a
jo

r G
e
n
e
ra

l E
d
w

in
 A

. W
a
lke

r, w
h
o
 w

a
a
 

believed to have instigated the riot, w
as arrested for insurrection. T

his 

latest violence in the struggle for civil rights in the S
outh m

ade head-

lin
e
s a

ro
u
n
d
 th

e
 w

o
rld

. 
W

alker had resigned from
 his arm

y com
m

and in W
est G

erm
any in 

to61 after being reprim
anded for trying to indoctrinate his troops w

ith 

th
e
 rig

h
tist p

h
ilo

so
p
h
y o

f th
e
 Jo

h
n
 B

irch
 S

o
cie

ty. S
in

ce
 th

e
n
 h

e
 h

a
d
 

b
e
co

m
e
 a

 n
a
tio

n
a
l p

o
litica

l fig
u
re

 sp
e
a
kin

g
 a

g
a
in

st in
te

g
ra

tio
n
 a

n
d
 

C
a
stro

's C
u
b
a
. H

is h
o
m

e
 b

a
se

 w
a
s D

a
lla

s. O
sw

a
ld

 w
a
s a

w
a
re

 o
f 

W
a
lke

r's h
isto

ry. A
t so

m
e
 p

o
in

t, w
h
e
n
 O

sw
a
ld

 w
ro

te
 u

p
 h

is th
e
o
ry 

that a m
ilitary coup w

as possible in A
m

erica, he argued that the arm
y 

had too m
any conscripts and bases to lead a coup, and that "T

he case 

H
o

m
e
c
o

m
in

g
 ... 1

0
1
 

o
f G

e
n
e
ra

l W
a
lke

r sh
o
w

s th
a
t th

e
 A

rm
y . . is n

o
t fe

rtile
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 

g
ro

u
n
d
 fo

r a
 fa

r-rig
h
t re

g
im

e
 to

 g
o
 a

 ve
ry lo

n
g
 w

a
y." H

e
 co

n
te

n
d
e
d
 

th
a
t th

e
 co

u
p
 m

ig
h
t co

m
e
 in

ste
a
d
 fro

m
 th

e
 sm

a
lle

r M
a
rin

e
 C

o
rp

s—

"a rightw
ing-infiltrated organization of dire potential consequences to 

th
e
 fre

e
d
o
m

 o
f th

e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s." H
e
 co

n
clu

d
e
d
, "I a

g
re

e
 w

ith
 fo

r-

m
er P

resident T
rum

an w
hen he sa

id
 th

a
t 'T

h
e
 M

a
rin

e
 C

o
rp

s sh
o

u
ld

 

be abolished.' " 
A

fter W
alker's arrest, the new

s m
edia follow

ed him
 closely. H

e w
as 

re
le

a
se

d
 o

n
 s5

o
,0

0
0
 b

o
n
d
 o

n
 O

cto
b
e
r 7

 a
n
d
 a

rrive
d
 a

t L
o
ve

 F
ie

ld
, 

w
here he w

as greeted by tw
o hundred supporters. D

uring the next few
 

m
onths, W

alker w
ould repeatedly m

ake headlines as he prepared to 

sta
n
d
 tria

l in
 M

ississip
p
i. 

A
s it happened, a group of the em

igres cam
e to O

sw
ald's apartm

ent 

on the sam
e S

unday W
alker returned, and O

sw
ald announced that he 

had been laid off from
 his job. (T

his w
as, in fact, untrue. H

is em
ployer 

w
a
s sa

tisfie
d
 w

ith
 h

is p
e
rfo

rm
a
n
ce

. O
sw

a
ld

 w
a
s sim

p
ly p

la
n
n
in

g
 to

 

q
u
it.) F

e
e
lin

g
 so

rry fo
r M

a
rin

a
 a

n
d
 th

e
 b

a
b
y, th

e
 e

m
ig

re
s o

ffe
re

d
 to

 

h
e
lp

. It w
a
s se

ttle
d
 th

a
t M

a
rin

a
 a

n
d
 Ju

n
e
 w

o
u
ld

 m
o
ve

 in
 w

ith
 d

e
 

M
o
h
re

n
sch

ild
t's d

a
u
g
h
te

r A
le

xa
n
d
ra

 a
n
d
 h

e
r h

u
sb

a
n
d
 G

a
ry T

a
ylo

r 

for a few
 days, and then go to live w

ith E
lena H

all w
hile O

sw
ald w

ent 

to
 D

a
lla

s to
 lo

o
k fo

r a
n
o
th

e
r jo

b
. 

T
here w

ere evidently several reasons behind his decision to m
ove 

ji j/ 
to D

allas. H
e
 ro

b
a
b
liw

a
n
te

d
 to

 live
 in

si.city_
w

h
e
re

 th
e
 F

B
I d

id
n
't 

0
 know

  his address. A
nd he w

anted to get aw
ay from

 M
arguerite, w

ho 

lia–d–been visitin
g
 h

is fa
m

ily d
e
sp

ite
 h

is stro
n
g
 o

b
je

ctio
n
s. H

e
 d

id
n
't 

te
ll h

e
r w

h
e
re

 h
e
 w

a
s g

o
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

id
n
't se

e
 h

e
r a

g
a
in

 u
n
til a

fte
r th

e
 

a
ssa

ssin
a
tio

n
. A

n
d
, ju

st p
o
ssib

ly, h
e
 m

a
y h

a
ve

 a
lre

a
d
y tu

rn
e
d
 h

is 

a
tte

n
tio

n
 to

 th
e
 rig

h
t-w

in
g
 le

a
d
e
r, G

e
n
e
ra

l W
a
lke

r. 

O
n arriving in D

allas the follow
ing T

uesday, O
sw

ald rented a box 

at the m
ain post office. A

 few
 days later he got a job at a graphic arts 

firm
, Jaggars-C

hiles-S
tovall, as a trainee in photographic reproduc-

tio
n
. M

a
kin

g
 n

o
 re

fe
re

n
ce

 to
 F

o
rt W

o
rth

, h
e
 told his new

 boss he had 

re
ce

n
tly g

o
tte

n
 o

u
t o

f th
e
 M

a
rin

e
s. 

O
sw

ald began receiving his copies of T
h
e
 W

o
rk

e
r at the post office. 

In
 th

e
 O

cto
b
e
r 2

 e
d
itio

n
 th

e
re

 w
a
s a

n
 a

p
p
e
a
l fo

r su
p
p
o
rt fo

r tw
o
 

C
om

m
unist party officials w

ho w
ere being prosecuted after failing to 

register under the M
cC

arren A
ct. T

he article spoke of the w
ork being 

done by the G
us H

all–B
en D

avis D
efense C

om
m

ittee w
ith John A

bt 

as chief counsel. T
he com

m
ittee's address w

as given w
ith the com

-

m
ent that it needed and Invited financial support. A

fter O
sw

ald began 

w
orking at Jaggars-C

hiles-S
tovall, he m

ade up som
e poster-like blow

- 
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ald's G
am

s 

u
p
s o

f an
 an

ti-M
cC

arren
 A

ct slo
g
an

 an
d
 sen

t th
em

 to
 th

e d
efen

se 

com
m

ittee as a contribution. O
n the front page of the sam

e issue, big 

headlines proclaim
ed: "G

en. W
alker A

rrested for Insurrection" and, 

alongside: 

N
ation

 S
u

p
p

orts th
e P

resid
en

t's A
ction

 

P
unish the G

uilty! 

G
ov. B

arnett 	
G

en
. W

alk
er 

W
hite C

itizens C
ouncil 

O
ne year ago on N

ov.11, 1961 T
he W

orker exposed the fascist charac-

ter of G
en. E

dw
in A

. W
alker and w

arned the K
ennedy adm

inistration 

an
d

 th
e A

m
erican

 p
eop

le of th
e n

eed
 for action

 again
st h

im
 an

d
 h

is 

allies. A
 front-page article asserted: 

-T
he general thus becom

es the first open candidate for leadership of 

the m
ass m

ovem
ent w

hich the m
ilitary-m

onopolist-pro-fascist plotters 

are n
ow

 h
op

in
g to organ

ize th
rou

gh
ou

t th
e n

ation
. . . . 

C
ritical of the "indecisiveness of the K

ennedy adm
inistration in this 

situation," T
h

e W
orker insisted last N

ovem
ber that "firm

ness is essen-

tial"
 to d

efeat th
e u

ltra-R
igh

ts.. . 
 

In the O
ctober 7 issue another front-page story, headlined "G

en. 

W
alk

er B
id

s fo
r F

u
eh

rer R
o
le," ag

ain
 w

arn
ed

 "th
e K

en
n
ed

y
 A

d
-

m
inistration and the A

m
erican people of the need for action against 

him
 and his allies." T

w
o w

eeks later an article, headlined "O
xford 

C
am

pus P
lot for B

loodbath B
ared," contained the assertion that "a 

coded file, arm
s and other m

aterials" found in a car driven by one of 

W
alker's cronies w

ould reveal that "financial backers of extrem
e right 

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
s" w

ere "seek
in

g
 th

e v
io

len
t o

v
erth

ro
w

 o
f th

e g
o
v
ern

-

m
ent." 

r O
sw

ald probably read, and agreed w
ith, a good deal of this. A

fter 

E
llis attem

pt to m
urder W

alker the follow
ing A

pril he told M
arina he 

did it because W
alker w

as another H
itler and by killing H

itler in tim
e 

m
any lives could have been saved. N

othing in T
h

e W
orker's call for 

political action advocated violence. M
any other A

m
erican new

spaper 

editorials w
ere saying m

uch the sam
e thing about W

alker. O
sw

ald 

already had his ow
n ideas about the form

er arm
y general. In his view

, 

the m
an m

ust have had three strikes against him
—

he opposed fair 

play for black A
m

ericans, he opposed C
astro to the extent of calling 

for an invasion of C
uba, and he w

as a potential leader of a right-w
ing 

coup. B
ut as w

e'll see, O
sw

ald evidently cam
e to believe that he could 

becom
e a hero to the L

eft by doing aw
ay w

ith him
. 
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F
O

R
 m

ost of O
ctober and part of N

ovem
ber 1962, w

hen O
sw

ald w
as 

livin
g alon

e in
 D

allas, M
arin

a an
d

 June w
ere dependent on the charity 

of the T
aylors and the H

alls. F
rom

 this tim
e onw

ard his fam
ily w

ould 

stay alm
ost a third of the tim

e w
ith other people. W

hen O
sw

ald cam
e 

to visit M
arina at the T

aylors, their relationship seem
ed so im

personal 

to G
ary that he thought it w

as "like tw
o friends m

eeting." O
sw

ald 

w
ould play w

ith his daughter but never attem
pted to be alone w

ith 

his w
ife. T

aylor decided M
arina's feelings sim

ply w
eren't im

portant 

to him
. 

In
 fact, th

e O
sw

ald
 m

arriag
e h

ad
 b

een
 strain

ed
 ev

er sin
ce th

e 

couple arrived in the U
nited S

tates, In F
ort W

orth, O
sw

ald had struck 

his w
ife, giving her a black eye, for allow

ing B
ouhe to teach her som

e 

E
nglish. T

his w
as only one of the w

ays in w
hich he tried to exert his 

control over her. H
e w

as often rude and overbearing to his w
ife in 

front of other people, ordering her around in a dom
ineering voice. A

s 

a teenager, he had yelled orders at his m
other in the sam

e m
anner, 

M
ost of their quarreling reflected their differences over his obses-

sion w
ith politics. A

lthough M
arina agreed w

ith som
e of his view

s—

she adm
ired C

astro, too—
she felt the fam

ily should com
e first. T

o 

O
sw

ald, such m
undane concerns w

ere bourgeois and stupid. S
he 

th
o
u
g
h
t b

e h
ad

—
as a later frien

d
 o

f M
arin

a's w
o
u
ld

 p
u
t it—

"an
 

o
v
erb

lo
w

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

f h
im

self, an
d
 o

f w
h
at h

e co
u
ld

 an
d
 sh

o
u
ld

 

ach
iev

e in
 th

e w
o
rld

." H
e in

 tu
rn

 co
m

p
lain

ed
 ab

o
u
t h

er lack
 o

f 

interest in politics. O
ne of the em

igres, K
atya F

ord, w
as questioned 

about the O
sw

alds' relationship: 

... 103 
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Q
. D

id she tell you w
hether or not they discussed politics? 

A
. S

he said she w
as arguing w

ith him
 about that. C

ertainly, in fact, 
(a

s) he called her, she w
a

s a
 typ

ica
l A

m
e

rica
n

 g
irl, . . n

o
t in

te
re

ste
d

 
at all in politics.... S

he said she w
anted a house and fam

ily and lie said 
"A

ll th
e
 A

m
e
rica

n
 g

irls th
in

k th
a
t w

a
y"... 

F
o

r th
e
 re

st o
f th

e
ir life

 to
g
e
th

e
r, M

a
rin

a
 w

o
u
ld

 co
n
tin

u
a
lly w

o
n
d
e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r L

e
e
 lo

ve
d
 h

e
r o

r n
o
t a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 co
n
tin

u
e
 to

 h
o
p
e
 he w

ould 
g
ive

 u
p
 th

is riva
l, p

o
litics, a

n
d
 se

ttle
 d

o
w

n
. 

O
cca

sio
n
a
lly O

sw
a
ld

 w
o
u
ld

 g
e
t in

to
 so

m
e
 frie

n
d
ly p

o
litica

l a
rg

u
-

m
e

n
ts

 w
ith

 th
e

 T
a

y
lo

rs
. H

e
 ta

lk
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t th

e
 id

e
a

l s
o

c
ie

ty
 h

e
 h

a
d

 
w

ritte
n
 a

b
o
u
t. A

le
xa

n
d
ra

 sa
id

, "H
e
 b

e
lie

ve
d
 in

 th
e
 p

e
rfe

ct g
o
ve

rn
-

m
e

n
t, free of w

ant and need, and free of taxation, free of discrim
ina-

tio
n

, fre
e
 o

f a
n
y
 p

o
lic

e
 fo

rc
e
 . to

ta
l a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 fre

e
d
o
m

 in
 

e
ve

ryth
in

g
." S

h
e

 fe
lt h

e
 w

a
s "e

xtre
m

e
ly d

e
vo

te
d

" to
 h

is id
e

a
s a

n
d

 
"ve

ry, ve
ry rig

id
." A

n
d
 sh

e
 fo

u
n
d
 h

im
 p

e
rsu

a
sive

: "H
e
 co

u
ld

 alm
ost 

m
ake anybody believe w

hat he w
as saying." B

ut her overall opinion 
w

as negative. S
he thought he expected things to be given to him

 on 
a

 silve
r p

la
tte

r. 
G

ary T
aylor w

as a D
em

ocrat w
ho often expressed a strong disap-

p
ro

va
l o

f th
e
 Jo

h
n
 B

irch
 S

o
cie

ty, b
u
t th

e
re

 w
a
s little

 e
lse

 h
e
 a

n
d
 

O
s
w

a
ld

 c
o
u
ld

 a
g
re

e
 o

n
. H

e
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 th

a
t M

a
rin

a
's h

u
sb

a
n

d
 w

a
s 

pro-C
om

m
unist but anti-R

ussian, and that O
sw

ald w
as disappointed 

w
hen the R

ussians assigned him
 to a factory job instead of giving him

 
"so

m
e
th

in
g
 im

p
o
rta

n
t to

 d
o
." 

M
a
x C

la
rk, a

 F
o
rt W

o
rth

 a
tto

rn
e
y a

n
d
 frie

n
d
 o

f G
e
o
rg

e
 d

e
 M

o
h
-

renschildt, m
et O

sw
ald at about this tim

e and got a sim
ilar im

pression 
a

b
o

u
t O

sw
a

ld
's a

m
b

itio
n

s a
n

d
 h

is re
a

so
n

s fo
r le

a
vin

g
 th

e
 S

o
vie

t 
U

nion. O
sw

ald told him
 he had been unhappy about his w

ork assign-
m

e
n
t in

 M
in

sk a
n
d
 h

a
d
 fin

a
lly m

a
d
e
 u

p
 h

is m
in

d
 th

a
t th

e
 R

u
ssia

n
 

system
 w

as not "true com
m

unism
" and that he w

ould "never be able 
to

 g
e
t a

h
e
a
d
 o

r m
a
ke

 h
is m

a
rk" in

 th
e
 S

o
vie

t U
n
io

n
. C

la
rk to

ld
 th

e
 

W
a

rre
n

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 th
a

t O
sw

a
ld

 "se
e

m
e

d
 to

 h
a

ve
 th

e
 id

e
a

 th
a

t h
e

 
w

a
s m

a
d
e
 fu

r so
m

e
th

in
g
 o

th
e
r th

a
n
 w

h
a
t h

e
 w

a
s d

o
in

g
." 

In
 O

cto
b

e
r 1

9
6

2
 a

 se
rio

u
s in

te
rn

a
tio

n
a

l crisis d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 o

ve
r th

e
 

introduction of S
oviet nuclear m

issiles into C
uba. In a dram

atic televi-
sion appearance P

resident K
ennedy announced that he had ordered 

a naval blockade to prevent S
oviet ships carrying m

ore m
issiles from

 
entering C

uban w
aters. A

fter alm
ost tw

o w
eeks of w

orldw
ide fear of 

a nuclear w
ar the confrontation ended on O

ctober z8, w
hen the S

oviet 
U

n
io

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 to
 w

ith
d

r w
 th

e
 m

issile
s—

o
ve

r th
e

 stro
n

g
 p

ro
te

st o
f 

. 	
i
t
v
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k
A

h
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A
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(PC
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'4

1
1

.1
k
1

 	
ei 

F
idel C

astro. 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 o
n
ly a

 g
lim

p
se

 o
f L

e
e
 H

a
rve

y O
sw

a
ld

's re
a
ctio

n
 to

 th
is 

c risis. A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 o
n

e
 m

a
n

 w
h

o
 m

e
t h

im
 a

t a
 p

a
rty th

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 
F

ebruary, a
fter citing the B

ay of P
igs and the m

issile crisis as exam
-

ples of im
p
e
ria

list in
te

rve
n
tio

n
s, O

sw
a
ld

 su
g
g
e
ste

d
 th

a
t K

e
n
n
e
d
y's 

a
ctio

n
s h

a
d

 se
t th

e
 sta

g
e

 fo
r a

 nuclear holocaust. H
e added that even 

after the m
issiles had been w

ithdraw
n, A

m
erican-sponsored acts of 

te
rro

rism
 a

n
d

 sa
b

o
ta

g
e

 a
g

a
in

st C
u

b
a

 w
ere continuing. T

his w
as pre-

sum
ably a reference to the sporadic param

ilitary raids conducted by G
s 

C
u

b
a

n
 e

xile
 g

ro
u

p
s. (T

h
is a

cco
u

n
t w

a
s, in

cid
e

n
ta

lly, th
e

 o
n

ly re
p

o
rt o

'4.. 
o

f O
sw

ald's saying anything critical about P
resident K

ennedy before 
A

/4
°
  

Late S
eptem

ber 1963.) 
A

 d
a

y
 o

r tw
o

 a
fte

r th
e

 m
is

s
ile

 
c
ris

is
 e

n
d

e
d

, O
sw

a
ld

 clip
p

e
d

 a
 

co
u

p
o

n
 fro

m
 a

 p
a

m
p

h
le

t th
e

 S
o

cia
list W

o
rke

rs p
a

rty h
a

d
 se

n
t h

im
, 

ch
e

cke
d

 th
e

 b
o

x "I w
o

u
ld

 like
 to

 jo
in

 th
e

 S
o

cia
list W

o
rke

rs P
a

rty," 
a

n
d

 se
n

t it via
 a

irm
a

il to
 th

e
 N

e
w

 Y
o

rk h
e

a
d

q
u

a
rte

rs. W
rite

r A
lb

e
rt 

H
. N

ew
m

an has suggested that this action m
ay be read as a sign of 

O
sw

a
ld

's fe
e

lin
g

s a
b

o
u

t th
e

 m
issile

 crisis. A
 T

ro
tskyist g

ro
u

p
, th

e
 

S
ocialist W

orkers party vehem
ently supported C

astro and often criti-
cize

d
 th

e
 S

o
vie

t U
n
io

n
 fo

r b
e
in

g
 to

o
 so

ft o
n
 W

e
ste

rn
 im

p
e
ria

lism
. 

S
ince there w

ere no chapters of the organization in T
exas at that tim

e, 
O

sw
ald w

as unable to join. O
n the back of the coupon, now

 a W
arren 

C
om

m
ission exhibit, a portion of the party's m

essage can be seen, and 
its tone suggests another reason O

sw
ald m

ay have been attracted to
 

th
is g

ro
u

p
: 

... that you are helping in the greatest cause ever undertaken, and that 
your w

eight really counts. 
S

ocialism
 is the only road leading aw

ay from
 poverty, inflation, unem

-
ploym

ent, im
perialist w

ar, totalitarianism
—

all the w
orld-w

ide scourges 
of decaying capitalism

. S
ocialism

 can save us from
 capitalist barbarism

 
and open up a new

 w
orld for hum

anity. T
he m

ost courageous w
orkers, 

those capable of the greatest sacrifices, those intelligent enough to see 
the task and endow

ed w
ith the w

ill to carry it out, m
ust take the lead. 

T
h
a
t is o

u
r h

isto
ric... . 

In
 N

o
ve

m
b
e
r O

sw
a
ld

 fin
a
lly re

n
te

d
 a

n
 in

e
xp

e
n
sive

 a
p
a
rtm

e
n
t fo

r 
h
is fa

m
ily o

n
 E

lsb
e
th

 S
tre

e
t in

 th
e
 O

a
k C

liff se
ctio

n
 o

f D
a
lla

s. H
is 

landlady, M
rs. M

ahlon T
obias, rem

em
bered that w

hen he looked the 
p
la

ce
 o

ve
r, b

e p
a
rticu

la
rly w

a
n
te

d
 to

 b
e
 sh

o
w

n
 th

e
 b

a
ck e

n
tra

n
ce

. 
W

eeks later, w
hen she rang his doorbell, O

sw
ald cam

e out the back 
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and around the side of the building to see w
ho it w

as. T
he T

aylors 
helped the O

sw
alds m

ove in on N
ovem

ber 4, and for once O
sw

ald 
(—

a • thanked them
. "V

ery briefly, thank you, and that w
as all," A

lexandra 
S
 said. 

B
efore a w

eek had passed the O
sw

alds w
ere quarreling again. It had 

started
 o

v
er a trifle—

o
r so

 M
arin

a th
o
u
g
h
t. P

erh
ap

s b
ecau

se h
e 

w
anted no m

ore visits from
 the F

B
I, O

sw
ald had told M

rs. T
obias 

11
4that his w

ife w
as from

 C
zechoslovakia. M

arina later w
rote: 

1
-4

 

rrtz)  

T
aking only her child, a few

 d
ia

p
e
rs

, a
 sh

irt, an
d
 a b

ab
y
 b

o
ttle, 

M
arina took a taxi to the M

etiers' hom
e. T

his tim
e w

hen the em
igres 

g
o
t to

g
eth

er an
d
 ag

reed
 to

 lo
o
k
 after h

er, it w
as w

ith a condition. 
G

eorge B
o
u
h
t told her he didn't think O

sw
ald w

ould ever treat her 
as he should and, "

If yo
u

 leave him
, of course w

e'll help. B
ut if you 

say
 o

n
e th

in
g

 n
o

w
 an

d
 th

en
 g

o
 b

ack
, n

ex
t tim

e n
o

 o
n

e w
ill h

elp
," 

M
arina assured him

 she w
ould never go back "to that hell." 

B
-ouhe took her to stay at the hom

e of K
atya and D

eclan F
ord. 

O
sw

ald found out w
here she w

as living and called asking her to com
e 

hom
e. H

e bad been invited to his brother R
obert's for T

hanksgiving 
and w

anted her w
ith him

—
it w

ould be hum
iliating if he had to go 

alone. M
arina w

as curt w
ith him

 at first but soon began to relent. A
 

few
 days later V

alentina R
ay offered to let M

arina live w
ith her until 

she could learn enough E
nglish to find a. job. M

arina agreed, but she 
told her husband w

here she w
as, and w

hen he telephoned her there, 
she consented to see him

. 
A

t the R
ays' hom

e they w
ent into a bedroom

 to talk, and M
arina 

reported that only after he begged her to return did she give in: "W
e 

talked alone in the room
, and I saw

 him
 cry for the first tim

e. W
hat 

w
om

an's heart can resist this, especially if she is in love? L
ee begged 

m
e to com

e back, asked m
y forgiveness, and prom

ised that he w
ould 

W
h
e
n
 th

e
 la

n
d
la

d
y a

ske
d
 m

e
, I to

ld
 h

e
r th

a
t I w

a
s fro

m
 R

u
ssia

, n
o
t 

kn
o
w

in
g
 w

h
a
t L

e
e
 h

a
d
 to

ld
 h

e
r. In

 th
is w

a
y a

 m
isu

n
d
e
rsta

n
d
in

g
 a

ro
se

. 
I d

id
 n

o
t u

n
d
e
rsta

n
d
 w

h
y L

e
e
 w

a
s h

id
in

g
 th

e
 fa

ct th
a
t h

e
 w

a
s m

a
rrie

d
 

to
 a

 R
u

ssia
n

, ... H
e

 g
o

t a
n

g
ry w

ith
 m

e
, sa

id
 th

a
t I d

id
 n

o
t u

n
d

e
rsta

n
d

 
a

n
yth

in
g

, a
n

d
 th

a
t I w

a
s n

o
t su

p
p

o
rtin

g
 h

im
. I a

n
sw

e
re

d
 th

a
t it w

a
s h

a
rd

 
to

 u
n
d
e
rsta

n
d
 su

ch
 stu

p
id

ity, a
n
d
 th

a
t h

e
 w

a
s sim

p
ly stu

p
id

. H
e
 to

ld
 m

e
 

th
a
t if I d

id
n
't like it i co

u
ld

 g
o
 w

h
e
re

 I w
a
n
te

d
. I w

a
s te

rrib
ly h

u
rt. I 

h
a

d
 n

o
 o

n
e
 th

e
re

 clo
se

 to
 m

e
 e

xce
p
t h

im
 a

n
d
 if th

is m
a
n
 re

je
cte

d
 m

e
, 

w
h
y sh

o
u
ld

 I sta
n
d
 in

 h
is w

a
y. I to

o
k Ju

n
e
 a

n
d
 le

ft L
e
e
 to

 g
o
 to

 m
y 

R
ussian acquaintances. 

tuuk 	
t 	

CoAfto NI•rf-  ' Apt ; Len,  ,9 v1 1  w
w

i 

(r
4
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ny to im
prove. , . . K

now
ing L

ee's character, I can say that this is 
perhaps the first tim

e in his life that he had to go and ask som
eone 

a  favor, and w
hat is m

ore, show
 his tears.... L

ee w
as not particularly 

open w
ith m

e about his feelings, but alw
ays w

ore a m
ask." 

W
hether the scene represented his true feelings or w

as just another 

m
anipulation to get w

hat he w
anted, he recovered his com

posure very 
quickly. W

hat V
alentina R

ay rem
em

bered from
 that day w

as O
sw

ald 
arg uing politics w

ith her husband. H
e offered to drive the reconciled 

cou ple hom
e, and the political lecture continued en route. V

alentina 

said her husband cam
e hom

e "huffing, puffing, said he never m
et 

su
ybody dum

ber in his life, doesn't understand sim
ple econom

ics or 
how

 anything w
orks in this country." 

A
la M

arin
a m

o
v
ed

 b
ack

, m
o
st o

f th
e em

ig
res th

rew
 u

p
 th

eir 
bands. O

nly the de M
ohrenschiliats rem

ained friendly, exchanging 
visits and taking them

 to a few
 parties. F

or a short w
hile, the O

sw
ald 

hO
usehold w

as peaceful. M
arina said of this period, "H

e used to bring 
borne dozens of books from

 the library and just sw
allow

ed them
 

dow
n ,  •., , . Som

etim
es it seem

ed to m
e that he w

as living in another 
w

orld w
hich he had constructed for him

self, and that he cam
e dow

n 
to earth only to go to w

ork, to earn m
oney for his fam

ily, to eat, and 

to sleep. 
In early D

ecem
ber - 102 O

sw
ald began m

aking use of the Jaggars-
C

hiles-S
tovall facilities and m

aterials for his ow
n purposes w

hen he 
w

as w
orking overtim

e. U
sing

— d
se_

sh
o

to
 rap

h
ic tech

n
iq

u
es h

e'd
 

le arned, he m
ade som

e advertising post 	
foiathe S

ocialist W
orkers 

party and T
h

e W
orker, as w

ell as the H
all—

 avis D
efense C

om
m

ittee. 
(T

h
e W

orker's poster said, "R
E

A
D

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
E

R
 I If y

o
u

 w
an

t to
 

know
 about / P

E
A

C
E

 / D
E

M
O

C
R

A
C

Y
 / U

N
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 / E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 

T
R

E
N

D
S

.") A
lo

n
g
 w

ith
 th

e b
lo

w
u
p
s, h

e sen
t letters o

fferin
g
 to

 d
o
 

further photographic w
ork at no charge. E

ach organization w
rote a 

polite letter of acknow
ledgm

ent, and O
sw

ald carefully saved these 
replies—

he w
ould find a use for them

 in the m
onths ahead. 

In m
id-D

ecem
ber he took out a subscription to T

h
e M

ilitan
t, th

e 

S
ocialist W

orkers' new
spaper. L

ike T
h

e W
orker, 

it w
as critical o

f 
G

en
eral W

alk
er an

d
 o

f K
en

n
ed

y
's p

o
licies o

n
 C

u
b

a an
d

 th
e civ

il 
rig

h
ts stru

g
g

le. O
n

e o
f th

e first issu
es h

e w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e receiv
ed

 in
 

January com
m

ented on the speech P
resident K

ennedy gave in the 
M

iam
i O

range B
ow

l on D
ecem

ber 29. B
efore a crow

d of 4o,000 
C

uban exiles, K
ennedy greeted a group of B

ay of P
igs veterans w

ho 
had just been ransom

ed from
 their im

prisonm
ent in C

uba. W
hen the 

p
resid

en
t w

as presented w
ith the C

uban brigade's battle flag, he spon- 



• 

a
 

A
n. 

103... O
iw

ald
'e G

am
e 

taneously declared, "I can assure you that this flag w
ill be returned 

o
 

	

	
to this brigade in a free H

avana"—
a prediction that drew

 tum
ultuous 

cheers from
 the audience. T

he M
ilitant called it "the m

ost barefaced 
and disgusting display of im

m
orality, ignorance and bad taste ever put 

headlined, "W
e W

ill N
ot S

top B
eing R

evolutionists." C
astro said 

K
ennedy had "conducted him

self like a pirate." A
fter citing the B

ay 
of P

igs and the C
uban citizens w

ho had been killed in exile raids and 

in internal counter-revolutionary attacks, he declared, "M
r. K

ennedy, 
s.X 	

too m
uch blood has flow

ed betw
een you and us." 

o
's A

t th
e b

eg
in

n
in

g
 o

f 1
9
6
3
 O

sw
ald

 b
eg

an
 m

ak
in

g
 sp

ecific p
lan

s to
 

assassinate G
eneral W

alker. T
he final decision apparently cam

e after 
January 21, w

hen a federal grand jury in M
ississippi released W

alker 

after declining to indict him
. T

he next day, the D
allas M

orning N
ew

s 
q
u
o
ted

 W
alk

er: "I am
 g

lad
 to

 b
e v

in
d
icated

. . . . T
o
d
ay

 m
y
 h

o
p
es 

returned to the C
ubans and m

illions of others w
ho long to return to 

their hom
es...." O

n January 27, O
sw

ald ordered a S
m

ith &
 W

esson 

.38 snub-nosed revolver from
 a L

os A
ngeles m

ail-order firm
, using 

"A
. J. H

id
ell" as an

 alias. 
T

his w
as his first know

n use of the A
lek Jam

es H
ide] alias. "A

lek" 

had been his nicknam
e in R

ussia. "H
idell" w

as probably an altered 

"F
id

el," em
b
raced

 b
y
 tw

o
 o

f h
is o

w
n
 in

itials. T
h
e "Jam

es" is less 
certain but m

ay have com
e from

 a fictional character he w
as know

n 
to have adm

ired—
Jam

es B
ond. 

It w
as apparently around this tim

e that he printed up a phony ID
 

in the nam
e of A

Jek Jam
es H

idell—
perhaps he thought he m

ight need 

id
en

tificatio
n
 to

 p
ick

 u
p
 th

e g
u
n
 at th

e p
o
st o

ffice. H
e also

 b
eg

an
 

tudying a city m
ap and a bus schedule to lay out an escape route from

 
W

alker's hom
e on T

urtle C
reek B

oulevard. A
nd he began putting 

p
ressu

re o
n
 M

arin
a to

 retu
rn

 to
 th

e S
o
v
iet U

n
io

n
 w

ith
 Ju

n
e. T

h
e 

.W
arren C

om
m

ission evidently never realized w
hy O

sw
ald w

anted to 

send his fam
ily to R

ussia. M
arina testified, "L

ee w
anted m

e to go to 
A

A
. 	

R
ussia ... and I told him

 that if he w
anted m

e to go then that m
eant 

he didn't love m
e and . . . in that case w

hat w
as the idea of com

ing 
to the U

nited S
tates in the first place. L

ee w
ould say that it w

ould be 
better for m

e to go to R
ussia. I did not know

 w
hy. I did not know

 
w

hat he had in m
ind. H

e said he loved m
e but it w

ould be better for 
m

e if I w
ent to R

ussia." 

on by a U
.S

. P
resident." In its January zi issue, T

he M
ilitant pub-

lished C
astro's response to K

ennedy's M
iam

i appearance, a speech 

T
aking A

ction ... 109 

Q
. D

id
 h

e h
ave a job

 th
en

? 

A
. Y

es. 
Q

. D
id

 you
 feel th

at you w
ere gettin

g alon
g on

 w
h

at h
e w

as m
ak

in
g? 

A
. O

f course... . 
Q

. D
id

 you understand w
hen h

e su
ggested

 you
 retu

rn
 to R

u
ssia th

at 

b
e w

as p
rop

osin
g to b

reak
 u

p
 you

r m
arriage? 

• 
A

. I told
 h

im
 th

at I w
ou

ld
 go to R

u
ssia if h

e gave m
e a d

ivorce, b
u

t 

he d
id

 n
ot w

an
t to give m

e a d
ivorce. 

Q
. D

id
 h

e sa
y

 w
h

y
?

 
A

. H
e sa

id
 th

a
t if h

e w
ere to

 g
iv

e m
e a

 d
iv

o
rce th

a
t w

o
u

ld
 b

rea
k

 

everyth
in

g b
etw

een
 u

s, w
h

ich
 h

e d
id

n
't w

an
t. T

h
at h

e w
an

ted
 to k

eep
 

m
e as h

is w
ife. 

W
hen she w

as asked if she now
 understood w

hy O
sw

ald w
anted her 

to return to the S
oviet U

nion, she said, "Y
es ... I think I know

 w
hy[;] 

he had in m
ind to start his foolish activity w

hich could harm
 m

e, but, 

of course, at that tim
e he didn't tell m

e the reason.. .. A
t that tim

e 

w
hen I w

ould ask him
 he w

ould get angry because he couldn't tell 

W
hile he w

as w
aiting for the pistol to arrive, som

ething happened 

to delay his plans. O
n F

ebruary 14 the M
orning N

ew
s announced that 

W
alker w

ould be going out of tow
n on a nationw

ide tour, dubbed 

"O
peration M

idnight R
ide," from

 F
ebruary 27 to A

pril 3 to m
ake 

speeches w
arning about the dangers of C

astro and com
m

unism
. T

hree 

d
a

y
s la

ter O
sw

ald forced the reluctant M
arina, w

ho w
anted to stay 

in A
m

erica, to sit dow
n and w

rite the follow
ing letter to the S

oviet 

E
m

bassy in W
ashington: 

I b
eg you

r assistan
ce to h

elp
 m

e to retu
rn

 to th
e h

om
elan

d
 in

 th
e U

S
S

R
 

w
h

ere I w
ill again

 feel m
yself a fu

ll-fled
ged

 citizen
. P

lease let m
e k

n
ow

 

w
h

at I sh
ou

ld
 d

o for th
is, i.e., p

erh
ap

s it w
ill b

e n
ecessary to fill ou

t a 

sp
ecial ap

p
lication

 form
. S

in
ce I am

 n
ot w

ork
in

g at p
resen

t (b
ecau

se of 

m
y lack

 of k
n

ow
led

ge of th
e E

n
glish

 lan
gu

age an
d

 a sm
all ch

ild
), 1 am

 

req
u

estin
g you

 to exten
d

 to M
e a p

ossib
le m

aterial aid
 for th

e trip
. M

y 

h
u

sb
an

d
 rem

ain
s h

ere, sin
ce h

e is an
 A

m
erican

 b
y n

ation
ality. I b

eg you 

on
ce m

ore n
ot to refu

se m
y req

u
est. 

It is not too difficult to see O
sw

ald's hand in this, especially in the 

phrase "full-fledged citizen" and in the request for "m
aterial aid." 

Since he couldn't afford to send his fam
ily to R

ussia, he expected the 

R
ussians to take care of it. 
O

n F
ebruary 22 L

ee and M
arina w

ent to a party given by E
verett 



 
 

1
1
0
... °a

n
tle

r G
a
m

e
 

 
 

T
akin

g
 A

ctio
n
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G
lo

ve
r, a

 frie
n

d
 o

f d
e

 M
o

h
re

n
sch

ild
t's. O

n
e

 o
f th

e
 g

u
e

sts w
a

s R
u

th
 

P
aine, a Q

uaker w
ho had recently separated from

 her husband M
i- 

chael and w
ho w

as studying the R
ussian language. R

uth w
as eager 

to m
eet som

eone w
ho spoke m

odern R
ussian because she hoped to be 

a
b
le

 to
 le

a
rn

 th
e
 la

n
g
u
a
g
e
 w

e
ll e

n
o
u
g
h
 to

 te
a
ch

 it. S
h
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
rin

a
 

began a friendship that evening w
hich O

sw
ald encouraged for his ow

n 
re

a
so

n
s. M

a
n
n
a
 sa

id
 la

te
r th

a
t "fro

m
 th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t h

e
 m

e
t R

u
th

, L
e
e
 

[th
o
u
g
h
t] o

n
ly h

o
w

 to
 u

se
 h

e
r." 

M
arina w

ould rem
em

ber F
ebruary 1963 as by far the w

orst m
onth 

of their m
arriage. O

sw
ald often flew

 into a rage and beat her w
henever 

sh
e

 se
e

m
e

d
 to

 g
o

 a
g

a
in

st h
is w

ish
e

s. T
h

e
ir la

n
d

la
d

y n
o

tice
d

 th
a

t 
M

arina w
as alw

ays quiet around O
sw

ald and that he never seem
ed 

o
 w

a
n

t h
e

r to
 b

e
 o

u
t o

f h
is. sig

h
t w

h
e

n
 h

e
 w

a
s h

o
m

e
. S

h
e

 th
o

u
g

h
t 

M
a

rin
a

 se
e

m
e

d
 "ve

ry lo
n

e
ly." D

u
rin

g
 th

is p
e

rio
d

 O
sw

a
ld

 so
m

e
tim

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

n
 t co

m
e

 h
o

m
e

 u
n

til se
ve

n
 o

'clo
ck o

r la
te

r, a
n

d
 M

a
rin

a
 n

e
ve

r 
knew

 w
here he w

as. O
n one such night in late F

ebruary, M
rs. T

obias 

I
testifle

d
 th

a
t M

a
rin

a
 ca

m
e
 kn

o
ckin

g
 o

n
 h

e
r d

o
o
r: 

. and w
anted to know

 if she could use the phone. S
he said, "1

 don't 
know

 w
here m

y husband is." ... I said to her, "M
rs. O

sw
ald, M

arina, 
can you read E

nglish?" S
he said "Y

es"—
and I w

ent and got a tablet of 
paper.... took a pencil and w

rote "W
hen he gets hom

e give him
 a good 

kick in the shin." A
nd she started laughing . and she said she w

ould. 

M
a

n
n

a
 th

e
n

 ca
lle

d
 se

ve
ra

l n
u

m
b

e
rs a

n
d

 sp
o

ke
 in

 R
u

ssia
n

 b
u

t, sa
id

 
M

rs. T
o

b
ia

s, "S
h

e
 n

e
ve

r d
id

 fin
d

 h
im

." O
n

e
 o

f M
a

rin
a

's ca
lls w

a
s to

 
G

eorge de M
ohrenschildt, w

ho telephoned Jaggars-C
hiles-S

tovall for 
h

e
r a

n
d

 fo
u

n
d

 o
u

t L
e

e
 w

a
sn

't th
e

re
, O

sw
a
ld

, o
f co

u
rse

, w
a

s a
n

g
ry 

w
hen he discovered she'd been checking up on him

. Later that w
eek 

th
e

ir fig
h

tin
g

 g
o

t so
 n

o
isy th

e
 o

w
n

e
r o

f th
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 to

ld
 O

sw
a

ld
 h

e
 

w
o
u
ld

 h
a
ve

 to
 sto

p
 fig

h
tin

g
 o

r m
o
ve

. O
sw

a
ld

 d
e
cid

e
d
 to

 m
o
ve

. 
O

n
 M

a
rch

 3
 th

e
y ca

rrie
d

 th
e

ir b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
s to

 a
n

o
th

e
r fu

rn
ish

e
d

 
apartm

ent several blocks aw
ay at 214 W

est N
eely S

treet, using June's 
stro

lle
r a

s a
 ca

rrie
r. M

rs. T
o
b
ia

s w
a
tch

e
d
 th

e
m

 g
o
: "T

h
e
y m

o
ve

d
 

a
w

a
y in

 th
a
t stro

lle
r.... T

h
e
y d

id
n
't h

a
ve

 ve
ry m

u
ch

—
a
ll h

e
 h

a
d
 w

a
s 

books and w
hat little dishes they had, and that w

asn't very m
any, and 

the baby bed." T
he new

 apartm
ent had a sm

all room
 O

sw
ald appro-

p
ria

te
d
 fo

r a
 stu

d
y—

it h
a
d
 a

n
 in

te
rio

r d
o
o
r th

a
t co

u
ld

 b
e
 lo

cke
d
 a

n
d
 

a
n
o
th

e
r d

o
o
r le

a
d
in

g
 to

 th
e
 o

u
tsid

e
. N

o
w

 h
e
 co

u
ld

 co
m

e
 a

n
d
 g

o
 

w
ith

o
u
t M

a
rin

a
's kn

o
w

le
d
g
e
, a

n
d
 h

e
 co

u
ld

 h
a
ve

 p
riva

cy w
h
ile

 h
e
 

w
o

rke
d

 o
u

t h
is p

la
n

s
. 

A
t least som

e of O
sw

ald's m
ysterious activities undoubtedly had to 

do w
ith G

eneral W
a
lk

e
r. H

e m
ay have rehearsed his route by riding 

the buses he intended to use to and from
 W

alker's hom
e. A

t any rate, 
it is ce

rta
in

 th
a
t a

fte
r W

a
lke

r le
ft to

w
n
, O

sw
a
ld

 u
n
d
e
rto

o
k a

 re
co

n
-

n aissance. O
n the w

eekend of M
arch 9—

to he used his Im
perial R

eflex. 
cam

era to photograph the alley behind W
alker's house and an area 

near a railroad w
here he w

ould hide the w
eapon. (T

he pictures, found 
am

ong O
sw

ald's possessions, could be dated because of som
e con-

stru
ctio

n
 w

o
rk g

o
in

g
 o

n
 in

 th
e

 b
a

ckg
ro

u
n

d
.) H

e
 re

co
rd

e
d

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
description of the house and its surroundings in a notebook h

e
 kept 

in
 h

is stu
d
y. 

E
vidently his survey of W

alker's property changed his m
ind about 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ria

te
 w

e
a
p
o
n
, fo

r o
n
 M

a
rch

 [2
 h

e
 o

rd
e
re

d
 a

 M
a
n
n
lich

e
r-

C
arcano rifle from

 K
lein's S

porting G
oods in C

hicago, again using the 
H

idell alias. B
y coincidence both w

eapons w
ere shipped on M

arch zo 
a

n
d

 a
rrive

d
 a

b
o

u
t five

 d
a

ys la
te

r. W
h

e
n

 W
a

lke
r re

tu
rn

e
d

 to
 D

a
lla

s, 
he'd be ready. 

Iro
n

ica
lly, it w

a
s d

u
rin

g
 th

is m
o

n
th

 th
a

t th
e

 F
B

I to
o

k a
 re

n
e

w
e

d
 

in
te

re
st in

 th
e

 O
sw

a
ld

s. It w
a

s F
B

I p
ra

ctice
 to

 in
te

rvie
w

 im
m

ig
ra

n
ts 

from
 the S

oviet bloc countries on a selective basis, and M
arina w

as 
one of those selected. W

hen John F
ain retired he left her case m

arked 
pending inactive. O

n M
arch 4

 F
ain's successor, Jam

es P
. H

osty, Jr., 
obtained M

arina's E
lsbeth S

treet address from
 the Im

m
igration and 

N
a

tu
ra

liza
tio

n
 S

e
rvice

 re
co

rd
s. O

n
 th

e
 n

th
, th

e
 d

a
y b

e
fo

re
 O

sw
a

ld
 

ordered his rifle, H
osty drove over and spoke to M

rs. T
obias, w

ho told 
him

 that they had m
oved. H

asty obtained the O
sw

alds' new
 address. 

B
u
t h

a
vin

g
 le

a
rn

e
d
 o

f th
e
ir fre

q
u
e
n
t q

u
a
rre

ls fro
m

 M
rs. T

o
b
ia

s, h
e
 

d
e

cid
e

d
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e
m

 a
 ce

rta
in

 "co
o

lin
g

 o
ff p

e
rio

d
," a

s re
q

u
ire

d
 b

y 
F

B
I re

g
u
la

tio
n
s, b

e
fo

re
 h

e
 ta

lke
d
 to

 M
a
rin

a
. (E

ve
n
 th

o
u
g
h
 h

e
 w

as 
g

o
in

g
 b

y th
e

 b
o

o
k, th

is d
e

cisio
n

 w
o

u
ld

 u
ltim

a
te

ly e
a

rn
 h

im
 a

 re
p

ri-
m

and and the eternal w
rath of J. E

dgar H
oover.) H

osty checked L
e
e
 

O
sw

ald's file and found that he w
as on T

h
e
 W

o
rk

e
r's

 m
a

ilin
g

 list. A
t 

H
osty's request, O

sw
ald's case w

as reopened on M
arch zei. B

ut w
hen 

h
e

 fin
a

lly w
e

n
t to

 th
e

 N
e

e
ly S

tre
e

t a
p

a
rtm

e
n

t in
 la

te
 M

a
y th

e
y h

a
d

 
m

o
ve

d
 w

ith
o
u
t le

a
vin

g
 a

 fo
rw

a
rd

in
g
 a

d
d
re

ss. 
W

ould it have m
ade a difference if agent H

osty had caught up w
ith 

O
sw

a
ld

 b
e
fo

re
 h

e
 a

tta
cke

d
 W

a
lke

r?
 P

ro
b
a
b
ly n

o
t. O

sw
a
ld

 a
lre

a
d
y 

kn
e
w

 th
e
 F

B
I w

a
s in

te
re

ste
d
 in

 h
im

, a
n

d
 th

e
 w

a
tch

fu
l e

ye
 o

f th
e

 
a
u
th

o
ritie

s h
a
d
 n

e
ve

r sto
p
p
e
d
 h

im
 in

 th
e
 p

a
st. 

O
n S

unday, M
arch 31, O

sw
ald had M

anna take several pictures of 
him

 in their backyard. D
ressed in black, he w

ore a pistol on his belt, 
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holding the rifle in one hand and a recent copy of both T
h

e M
ilitan

t 
and T

h
e W

orker in
 th

e other. H
e told her he w

anted photographs to 
send to T

h
e M

ilitan
t. O

sw
ald w

as clearly proud of w
hat he w

as about 
to do. H

e inscribed one of the prints "F
or Junie from

 P
apa" and gave 

it to M
arina as a keepsake for their daughter, so that "m

aybe som
eday 

Ju
n

e w
ill rem

em
b

er m
e."

 M
arin

a p
u

t th
is p

rin
t an

d
 on

e lik
e it in

 
June's baby book. 

O
sw

ald obviously believed that T
h

e M
ilitan

t w
ould applaud his 

attack
 on

 W
alk

er. H
e u

n
d

ou
b

ted
ly got th

is id
ea from

 th
e gen

eral 
editorial line of the new

spaper, w
hich advocated revolutionary vio-

lence w
here necessary. In the F

ebruary 25 issue there w
as a review

 
of a book by R

obert F
. W

illiam
s that called for blacks to arm

 them
-

selves. T
he review

 noted, "John B
row

n and the A
bolitionists did not 

fight slavery w
ith prayers but w

ith arm
ed struggle against the evil 

system
. W

illiam
s thus stands in the A

m
erican tradition of struggle for 

freedom
, the best of our heritage and legacy. [M

artin L
uther) K

ing's 
G

andhiism
 runs counter to this spirit. . . . [and] is racist in

 its out-
look." T

he review
 spoke of the "inadequacy of narrow

ly conceived 
tactics of non-violence." 

O
n A

pril 2 R
uth P

aine invited the O
sw

alds to dinner and had her 
husband M

ichael pick them
 up at their apartm

ent. A
n engineer w

ith 
B

ell H
elicopter, M

ichael w
as an intelligent and w

ell-educated m
an 

w
hose father had been a T

rotskyite after leaving the C
om

m
unist party 

in the 194os. M
ichael could rem

em
ber being taken to P

arty m
eetings 

as a ch
ild

 an
d

 b
ein

g b
ored

 b
y th

em
. L

ik
e R

u
th

, h
e w

as toleran
t of 

political dissidents even w
hen he disagreed w

ith them
. T

hat night one 
of the few

 things he and O
sw

ald could agree on w
as their opinion of 

G
eneral W

alker—
they both criticized the F

ar R
ight. N

aturally O
s-

w
ald said nothing about his secret plan. A

t the O
sw

alds' N
eely Street 

apartm
ent, P

aine w
as shocked by O

sw
ald's rudeness to his w

ife. A
t 

R
uth's, he becam

e annoyed w
hen he tried to include M

arina in their 
conversation and O

sw
ald seem

ed to resent having to translate for her. 
B

ut O
sw

ald w
as pleased w

ith the evening, for he saw
 once m

ore how
 

R
uth's interest in M

arina could serve his purposes. T
he R

ussian visas 
h

ad
n

't com
e th

rou
gh

, an
d

 if h
e w

en
t ah

ead
 w

ith
 h

is p
lan

 to k
ill 

W
alker, M

arina m
ight need a friend w

ho spoke R
ussian. D

uring the 
w

 k
 O

sw
ald

  p
racticed

 w
ith

  th
e rifle. 

O
n

 A
p

n
 

6 he lost h
is joE

—F
liiever h

eld
 an

y job
 for very lon

g, 
m

ostly due to his attitude. H
e resented his em

ployers—
any em

ploy-
ers. A

s h
e h

ad
 said

 in
 M

oscow
. if h

e lived
 in

 th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates h

e 
w

ould face the choice of being an exploiter or one of the exploited, 
c
k

t-(43k 	
N

D
/  

T
a
k

in
g
 A

ctio
n

 ...IL
) 

and rather than assum
e either role he w

ould end up being one of the 
u

n
em

p
loyed

. O
sw

ald
 ap

p
eared

 to lik
e h

is job
 at Jaggars-C

h
iles-

Stovall, but eventually began to show
 his resentm

ent by reading R
us-

sian m
agazines at w

ork—
it w

as rem
iniscent of the w

ay he had openly 
read R

ussian new
spapers in the M

arines. H
is em

ployer noticed it, and 
he also noticed that O

sw
ald's w

ork often had to be redone. A
round 

the first yieek of A
pril he inform

ed O
sw

ald he w
ould have to let him

 
go. T

o help O
sw

ald find another job, dc M
ohrenschildt referred him

 to 
a friend, Sam

A  A
llen, a native of N

ew
 Y

ork w
ho served on the boards 

of several D
allas corp

oration
s. D

u
rin

g a tw
o-h

ou
r in

terview
 w

ith
 

B
atten, O

sw
ald didn't m

ention his recent em
ploym

ent and instead 
claim

ed to have learned reproduction w
ork in R

ussia and N
ew

 O
r-

leans. Inevitably the conversation drifted into O
sw

ald's politics: his 
opposition to race prejudice and w

hat M
ien later called his "com

pas-
sion for m

ankind generally." O
sw

ald com
plained that he too w

as the 
victim

 of prejudice because of his stay in the Soviet U
nion. A

lthough 
sym

pathetic. B
atten decided that this young m

an w
ouldn't fit into a 

team
 operation—

he w
as "too hard-headed, too independent." B

allen 
considered O

sw
ald to be "a truth-seeking decent individual w

ith a bit 
of Schw

eitzerian self-sacrifice in him
—

so m
uch so that I didn't w

ant 
him

 w
orking for m

e." F
or his part, O

sw
ald seem

ed uninterested in a 
p

osition
 th

at req
u

ired
 con

form
ity. H

e told
 M

ien
, "

D
on

't w
orry 

- e in
 early A

p
ril—

th
e exact tim

e isn
't certain

--O
sw

ald
 

abo sout m
  En et eim . 

staged
 h

is first p
ro-C

astro d
em

on
stration

. W
ith

 a p
lacard

 sayin
g 

"H
ands O

ff C
uba! V

iva F
idel!" hanging on his chest, he handed out 

F
air P

lay for C
u

b
a literatu

re b
riefly on

 a d
ow

n
tow

n
 street. T

w
o 

policem
en later reported seeing the dem

onstration. A
ccording to a 

passerby, w
hen O

sw
ald spotted them

 com
ing tow

ard him
 he m

ut-
tered, "O

h hell, here com
e the cops," and ducked into a nearby store. 

H
e w

rote the F
air P

lay for C
uba C

om
m

ittee in N
ew

 Y
ork to report 

his dem
onstration (om

itting the appearance of the police) and asked 
the group to send him

 "4o or so m
ore" of their pam

phlets. 

H
aving com

pleted his speaking tour, G
eneral W

alker cam
e hom

e. 
O

sw
ald m

ay h
ave been follow

ing his progress in the D
allas new

spa-
pers. O

n M
arch 6 the T

im
es H

erald had reported on a speech W
alker 

gave in Savannah in w
hich he challenged P

resident K
ennedy to take 

"
on

e U
.S

. A
rm

y d
ivision

 . . . an
d

 liq
u

id
ate th

e scou
rge th

at h
as 

descended upon the island of C
uba." T

his w
as only a few

 days before 
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O
sw

ald reconnoitered the W
alker house and grounds and ordered his 

rifle. 
' O

n the evening of A
pril to O

sw
ald w

ent to W
alker's hom

e w
ith the 

M
annlicher-C

arcano, w
hich he had concealed under a raincoat. H

e 

took a position in a dark alley behind a stockade fence, 12o feet from
 

the back of the house. Inside he could see E
dw

in A
. W

alker through 

a lighted w
indow

 sitting at his desk. T
he light obscured a strip of the 

w
in

d
o
w

 casin
g
 an

d
 th

e b
u
llet m

issed
, strik

in
g
 th

e w
all ju

st ab
o
v
e 

W
alker's head and leaving bits of w

ood and glass in his hair. O
sw

ald 

ran w
ithout w

aiting to see the result. H
e hid the rifle and escaped on 

a city bus (exactly as he w
ould do after the assassination of P

resident 
K

ennedy). 
A

round to o'clock that evening M
arina grew

 restless w
ondering 

w
here he w

as. S
he w

ent into his study and found a key and a n
ote of 

instructions w
ritten in R

ussian: 

t. T
his is the key to the m

ailbox w
hich is located in the m

ain post office 

in the city on E
rvay Street. T

his is the sam
e street w

here the drugstore, 

in w
hich you alw

ays w
aited is located. Y

ou w
ill find the m

ailbox in the 

post office w
hich is located 4 blocks from

 the drugstore on that street. 
I p

aid
 for th

e b
ox last m

on
th

 so d
on

't w
orry ab

ou
t it. 	

. 
2. S

en
d

 th
e in

form
ation

 as to w
h

at h
as h

ap
p

en
ed

 to m
e to th

e E
m

-

bassy and include new
spaper clippings (should there be anything about 

m
e in the new

spapers). I believe that the E
m

bassy w
ill com

e quickly to 
your assistance on learning everything. 

3. I p
aid

 th
e h

ou
se ren

t on
 th

e ad
 so d

on
't w

orry ab
ou

t it. 
4. R

ecen
tly I also p

aid
 for w

ater an
d

 gas. 
5. T

he m
oney from

 w
ork w

ill possibly be com
ing. T

he m
oney w

ill be 
sen

t to ou
r p

ost office b
ox. G

o to th
e b

an
k

 an
d

 cash
 th

e ch
eck

. 
6. Y

ou
 can

 eith
er th

row
 ou

t or give m
y cloth

in
g, etc. aw

ay. D
o n

ot 
keep these. H

ow
ever, I prefer that you hold on to m

y personal papers 
(m

ilitary, civil, etc.). 
7. C

ertain
 of m

y d
ocu

m
en

ts are in
 th

e sm
all b

lu
e valise. 

8. T
he address book can be found on m

y table in the study should you 
need sam

e. 
9. W

e have friends here. T
he R

ed C
ross also w

ill help you (R
ed C

ross 
in

 E
n

glish
) [sic). 

to. I left you as m
uch m

oney as I could. s6o on the second of the 
m

onth. Y
ou

 an
d

 th
e b

ab
y can

 live for an
oth

er a m
on

th
s u

sin
g sio p

er 
w

eek. 
ti. If I am

 alive and taken prisoner, the city jail is located at the end 

of the bridge through w
hich w

e alw
ays passed on going to the city (right 

in
 th

e b
egin

n
in

g of th
e city after crossin

g th
e b

rid
ge). 

T
aking A

ctio
n

 ... 1
1
3
 

M
arina testified tha w

hen her husband got hom
e that night he w

as 

pale. 
H

e to
ld

 h
er w

h
at  h

e h
ad

 d
o

n
e, an

d
 d

efen
d

ed
 h

is actio
n

 
by 

d
escrib

in
g G

en
eral W

a
e
t

-T
W

T
h

nih- F
reader of a fascist organization." 

S
he responded by saying even though that m

ight be true, he had no 

right to take his life. S
he m

ade him
 prom

ise never to do such a thing 
again, and tucked the note of instructions he had left her into one of 

her books. S
he told the A

ssassinations C
om

m
ittee that O

sw
ald "felt 

quite strongly that he w
as doing a justice to the people" and consid-

ered her a fool for not understanding him
. S

he quoted O
sw

ald: "W
ell, 

w
hat w

ould you say if som
ebody got rid of H

itler at the right tim
e? 

S
o if you don't know

 about G
eneral W

alker, how
 can you speak up 

on his behalf?" S
he reported that after reading the new

s accounts the 

next day O
sw

ald w
as "kind of angry" that he m

issed h
im

, b
u

t at th
e 

sam
e tim

e "kind of pleased w
ith him

self, w
ith the clever fellow

 he 

w
as" in getting aw

ay w
ith it. 

O
sw

ald destroyed the notebook he'd used for the planning, but kept 
th

e p
h
o
to

g
rap

h
s o

f W
alk

er's h
o
u
se an

d
 its su

rro
u
n
d
in

g
s an

d
 ih

e 

photographs of him
self holding the rifle. H

e evidently w
anted a record 

of the attem
pt for som

e future use. It's possible he w
as even consider-

ing another attem
pt to kill W

alker, at som
e L

ater date after the police 

attention subsided. 
O

n
e m

ay
 ask

 w
h
y
 M

arin
a d

id
n
't im

m
ed

iately
 g

o
 to

 th
e D

allas 

police. In retrospect it is easy to condem
n her. B

ut M
arina evidently 

didn't leave her husband or go to the police for m
uch the sam

e reason
s 

other battered w
ives often choose to stay w

ith th
eir h

u
sb

an
d

s—
at 

tim
es, sh

e w
as afraid

 of h
im

. S
om

eon
e on

 th
e A

ssassin
ation

s C
om

m
it-

tee asked her, "W
hat do you think he w

ould have done if you had 
gotten rid of the rifle?" A

nd she answ
ered, "W

ell, he probably w
ould 

have got rid of m
e." S

he had no one else, no w
ay of supporting herself 

and June; and she w
as three m

onths into a second pregnancy. B
ut 

despite everything she still loved him
 and hoped he w

ould change. 

M
arina did not realize that O

sw
ald could not change w

ithout giving 

u
p
 th

e im
ag

e h
e h

ad
 o

f h
im

self as an
 id

ealist w
h
o
 acted 

on his 

principles. H
is feelings of self-w

orth derived not from
 his w

ork or 

p
erson

al relation
sh

ip
s, b

u
t from

 h
is ideology. T

he assassination at-

tem
pt against W

alker, like his defection, revealed O
sw

ald's extrem
e 

dedication to his political beliefs. A
ll else w

as secondary to him
—

his 

fam
ily, even

 the question of w
hether he lived or died. A

t the sam
e 

tim
e, O

sw
ald expected 

a
n

d
 cra

v
ed

 reco
g
n

itio
n

 a
s a

 revolutionary 

hero. B
oth these events w

ere clearly designed to attract w
orldw

ide 
attention to him

self as w
ell as to his cause. G

iving up these ideas, as 
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M
arina w

anted, w
ould have m

eant scrappin
g  his identity and con-

structin
g  a new

 one—
or becom

in
g  a hypocrite in his ow

n eyes, som
e-

one w
ho sat around and talked but did nothin

g. 
T

he attack on W
alker resem

bled his defection in another respect: 
it w

as carefully planned. P
art of the excitem

ent m
ust have been in the 

detailed anticipation. T
he note he left M

arina indicates that he had 
considered every eventuality—

that he m
ight be killed or arrested, or 

that he m
ight escape, possibly to another country. A

lbert N
ew

m
an 

believes that had O
sw

ald assassinated W
alker he intended to go to the 

C
uban E

m
bassy in M

exico C
ity, tell the officials there w

hat he had 
done—

provin
g  it w

ith his notebook and photographs—
and ask for 

asylum
 in C

uba, an "extradition-free" country. M
cM

illan suggests  
that in the event of an arrest he m

ight have used his trial as a forum
 

to denounce A
m

erican fascism
, before askin

g  for asylum
 in R

u
ssia. 

A
t any rate, as M

arina later said of the backyard photo
graphs, "H

e 
m

ust have had som
ethin

g  in his m
ind—

som
e grandiose plans." 

O
n A

pril 21 O
sw

ald staged another dram
atic scene. A

fter readin
g  

the m
ornin

g  new
spaper he got dressed and put his S

m
ith &

 W
esson 

pistol into his belt. H
e inform

ed M
arina that form

er V
ice-P

resident 
R

ichard N
ixon w

as com
ing to tow

n a
n
d
 th

at h
e w

an
ted

 "to
 go and 

have a look." M
arina has testified that she replied, "I know

 how
 you 

/ook"—
ancl ph

ysically restrained him
 from

 leavin
g  the apartm

ent. (In 
fact, N

ixon w
as n

ot com
in

g  to
-D

allas, but that day's M
orn

in
g N

ew
s 

reported a speech he had m
ade in W

ashin
gton. T

he banner headline 
read, "N

ixon C
alls for D

ecision to F
orce R

eds O
ut of C

uba/O
pen 

\ U
.S

. S
upport of R

ebels U
rged

.") 
W

hen skeptical C
om

m
ission m

em
bers questioned her about this 

incident, M
arina adm

itted that she could not have kept her husband 
from

 leaving  their apartm
ent if he had really w

anted to go. S
he said 

that at first he w
as an

gry and told her, "Y
ou are alw

ays gettin
g  in m

y 
w

ay
," b

u
t th

en
 rath

er quickly gav
e in

. "It m
igh

t h
av

e b
een

," sh
e 

continued, "that he w
as just tryin

g  to test m
e." (T

hinkin
g  back on it, 

M
arina saw

 the incident as a "kind of nasty joke," an exam
ple of a 

sadistic streak he had. S
he also told the C

om
m

ission that he w
ould 

m
ake her w

rite letters to the R
ussian E

m
bassy askin

g  to be allow
ed 

to return to the S
oviet U

nion: "H
e liked to tease m

e and torm
ent m

e 
in this w

ay ... especially if I interfered in any of his political affairs, 
in any of his political discussions.") 

It isn't clear w
hy O

sw
ald now

 decided to m
ove to N

ew
 O

rleans. 
M

arine has said it w
as her su

ggestion that he go to his hom
etow

n to 
find w

ork, because she w
anted to get him

 aw
ay from

 the tem
ptation 

T
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of trying to kill W
alker a g ain. B

ut it also appears that O
sw

ald had, 

a s usual, som
e political g oal in m

ind. W
hen R

uth P
aine visited the 

O
sw

alds on A
pril 2 4 , she found them

 w
aitin

g  w
ith their ba g s packed 

ready to be driven to the bus station. R
ather than see the pre g nant 

M
arina m

ake the lon
g  bus trip w

ith a sm
all child, she offered to let 

t hem
 stay w

ith her w
hile L

ee w
ent ahead to look for a job. T

his w
as 

evidently exactly w
hat O

sw
ald had intended all alon

g . S
he drove him

 

to the term
inal to check his ba gg a g e, and the next day O

sw
ald took 

a bus to N
ew

 O
rleans. 
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h
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 our perspective tw
enty years later, A

m
erica's undeclared w

ar 
on C

uba looks like a hysterical overreaction. It did not seem
 so to 

m
ost A

m
ericans at the tim

e. T
he K

ennedy adm
inistration w

as under 
intense public pressure to do som

ething about C
uba_ T

housands of 
refugees had fled to the U

nited S
tates bringing horror stories about 

life under com
m

unism
, and m

any of them
 w

ere prepared to fight to 
liberate their country. (O

ther refugees, according to the N
ew

 Y
ork 

T
im

es; 
w

ere C
astro

 ag
en

ts w
h
o
 w

ere sen
t to

 create d
isu

n
ity

 an
d
 

prom
ote agitation against the U

.S
. governm

ent am
ong the exiles.) 

C
astro had proclaim

ed him
self an ally of the S

oviet U
nion and w

as 
boasting that his revolution w

ould spread throughout L
atin A

m
erica. 

O
ccasionally it looked as though his dream

 m
ight com

e true. S
hortly 

after the m
issile crisis, for exam

ple, pro-C
astro guerrillas knocked out 

one-sixth of V
enezuela's oil-production capacity. 

T
he W

hite H
ouse w

as still uncertain w
hat to do about C

uba. A
fter 

the O
ctober crisis, the M

O
N

G
O

O
S

E
 operation w

as disbanded, and 
th

e S
p
ecial G

ro
u
p
 co

m
m

ittee, ch
aired

 b
y
 p

resid
en

tial assistan
t 

M
cG

eorge B
undy, took control of covert actions in C

uba. O
n January 

4. 1963, and again in A
pril and June, B

undy proposed to the president 
the idea of opening com

m
unications w

ith C
astro w

ith an eye to taking 
C

astro "out of the S
oviet fold." T

his option w
as to be explored on a 

"sep
arate track

," h
o
w

ev
er, w

h
ile o

th
er p

ro
p
o
sed

 actio
n
s, su

ch
 as 

sabotage, w
ere going on. In F

ebruary 1963 T
im

e carried an article 
called

 "T
h
e H

ard
en

in
g
 S

o
v
iet B

ase in
 C

u
b
a," w

h
ich

 q
u
o
ted

 a to
p
 

adm
inistration official as saying that present U

.S
. policy tow

ard C
uba 

w
as "not containm

ent; it's getting rid of C
astro"—

through econom
ic  

and political pressures. It stated that the adm
inistration w

as hoping 

for an uprising against C
astro and quoted P

resident K
ennedy on w

hat 
his reaction m

ight be: "P
robably the first U

.S
. response w

ould be 
diplom

atic.... B
ut a real uprising in C

uba w
ould not be like a B

ay 
of P

igs invasion financed from
 abroad. It w

ould be a cry for help 
w

h
ich

 th
e U

.S
. co

u
ld

 n
o

t affo
rd

 to
 ig

n
o

re." A
n

o
th

er rep
o

rt o
n

 a 
K

ennedy new
s conference that m

onth quoted him
 as conceding "that 

S
oviet troops in C

uba are surely being used to train C
ubans to export 

rev
o

lu
tio

n
 an

d
 sab

o
tag

e th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t L

atin
 A

m
erica." O

n
e W

h
ite 

H
ouse estim

ate reported that at least 13,000 L
atin A

m
erican students 

w
ere being trained. 
E

arly spring brought the first public talk about the possibility that 
F

idel C
astro m

ight be assassinated by som
eone dissatisfied w

ith his 
rule inside C

uba. O
n M

arch 15 the 
W

all S
treet Jou

rn
al quoted un-

nam
ed W

ashington officials as declaring that C
astro's assassination 

had becom
e "the m

ajor U
.S

. hope for de-com
m

unizing C
uba"—

ex-
plaining that "rising public discontent in C

uba" w
as "bound to bring 

a successful assassination attem
pt sooner or later." T

his item
 w

as 
picked up for brief m

ention by both T
h

e W
orker and T

h
e M

ilitan
t. 

B
oth papers om

itted the reference to rising discontent in C
uba. A

t 
approxim

ately the sam
e tim

e an exile group called A
lpha 66 raided 

a C
uban port and shelled a R

ussian ship, eliciting a strong protest 
from

 the S
oviet governm

ent. T
he F

B
I and C

oast G
uard responded 

w
ith an official crackdow

n nationw
ide on exile raiders starting the 

first w
eek of A

pril. T
his new

 policy, in turn, brought protests from
 

the exiles and R
epublican leaders. 

In
 an

 A
p

ril 1
9

 sp
eech

 P
resid

en
t K

en
n

ed
y

 attem
p

ted
 to

 co
u

n
ter 

dem
ands for a second invasion of C

uba by predicting that "in five 
years" C

astro w
ould likely no longer be in pow

er and that ultim
ately 

the U
nited S

tates w
ould be seen to have contributed to his dow

nfall. 
In recent years this speech has som

etim
es been interpreted as a sign 

that K
ennedy w

as aw
are of a C

IA
 effort to kill C

astro. B
ut he w

as 
clearly referring to the lon

g-term
 effect of adm

inistration pressures on 
C

uba in general, w
hich he hoped w

ould eventually result in C
astro's 

overthrow
. It w

ould have been illogical for him
 to suggest that an 

A
m

erican contribution to C
astro's m

urder w
ould som

eday be ap-
p

lau
d

ed
—

n
o

n
e o

f th
e p

lo
tters w

an
ted

 th
e U

.S
. ro

le ev
er to

 b
e re-

vealed. M
oreover, according to the C

hurch com
m

ittee investigation, 
there w

ere 
no ongoing assassination plots during this period. T

he 
plots involving m

em
bers of the M

afia had been term
inated in F

ebru-
ary after producing no results w

hatsoever. (It appears that the M
afia 
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participants w
eren't seriously interested in elim

inating C
astro but 

w
ere stringing the C

IA
 officials along for their ow

n purposes.) 
B

ut at the tim
e, F

idel C
astro apparently saw

 the president's state-
m

ents as a threat. H
is response cam

e tw
o days later in an A

pril 2! 
N

ew
 Y

ork T
im

es h
eadlin

e th
at today seem

s startling: 

C
A

S
T

R
O

 S
A

Y
S

 U
.S

. P
L

A
N

S
 S

L
A

Y
IN

G
S

 
D

eclares A
ssassin

ation
 P

lot R
ep

laced
 S

econ
d

 In
vasion

 

T
he story began, "P

rem
ier F

idel C
astro said today that the U

nited 
S

tates had abandoned plans for a second invasion of C
uba in favor of 

a  p
lot to ecs.aV

irlate  C
uban leaders." C

astro then gave his version of 
recent C

uban—
A

m
erican history, asserting that after the B

ay of P
igs 

the S
oviets had introduced m

issiles into C
uba to prevent a second 

invasion attem
pt, and had w

ithdraw
n them

 in return for K
ennedy's 

prom
ise that C

uba w
ould not be invaded. T

he A
m

erican governm
ent, 

said
 C

astro
, u

n
d
ersto

o
d
 th

at n
ew

 m
ilitary

 attack
s o

n
 C

u
b
a w

o
u
ld

 
provoke a w

orld
 w

ar. B
u

t, C
astro ad

d
ed

, "
W

e can
n

ot rest on
 ou

r 
lau

rels.. .. T
h

ey arc n
ow

 m
ak

in
g plans to assassinate the leaders of 

the revolution." 
(T

his story w
as p

ick
ed

 u
p

 b
y th

e D
allas T

im
es-H

erald the sam
e 

afternoon, but L
ee O

sw
ald alm

ost certainly didn't see it. T
his w

as the 
day of O

sw
ald's "nasty joke" about shooting N

ixon, and therefore the 
events of A

pril zt w
ere vividly im

pressed on M
arina's m

em
ory. S

he 
testified that O

sw
ald didn't leave th

eir apartm
ent after going out for 

th
e m

o
rn

in
g

 n
ew

sp
ap

er, an
d

 if sh
e is rig

h
t, O

sw
ald

 co
u

ld
n

't h
av

e 
bought a T

inter-H
erald that afternoon.) 

In M
ay 1963, the N

ational S
ecurity C

ouncil's S
tanding G

roup dis-
cussed several.contingencies, and found that the prospect of C

astro's 
death resulting in favorable developm

ents inside C
uba w

as "singu-
larly unprom

ising." T
he C

IA
's O

ffice of N
ational E

stim
ates agreed_ 

T
he m

em
orandum

 it prepared concluded that C
astro w

ould be re- . 
placed by his brother R

aul or som
eone else w

ho had S
oviet backing, 

and w
arned, "If C

astro w
ere to die by other than natural causes the 

U
.S

. w
o
u
ld

 b
e w

id
ely

 ch
arg

ed
 w

ith
 co

m
p
licity

. .." 
T

he president's speech on A
pril in and the negative conclusions of 

the S
tanding G

roup and the C
IA

 m
ay be taken as further evidence 

o
f th

e ad
m

in
istratio

n
's co

n
tin

u
in

g
 sen

se o
f fru

stratio
n
 co

n
cern

in
g
 

C
uba. T

he tension of those tim
es w

as reflected in an A
pril zo issue 

of T
he M

ilitant w
hich quoted a statem

ent R
obert K

ennedy had m
ade 

T
he A

ctivist 	
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on A
pril 22: "W

e can't just snap our fingers and m
ake C

astro go aw
ay. 

B
u

t w
e can

 figh
t for th

is. W
e can dedicate all our energy and best 

possible brains to that effort." 

L
ee O

sw
ald hadn't been in N

ew
 O

rleans since 1959 w
hen he had 

passed through on his w
ay to the S

oviet U
nion. T

he city w
as m

uch 
the sam

e. In late A
pril it w

as already getting hot and hum
id. D

uring 
the m

onths ahead there w
ould be frequent afternoon thunderstorm

s, 
and sw

arm
s of m

osquitos blow
n in from

 nearby salt m
arshes w

ould 
attack

 p
ed

estrian
s o

n
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 streets. O

n
e co

u
ld

 still g
et o

ff a 
streetcar in

 th
e m

id
d
le o

f C
an

al S
treet an

d
 w

alk
 in

to
 th

e F
ren

ch
 

Q
uarter, w

ith its carnival atm
osphere of jazz and strip show

s, taw
dry 

souvenir shops, sidew
alk artists, and occasional young black boys 

offering a quick softshoe routine in exchange for m
oney. B

ut there 
had been a considerable influx of C

uban exiles, som
e of w

hom
 w

ere 
active in anti-C

astro organizations. 
O

sw
ald called his A

unt L
illian from

 the G
reyhound B

us station. 

She w
as surprised to hear from

 him
, since she didn't know

 he had 
returned from

 the S
oviet U

nion, nor did she know
 he had m

arried and 
w

as a father. She agreed to put him
 up w

hile he looked for a job. H
e 

stayed w
ith her fam

ily for a couple of w
eeks: 

O
sw

ald
 ap

p
lied

 fo
r an

d
 receiv

ed
 u

n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t b

en
efits fro

m
 

T
exas, and then found a job as a m

aintenance m
echanic at the W

illiam
 

B
. R

eily C
om

pany, a distributor of L
uzianne coffee. L

illian rem
em

-
bered him

 com
ing hom

e excited. 

and h
e grabbed m

e around ihe neck and he even kissed m
e and he 

said
 "

1 got it; I got itf"
 . . I said

, "
L

ee, h
ow

 m
u

ch
 d

oes it p
ay"

 an
d

 
h

e said
, "

W
eil, it d

on
't p

ay very m
u

ch
 b

u
t I w

ill get alon
g on

 it."
 

. . . I said
, "

W
ell, you

 k
n

ow
, L

ee, you
 are n

ot really q
u

alified
 to d

o 
anything too m

uch_ If you d
on

't lik
e ih

is job
 w

h
y d

on
't you

 try to go 
back to school again at night tim

e and see if you can't learn a trade or 
w

hatever you think you can prepare yourself to do." A
nd he said, "N

o, 
I don't have to go back to school I don't have to learn anything. I know

 
everyth

in
g." . . 

Q
, D

id you get the im
pression ... that he really believed he w

as that 
sm

art? 
A

. H
e believed he w

as that sm
art, yes, sir. 

Q
. Y

ou don't think he w
as spoofing you? 

A
. N

o; I think he really thought he w
as sm

art, and I don't think he 

envied an
yb

od
y else, b

ecau
se h

e th
ou

gh
t h

e k
n

ew
 it all, I gum

s. 
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T
h
a
t sa

m
e
 m

o
rn

in
g
 O

sw
a
ld

 b
e
g
a
n
 lo

o
kin

g
 fo

r a
 p

la
ce

 to
 live

. H
e
 

w
e
n
t to

 se
e
 h

is m
o
th

e
r's o

ld
 frie

n
d
 M

yrtle
 E

va
n
s, w

h
o
 w

a
s still 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

p
a
rtm

e
n
ts. S

h
e
 h

a
d
 n

o
th

in
g
 a

va
ila

b
le

, b
u
t th

e
y d

ro
ve

 

around in search of "F
or R

ent" signs. T
hey found a vacant apartm

ent 

at 4go7 M
agazine S

treet for $65 a m
onth, and O

sw
ald to

o
k
 it. T

h
a
t 

evening he called M
arina at R

uth's house in Irving, T
exas, to tell her 

th
e
 n

e
w

s. M
a
rin

a
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 sp

e
n
d
in

g
 a

 lo
t o

f tim
e
 d

iscu
ssin

g
 w

ith
 

R
u
th

 th
e
 q

u
e
stio

n
 o

f w
h
e
th

e
r L

e
e
 lo

ve
d
 h

e
r o

r n
o
t, a

n
d
 n

o
w

, a
fte

r 

h
a
n
g
in

g
 u

p
 th

e
 p

h
o
n
e
, sh

e
 ke

p
t re

p
e
a
tin

g
 to

 h
e
r d

a
u
g
h
te

r, Ju
n

e, 

"
P

apa n
as lu

bet 
. . 

D
a
d
d
y lo

ve
s u

s, h
e
 g

o
t w

o
rk a

n
d
 h

e
 w

a
n
ts u

s 

to
 co

m
e
." T

h
e
 n

e
xt d

a
y R

u
th

, M
a
rin

a
, a

n
d
 th

e
ir ch

ild
re

n
 le

ft Irvin
g
 

to
 d

rive
 to

 N
e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s. 

S
e
e
in

g
 th

e
 M

a
g
a
zin

e
 S

tre
e
t a

p
a
rtm

e
n
t w

ith
 its d

a
rk ro

o
m

s a
n
d
 

ro
a
ch

e
s w

a
s a

 b
itte

r le
td

o
w

n
 fo

r M
a
rin

a
, a

n
d
 R

u
th

 n
o
tice

d
 th

a
t 

O
sw

ald seem
ed disappointed by her reaction. A

lthough their m
eeting 

had been cordial, the O
sw

alds began quarreling alm
ost im

m
ediately, 

and R
uth decided to leave earlier than she had planned. T

he fighting 

stem
m

ed from
 the problem

 they had alw
ays had: their priorities w

ere 

n
o
t th

e
 sa

m
e
. F

o
r a

fte
r h

is fa
m

ily w
a
s se

ttle
d
, O

sw
a
ld

 tu
rn

e
d
 to

 

p
o
litica

l a
ctivitie

s. 

O
n M

ay 14 he m
ailed a change-of-address card to the F

air P
lay for 

C
uba C

om
m

ittee, and eight days later the N
ational D

irector, V
incent 

T
. Lee, w

rote a routine reply: "W
e received your notice of change of 

a
d
d
re

ss. . . . W
e
 h

o
p
e
 to

 h
e
a
r fro

m
 yo

u
 so

o
n
 so

 th
a
t w

e
 m

a
y a

g
a
in

 

h
a
ve

 yo
u
r n

a
m

e
 a

m
o
n
g
st th

o
se

 w
h
o
 co

n
tin

u
e
 to

 su
p
p
o
rt th

e
 e

ffo
rts 

of our C
om

m
ittee." M

uch to V
incent Lee's subsequent regret, O

sw
ald 

needed no encouragem
ent. H

e responded quickly: 

I
 am

 req
u

estin
g

 fo
rm

al m
em

b
ersh

ip
 in

 yo
u

r o
rg

an
izatio

n
. 

In
 th

e p
ast I h

ave received
 fro

m
 yo

u
 p

am
p

h
lets etc., b

o
th

 b
o

u
g

h
t b

y 

m
e an

d
 g

iven
 to

 m
e b

y yo
u

. 

N
o

w
 th

at I live in
 N

ew
 O

rlean
s I h

ave b
een

 th
in

kin
g

 ab
o

u
t ren

tin
g

 

a sm
all o

ffice at m
y o

w
n

 exp
en

se fo
r th

e p
u

rp
o

se o
f fo

rm
in

g
 a F

.P
.C

.C
. 

b
ran

ch
 h

ere in
 N

ew
 O

rlean
s. 

C
o

u
ld

 yo
u

 g
ive m

e a ch
arter?

 

A
lso

 I w
o

u
ld

 like in
fo

rm
atio

n
 o

n
 b

u
yin

g
 p

am
p

h
lets etc. in

 larg
e lo

ts, 

as w
ell as b

lan
k F

P
C

C
 ap

p
licatio

n
s etc. 

A
lso a picture of F

idel, suitable for fram
ing w

ould be a w
elcom

e 

touch. 
O

ffices d
o

w
n

 h
ere ren

t fo
r s3o

 a m
o

n
th

 an
d

 if I h
ad

 a stead
y flo

w
 o

f 

literatu
re I w

o
u

ld
 b

e g
lad

 to
 take th

e exp
en

se. 

O
f co

u
rse I w

o
rk an

d
 co

u
ld

 n
o

t su
p

ervise th
e o

ffice at all tim
es b

u
t 

A
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I'm
 su

re I co
u

ld
 g

et so
m

e vo
lu

n
teers to

 d
o

 it. 

C
o

u
ld

 yo
u

 ad
d

 so
m

e ad
vice o

r reco
m

m
en

d
atio

n
s?

 

I am
 n

o
t sayin

g
 th

is project w
ould be a roaring su

ccess, b
u

t I am
 

w
illing 	

h
teratu

re, an
d

 g
ettin

g
 p

eo
p

le to
 kn

o
w

 yo
u

 are th
e fu

n
d

s- 
t
g

 offi lo
t ce ry.   

m
enials of the F.P

.C
.C

. as far as I can sec so here's hoping to hear from
 

you. 

W
h

y th
is su

d
d

en
 b

u
rst o

f political activism
? A

lbert H
. N

ew
m

an has 

suggested that O
sw

ald w
anted to establish a pro-C

astro record in N
ew

 

O
rleans so he could attain a visa to C

uba w
hich he could then use as 

an escape route after he returned to D
allas to m

ake another a
tte

m
p

t 

o
n

 W
a
lke

r's life
. N

e
w

m
a
n
 p

o
in

te
d
 o

u
t th

a
t d

u
rin

g
 h

is sta
y in

 D
a
lla

s 

O
sw

ald had gone out of his w
ay to conceal his w

hereabouts. O
n his 

job applications and correspondence, he had given a box num
ber, not 

a hom
e address. A

nd as far as O
sw

ald knew
, the F

ill hadn't tracked 

h
im

 fro
m

 F
o
rt W

o
rth

 to
 D

a
lla

s. In
 N

e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s, h

o
w

e
ve

r, h
e
 m

a
d
e
 

no secret of his M
agazine S

treet address, and he w
ould soon becom

e 

engaged in political activities that w
ould inevitably draw

 the attention 

of the local police and F
B

I. O
sw

ald w
anted visibility in N

ew
 O

rleans, 

b
u
t h

a
d
 w

a
n
te

d
 to

 sta
y h

id
d
e
n
 in

 D
a
lla

s. N
e
w

m
a
n
 b

e
lie

ve
s th

a
t th

e
 

se
n
te

n
ce

 in
 th

e
 le

tte
r a

b
o
ve

 b
e
g
in

n
in

g
, "N

o
w

 th
a
t I live

 in
 N

e
w

 

O
rleans . .." reflects this change in tactics. B

ut it doesn't necessarily 

fo
llo

w
 th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 to

 g
o
 b

a
ck to

 D
a
lla

s. It m
a
y b

e
 th

a
t h

e
 

sim
ply realized he w

ould have to establish his reputation as an activist 

so
m

ew
h

ere e
lse

—
m

a
kin

g
 h

im
se

lf kn
o
w

n
 a

s a
 C

a
stro

 su
p
p
o
rte

r in
 

D
a
lla

s m
ig

h
t h

a
ve

 m
a
d
e
 h

im
 a

 su
sp

e
ct in

 th
e
 still-u

n
so

lve
d
 W

a
lke

r 

sh
wTh tein fi g r; t part of N

ew
m

an's theory is w
ell established. T

here's little 

doubt that O
sw

ald's pro-C
astro activities w

ere designed to help him
 

get into C
uba and be w

arm
ly received once he got there. M

arina has 

testified that although her husband w
anted to help the C

uban revolu-

tion, she knew
 "that his basic desire w

as to get to C
uba by any m

eans 

a
n
d
 th

a
t a

ll th
e
 re

st o
f it w

a
s w

in
d
o
w

 d
re

ssin
g
 fo

r th
a
t p

u
rp

o
se

." 

T
h
e
re

 is m
o
re

 th
a
n
 M

a
rin

a
's te

stim
o
n
y to

 su
p
p
o
rt th

is.' O
sw

a
ld

's 

a
tte

m
p
t to

 e
n
te

r C
u
b
a
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 re
p
e
titio

n
 o

f h
is e

a
rlie

r d
e
fe

ctio
n
, 

but w
ith a difference. H

e had had som
e difficulty being accepted by 

th
e
 S

o
vie

ts b
e
ca

u
se

 h
e
 ca

rrie
d
 n

o
 cre

d
e
n
tia

ls. T
h
e
y h

a
d
 a

ske
d
 fo

r 

papers to show
 w

ho and w
hat he w

as, and be had none. T
his tim

e he 

w
ould have plenty of papers show

ing his ideological record. T
hrough-

o
u
t th

a
t su

m
m

e
r h

e
 w

o
u
ld

 w
rite

 to
 th

e
 F

a
ir P

la
y C

o
m

m
itte

e
, th

e
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C
om

m
unist party, and T

h
e W

orker telling them
 of his political w

ork, 

and he w
ould save their replies. H

e w
ould w

rite up the details of his 

w
o
rk

 u
n
d
er su

ch
 h

ead
in

g
s as M

arx
ist, S

treet A
g
itatio

n
, R

ad
io

 

S
peaker, and L

ecturer. In the fall he w
ould present this m

aterial w
hen 

he applied for a C
uban visa in M

exico C
ity. (W

e know
 this because 

the résum
é m

aterial w
as found am

ong O
sw

ald's belongings after the 

aacaeaination, and an em
ployee at the C

uban E
m

bassy described som
e 

of these credentials to the M
exican police.) 

W
hat did O

sw
ald hope to do after he got to C

uba? C
ertainly, he 

didn't expect to be given factory w
ork or be sent to a C

uban equivalent 

of M
insk. O

sw
ald had a rigid and w

illful personality, seem
ingly inca-

pable of fundam
ental change; he kept repeating the sam

e patterns 

over and over. D
isappointed by his reception in R

ussia, he probably 

expected that the C
ubans w

ould recognize his abilities and give him
 

the im
portant assignm

ent he thought he deserved. 

It m
ay

 b
e th

at h
e retu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e d
ream

 h
e h

ad
 d

iscu
ssed

 w
ith

 

N
elson D

elgado just four years before—
becom

ing an officer in C
as-

tro's arm
y to lead a revolution in another country. T

his w
as not as 

fan
tastic an

 am
b
itio

n
 as it m

ig
h
t seem

. In
 [9

6
3
 it w

as illeg
al fo

r 

A
m

erican
s to

 trav
el to

 C
u
b
a. B

u
t d

u
rin

g
 M

arch
 th

ere h
ad

 b
een

 a 

flurry in the press about a so-called "subversion airlift" flying betw
een 

M
exico C

ity and H
avana. S

om
e of these stories appeared in T

im
e, a 

publication O
sw

ald subscribed to (although it isn't know
n w

hether he 

saw
 them

). O
n M

arch 
29, for instance, the m

agazine reported that 

there w
ere tw

ice-w
eekly flights from

 M
exico C

ity and that, in 1962 

alo
n
e, ap

p
ro

x
im

ately
 i5

o
o
 L

atin
 A

m
erican

s an
d
 o

th
ers h

ad
 b

een
 

tak
en

 to
 C

u
b
a fo

r "in
d
o
ctrin

atio
n
 an

d
 g

u
errilla w

arfare train
in

g
." 

T
im

e claim
ed that "thousands of students, sm

all-tim
e labor leaders, 

intellectuals and professional m
en" w

ere getting "all-expense-paid 

tours" of C
uba and that m

any returned to their countries to becom
e 

"terro
rists, g

u
errillas, an

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ist p

arty
 w

o
rk

ers." T
h
e article 

said that until F
ebruary 15 "it w

as no trick to fly to M
exico, w

here 

the C
uban em

bassy issued a visa on a slip of paper. N
o telltale stam

p 

m
arred the passports. N

ow
 the M

exicans stam
p passports 'S

abo a 

C
uba' in bold letters. B

ut, of course, passports can be conveniently 

'lost,' destroying the evidence." T
im

e also noted that the airlift had 

fig
u
red

 p
ro

m
in

en
tly

 in
 th

e q
u
estio

n
s an

d
 an

sw
ers at P

resid
en

t 

K
ennedy's press conference a w

eek earlier. 
D

uring the sum
m

er a group of 58 students sponsored by the F
air 

P
lay

 fo
r C

u
b
a C

o
m

m
ittee d

efied
 th

e U
.S

. b
an

 o
n
 trav

el to
 C

u
b
a. 

P
resident K

ennedy publicly condem
ned their action, and the S

tate 

T
h
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D
epartm

ent lifted their passports w
hen they returned. In July E

dw
in 

E
. W

illis, the chairm
an of the H

ouse U
n-A

m
erican A

ctivities C
om

-

m
ittee, gave a speech in N

ew
 O

rleans in w
hich he charged that m

any 

of the travelers had C
om

m
unist backgrounds and had returned to this 

country "to lecture on the glories of C
astro's C

uba." 

A
t som

e point O
sw

ald considered hijacking a plane to H
avana. H

e 

studied airline schedules and m
aps, and w

hen M
arina refused to go 

along w
ith the schem

e, he told her he w
ould go ahead on his ow

n. O
n 

July 30 the T
im

es-P
icayu

n
e covered the C

uban flights from
 M

exico 

C
ity and noted, "A

ny A
m

erican w
ith a valid passport and a clean 

crim
inal record can enter C

uba via M
exico w

ithout S
tate D

epartm
ent 

au
th

o
rizatio

n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 h

e is accep
tab

le to
 C

u
b
an

 au
th

o
rities an

d
 

aerial transportation is available." A
fter this—

M
arina thought it w

as 

in late A
ugust—

O
sw

ald burst into the apartm
ent w

ith the new
s that 

he had found a legal w
ay to get to C

uba. A
ccording to M

cM
illan. he 

told her, "T
here's a C

uban E
m

bassy in M
exico. I'll go there. I'll show

 

them
 m

y clippings, show
 them

 how
 m

uch I've done for C
uba, and 

explain how
 hard it is to help in A

m
erica. A

nd how
 above all I w

ant 

to help C
uba." 

In late M
ay O

sw
ald's cam

paign to establish his pro-C
astro creden-

tials w
as just beginning. H

e w
as also trying to get M

arina to answ
er 

a letter she had received from
 the S

oviet E
m

bassy in W
ashington in 

A
pril, asking her to state her reasons for w

anting to go back to the 

S
oviet U

nion. O
n the sam

e w
eekend that O

sw
ald w

rote the F
air P

lay 

for C
uba C

om
m

ittee asking for a charter, M
arina sent a plaintive 

letter to R
uth (in R

ussian): "... A
s soon as you left all 'love' stopped, 

and I am
 very hurt that L

ee's a
ttitu

d
e tow

ards m
e is such that I feel 

each m
inute that I bind him

. H
e insists that I leave A

m
erica, w

hich 

I don't w
ant to do at all. I like A

m
erica very m

uch and think that even 

w
ithout L

ee I w
ould not be lost here. W

hat do you think. T
his is the 

basic question w
hich doesn't leave m

e day or night." 

W
ithout w

aiting for a reply from
 the C

om
m

ittee, O
sw

ald dropped 

by the Jones P
rinting C

om
pany opposite his w

orkplace. U
sing the 

alias "O
sb

o
rn

e," h
e o

rd
ered

, fo
r s9

.8
9
, o

n
e th

o
u
san

d
 co

p
ies o

f a 

handbill reading: 

H
A

N
D

S
 O

F
F

 
C

U
B

A
! 

0,ekvikl 



n
ever b

een
 an

y o
ffice at all, d

o
n

't yo
u

 ag
ree?

 
P

lease feel free to
 g

ive ad
vice an

d
 an

y o
th

er h
elp

. 

N
o

t su
rp

risin
g

ly, th
e n

atio
n

al d
irecto

r th
o

u
g

h
t b

etter o
f o

fferin
g

 an
y 

m
o

re ad
vice. A

lth
o

u
g

h
 O

sw
ald

 w
o

u
ld

 co
n

tin
u

e sen
d

in
g

 rep
o

rts o
f h

is 
activities th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t th
e su

m
m

er, h
o

p
in

g
 to

 g
et so

m
e favo

rab
le re-

sponse, V
in

cen
t L

ee n
ever ag

ain
 w

ro
te b

ack. 
O

n
 Ju

n
e to

 O
sw

ald
 w

ro
te T

he W
orker: 

. . . l h
ave fo

rm
ed

 a "F
air P

lay for C
uba C

om
m

ittee" h
ere in

 N
ew

 

O
rlean

s. I th
in

k it is th
e b

est w
ay to

 attract the broad m
ass of people 

to
 a p

o
p

u
lar stru

g
g

le. 
I ask that you give m

e as m
uch literature as you judge possible since 

I th
in

k it w
o

u
ld

 b
e very n

ice to
 h

ave yo
u

r literatu
re am

o
n

g
 th

e "F
air 

P
lay" leaflets (like th

e o
n

e en
clo

sed
) an

d
 p

am
p

h
lets in

 m
y o

ffice. 
A

lso please be so kind as to convey the enclosed "honorary m
em

ber-

ship" cards to those fighters for peace M
r. G

us H
all a

n
d

 M
r. B

. D
a
v
is

. it 0
  

Y
o

u
rs F

ratern
ally, 	

,r
1(1) 

T
h

e "m
em

b
ersh

ip
 card

s" w
ere evid

en
tly tw

o
 co

p
ies o

f th
e fo

rm
s h

e c1i t,v4-  

h
ad

 p
rin

ted
. If th

e P
arty o

fficials H
all o

r D
avis h

ap
p

en
ed

 to
 sen

d
 e

v
e

n
 e

Y

a p
erfu

n
cto

ry letter o
f th

an
ks, it w

o
u

ld
 lo

o
k g

o
o

d
 in

 h
is resu

m
e. T

h
ey " i

  

d
id

 n
o

t. (A
s far as th

e F
B

I co
u

ld
 later d

eterm
in

e, O
sw

ald
 n

ever ren
ted

 

an
 o

ffice, as h
e claim

ed
.) 

O
n

 Ju
n

e r6 an
 F

B
I in

fo
rm

an
t in

 N
ew

 Y
o

rk rep
o

rted
 th

at O
sw

ald
 

h
ad

 w
ritten

 a letter to
 T

h
e W

orker. T
h

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 m

ay h
ave co

m
e 

fro
m

 so
m

eo
n

e in
 th

e N
ew

 Y
o

rk p
o

st o
ffice w

h
o

 m
ad

e a n
o

te o
f h

is 

retu
rn

 ad
d

ress o
n

 th
e en

velo
p

e. In
 an

y case, th
e in

fo
rm

atio
n

 w
as sen

t 
to

 th
e F

B
I in

 N
ew

 O
rlean

s, w
h

ich
 relayed

 it to
 D

allas, w
h

ere ag
en

t 
Jam

es H
asty h

ad
 recen

tly lo
st track o

f h
im

. In
 early Ju

ly H
asty asked

 
th

e N
ew

 O
rlean

s o
ffice to

 verify O
sw

ald
's p

resen
ce th

ere. It w
asn

't 
u

n
til A

u
g

u
st th

at th
e o

ffice co
n

firm
ed

 O
sw

ald
's resid

en
ce in

 th
at city. 

K
eep

in
g

 track o
f O

sw
ald

 w
as ap

p
aren

tly n
o

t h
ig

h
 o

n
 th

e F
B

I's list 
o

f p
rio

rities, b
u

t th
e ag

en
cy d

id
n

't h
ave, at th

is p
o

in
t, an

y reaso
n

 to
 

b
elieve th

at it sh
o

u
ld

 b
e. 

D
u

rin
g

 th
e seco

n
d

 w
eek o

f Ju
n

e th
ere w

as a d
ru

m
b

eat o
f p

o
litical 

d
evelo

p
m

en
ts in

 th
e n

ew
s. O

n
 th

e n
th

 n
ew

sp
ap

ers acro
ss th

e co
u

n
try 

carried
 rep

o
rts o

f G
o

vern
o

r G
eo

rg
e W

allace's flig
h

t to
 th

e U
n

iversity 
o

f A
lab

am
a to

 b
lo

ck th
e ad

m
issio

n
 o

f a b
lack stu

d
en

t, an
d

 o
f a S

o
u

th
 

V
ietn

am
ese m

o
n

k w
h

o
 h

ad
 b

u
rn

ed
 h

im
self to

 d
eath

 to
 p

ro
test th

e 
an

ti-B
u

d
d

h
ist p

o
licies o

f P
rem

ier N
g

o
 D

in
h

 D
iem

. A
 d

ay later, civil 
rig

h
ts activist M

ed
g

ar E
vers w

as killed
 b

y a sn
ip

er in
 M

ississip
p

i. O
n
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Jo
in

 th
e F

air P
lay fo

r C
u

b
a C

o
m

m
ittee 

N
E

W
 O

R
L

E
A

N
S

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

R
A

N
C

H
 

F
ree L

iteratu
re. L

ectu
rer 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
; 

[sp
ace left b

lan
k] 

E
V

E
R

Y
O

N
E

 W
E

L
C

O
M

E
! 

In
 th

e m
ean

tim
e, V

in
cen

t T
. L

ee h
ad

 w
ritten

 a cau
tio

u
s rep

ly to
 

O
s

w
a

ld
's

 re
q

u
e

s
ts

, a
n

d
 s

e
n

t h
im

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 c

a
rd

, b
u

t n
o

t th
e

 
ch

arter o
r ap

p
licatio

n
 fo

rm
s h

e h
ad

 w
an

ted
. T

h
e F

air P
lay d

irecto
r 

said
 th

at alth
o

u
g

h
 th

e C
o

m
m

ittee w
o

u
ld

 like to
 see a N

ew
 O

rlean
s 

ch
ap

ter o
p

en
ed

, "It w
o

u
ld

 b
e h

ard
 to

 co
n

ceive o
f a ch

ap
ter w

ith
 as 

few
 m

em
b

ers as seem
 to

 exist in
 th

e N
ew

 O
rlean

s area." H
e ad

d
ed

, 
"Y

o
u

 m
u

st realize th
at yo

u
 w

ill co
m

e u
n

d
er trem

en
d

o
u

s p
ressu

res 
w

ith
 an

y attem
p

t to
 d

o
 F

P
C

C
 w

o
rk in

 th
at area." H

e to
ld

 O
sw

ald
 th

at 
m

o
st ch

ap
ters o

p
erated

 sem
i-p

rivately o
u

t o
f a h

o
m

e u
sin

g
 a p

o
st 

o
ffice b

o
x fo

r m
ailin

g
s to

 avo
id

 vio
len

t o
p

p
o

sitio
n

 fro
m

 "th
e lu

n
atic 

frin
g

e." V
in

cen
t L

ee ad
vised

 ag
ain

st takin
g

 an
 o

ffice so
 so

o
n

, su
g

g
est-

in
g

 th
at O

sw
ald

 w
ait an

d
 see h

o
w

 h
e co

u
ld

 o
p

erate in
 th

e co
m

m
u

n
ity 

th
ro

u
g

h
 several p

u
b

lic exp
erien

ces first. 
O

sw
ald

 w
as, o

f co
u

rse, n
o

t p
rep

ared
 to

 "w
ait an

d
 see." O

n
 Ju

n
e 3 

he ren
ted

 P
o

st O
ffice B

o
x 30061, listin

g
 h

is o
w

n
 n

am
e an

d
 th

at o
f A

.J. 
H

id
ell an

d
 M

arin
a O

sw
ald

 as p
erso

n
s au

th
o

rized
 to

 p
ick u

p
 m

ail. In
 

ad
d

itio
n

, h
e g

ave F
air P

lay fo
r C

u
b

a as an
 o

rg
an

izatio
n

 receivin
g

 m
ail 

at th
at b

o
x. H

e visited
 an

o
th

er p
rin

ter an
d

 o
rd

ered
 five h

u
n

d
red

 o
ffset 

co
p

ies o
f a m

em
b

ersh
ip

 ap
p

licatio
n

 fo
rm

 h
e h

ad
 m

ad
e u

p
. A

 few
 d

ays 
later O

sw
ald

 resp
o

n
d

ed
 to

 V
in

cen
t L

ee an
d

 en
clo

sed
 o

n
e o

f th
e h

an
d

-
bills: 

I w
as g

lad
 to

 receive yo
u

r ad
vice co

n
cern

in
g

 m
y try at startin

g
 a N

ew
 

O
rlean

s F
.P

.C
.C

. ch
ap

ter. I h
o

p
e yo

u
 w

o
n

't b
e to

o
 d

isap
p

ro
vin

g
 o

f m
y 

in
n

o
vatio

n
s b

u
t I d

o
 th

in
k they are necessary for this area. 

A
s p

er yo
u

r ad
vice, I h

ave taken
 a P

.O
. B

o
x (N

o
. 30061). 

A
g

ain
st yo

u
r ad

vice, I h
ave d

ecid
ed

 to
 take an

 o
ffice fro

m
 th

e very 
beginning. 

[A
s] yo

u
 see fro

m
 th

e circu
lar I h

ad
 ju

m
p

ed
 th

e g
u

n
 o

n
 th

e ch
arter 

b
u

sin
ess b

u
t I d

o
n

't th
in

k it's to
o

 im
p

o
rtan

t, yo
u

 m
ay th

in
k th

e circu
lar 

is to
o

 p
ro

vo
cative, b

u
t I w

an
t it to

 attract atten
tio

n
, even

 if it's th
e 

atten
tio

n
 o

f th
e lu

n
atic frin

g
e. I h

ad
 ;,000 o

f th
em

 ru
n

 o
ff... . 

In any event I w
ill keep (you] posted, and even if the office stays open 

m
o

n
th

 m
o

re p
eo

p
le w

ill fin
d

 o
u

t ab
o

u
t th

e F
.P

.C
.C

. than if there had 

. c C 
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June 14, a front-page headline in the T
im

es-P
icayu

n
e played up a local 

sto
ry. It a

n
n
o
u
n
ce

d
 th

e
 a

rriva
l o

f th
e
 U

.S
. ca

rrie
r W

asp a
t th

e
 D

u
-

m
a
in

e
 S

tre
e
t w

h
a
rf, w

h
e
re

 it w
a
s g

re
e
te

d
 b

y sta
te

 d
ig

n
ita

rie
s a

n
d
 

relatives of the z800 officers and m
en on board. T

he accom
panying 

sto
ry a

lso
 m

e
n
tio

n
e
d
 th

a
t th

e
 

W
asp's p

la
n
e
s h

a
d
 p

ro
vid

e
d
 a

e
ria

l 

reconnaissance during the O
ctober naval blockade of C

uba. 

T
his new

s gave O
sw

ald an idea. T
hat w

eekend he appeared at the 

D
u
m

a
in

e
 S

tre
e
t d

o
ck a

n
d
 b

e
g
a
n
 h

a
n
d
in

g
 o

u
t h

is "H
a
n
d
s O

ff C
u
b
a
" 

h
a
n
d
b
ills a

n
d
 a

 F
a
ir P

la
y p

a
m

p
h
le

t ca
lle

d
 "T

h
e
 T

ru
th

 A
b
o
u
t C

u
b
a
 

is in
 C

u
b
a
." O

n
e
 o

f th
e
 e

n
liste

d
 m

e
n
 h

e
 so

licite
d
 co

m
p
la

in
e
d
 to

 a
 

patrolm
an, w

ho approached O
sw

ald and told him
 he needed a perm

it 

and w
ould have to leave or be arrested. O

sw
ald argued strenuously, 

b
u
t h

e
 le

ft. 

D
uring this period O

sw
ald w

as still greasing and oiling m
achinery 

a
t R

e
ily's co

ffe
e
 co

m
p
a
n
y. It w

a
s th

e
 so

rt o
f d

irty m
a
n
u
a
l w

o
rk h

e
 

h
a
te

d
. A

 fe
llo

w
 w

o
rke

r n
a
m

e
d
 L

e
B

la
n
c re

m
e
m

b
e
re

d
 th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 

a
p
p
ro

a
ch

e
d
 h

im
 o

n
e
 d

a
y o

n
 th

e
 jo

b
: 

. . 
an

d
 I asked

 h
im

. I says, "A
re yo

u
 fin

ish
ed

 all yo
u

r g
reasin

g
?

" H
e 

said
 yes. S

o
 h

e asked
 m

e ... "W
ell, can

 I h
elp

 yo
u

?
" I said

, "N
o

, w
h

at 

I am
 d

o
in

g
 I d

o
n

't n
eed

 n
o

 h
elp

." S
o

 h
e sto

o
d

 th
ere a few

 m
in

u
tes, an

d
 

all o
f a su

d
d

en
 h

e said
, "Y

o
u

 like it h
ere?

" I says, "W
ell, su

re I like it 

here. I have been here a long tim
e, about 81/2 years or so." H

e says, "O
h, 

h
ell, I d

o
n

't m
ean

 th
is p

lace." I said
, "W

ell, w
h

at d
o

 yo
u

 m
ean

?
" H

e 

says, "T
h

is d
am

n
 co

u
n

try." I said
, "W

h
y, certain

ly, I lo
ve it. A

fter all, 

th
is is m

y co
u

n
try." H

e tu
rn

ed
 aro

u
n

d
 an

d
 w

alked
 o

ff. 

O
sw

a
ld

 sp
e
n
t a

 la
rg

e
 p

o
rtio

n
 o

f h
is w

o
rk tim

e
 a

t th
e
 C

re
sce

n
t C

ity 

G
arage next door looking at gun m

agazines in their w
aiting area. T

he 

g
a
ra

g
e
 o

w
n
e
r la

te
r sa

id
 th

e
y h

a
d
 ta

lke
d
 a

b
o
u
t rifle

s—
tra

je
cto

ry a
n
d
 

feet per second and the supposed deadliness of a sm
all-caliber bullet. 

O
n June 24 O

sw
ald applied for a new

 passport in N
ew

 O
rleans and 

w
a
s ro

u
tin

e
ly issu

e
d
 o

n
e
 th

e
 n

e
xt d

a
y.' L

a
te

r th
a
t w

e
e
k M

a
rin

a
 n

o
-

ticed that he seem
ed depressed. H

e stole a glance in her direction, then 

p
u
t a

sid
e
 so

m
e
th

in
g
 h

e
 w

a
s w

ritin
g
 a

n
d
 w

e
n
t in

to
 th

e
 kitch

e
n
. S

h
e
 

fo
u
n
d
 h

im
 se

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 ch
a
ir in

 th
e
 d

a
rk, h

is h
e
a
d
 d

o
w

n
. W

h
e
n
 sh

e
 

e
m

b
ra

ce
d
 h

im
, h

e
 b

e
g
a
n
 to

 so
b
. H

e
 to

ld
 h

e
r h

e
 w

a
s lo

st a
n
d
 d

id
n
't 

kn
o
w

 w
h
a
t to

 d
o
, a

n
d
 th

e
n
 a

ske
d
, "W

o
u
ld

 yo
u
 like

 m
e
 to

 co
m

e
 to

 

R
ussia, too?" M

arina w
as delighted. H

e
 held her by the shoulders and 

told her to w
rite the S

oviet E
m

bassy and say he w
ould be com

ing back 

w
ith

 h
e
r. H

e
 sa

id
 h

e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
d
d
 h

is o
w

n
 re

q
u
e
st to

 h
e
r le

tte
r. T

h
a
t  

w
eekend he helped her com

pose her second letter to the em
bassy. T

his 

tim
e she requested visas for the entire fam

ily, explaining that she w
as 

hom
esick and her husband w

as frequently unem
ployed. ("M

ore tears 

and few
er facts," O

sw
ald directed.) 

M
a
rin

a
 d

id
n
't d

isco
ve

r u
n
til sh

e
 w

a
s q

u
e
stio

n
e
d
 b

y th
e
 W

a
rre

n
 

C
o
m

m
issio

n
 th

a
t b

e
fo

re
 L

e
e
 m

a
ile

d
 h

e
r le

tte
r, h

e
 h

a
d
 in

clu
d
e
d
 th

e
 

follow
ing note. 

D
ear S

irs: 
P

lease ru
sh

 the entrance visa for th
e retu

rn
 o

f S
o

viet citizen
, M

an
n

a 

N
. O

sw
ald

. 
She is  going to have a baby in O

ctober, th
erefo

re yo
u

 m
u

st g
ran

t th
e 

entrance visa and m
ake the the transportation arrangem

ents before then. 

A
s fo

r m
y retu

rn
 en

tran
ce visa p

lease co
n

sid
er it separately. 

H
is

 m
ajor concern w

as the sam
e as before—

to get M
arina and June 

back to R
ussia. 

F
or the past few

 w
eeks R

uth P
aine had been considering M

arina's 

p
re

d
ica

m
e
n
t, a

n
d
 o

n
 Ju

ly it sh
e
 w

ro
te

 to
 te

ll h
e
r frie

n
d
 th

a
t if L

e
e
 

insisted she go back to R
ussia alone, she could com

e and live w
ith her 

in
ste

a
d
. T

h
e
y b

o
th

 h
a
d
 sm

a
ll ch

ild
re

n
, a

n
d
 M

a
rin

a
 co

u
ld

 ke
e
p
 h

e
r 

com
pany now

 that M
ichael had m

oved out, and help her im
prove her 

R
u
ssia

n
. L

a
te

r R
u
th

 w
ro

te that she w
ould be m

aking a trip east an
d

 

w
ould stop by for a visit around S

eptem
ber i8. R

uth's offer w
ould fit 

neatly into O
sw

ald's plans. 
B

ecause of his general lack of interest, the W
illiam

 B
. R

eily C
om

-

pany fired him
 on July 19. O

sw
ald again signed up for unem

ploym
ent 

benefits from
 T

exas. H
e now

 had m
ore tim

e for reading. A
m

ong the 

lib
ra

ry b
o
o
ks h

e
 re

a
d
 th

a
t su

m
m

e
r w

e
re

 a
 b

io
g
ra

p
h
y o

f Jo
h
n
 

K
ennedy, a book on com

m
unism

 by J. E
dgar H

oover, R
u

ssia U
n

der 

K
h

ru
sch

ev, B
rave N

ew
 W

orld, T
h

e H
u

ey L
on

g M
u

rder C
ase, and four 

Jam
es B

ond spy novels. T
he first book he had checked out w

as P
or-

trait of a R
evolu

tion
ary: M

ao T
se-tu

n
g 

H
e
 w

a
s a

lso
 su

b
scrib

in
g
 to

 

som
e R

ussian m
agazines (including A

gitator, a P
arty m

anual on the 

techniques of propaganda and agitation), as w
ell as T

h
e W

orker, T
h

e 

M
ilitan

t, 
an

d
 T

im
e. 

In July O
sw

ald's cousin G
ene M

urret, w
ho w

as studying to becom
e 

a
 p

rie
st a

t a
 Je

su
it co

lle
g
e
 in

 M
o
b
ile

, A
la

b
a
m

a
, in

vite
d
 O

sw
a
ld

 to
 

co
m

e
 to

 th
e
 co

lle
g
e
 to

 g
ive

 a
 ta

lk o
n
 h

is e
xp

e
rie

n
ce

s in
 th

e
 S

o
vie

t 

U
n
io

n
. T

h
e
 M

u
rre

ts d
ro

ve
 th

e
 O

sw
a
ld

s to
 M

o
b
ile

, a
n
d
 b

y a
ll a

c- 
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n

esld
's G

w
e
 

co
u
n
ts, O

sw
a
ld

 h
a
n
d
le

d
 h

im
se

lf w
e
ll. H

is a
u
d
ie

n
ce

 o
f stu

d
e
n
ts a

n
d
 

fa
cu

lty h
a
d
 e

xp
e
cte

d
 to

 h
e
a
r a

 m
a
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

isillu
sio

n
e
d
 b

y 

S
oviet com

m
unism

. Instead, O
sw

ald im
plied that he w

as disappointed 

in
 R

u
ssia

 o
n
ly b

e
ca

u
se

 th
e
 fu

ll p
rin

cip
le

s o
f M

a
rxism

 w
e
re

n
't b

e
in

g
 

live
d
 u

p
 to

. H
e
 criticize

d
 ca

p
ita

lism
, cla

im
in

g
 its fo

u
n
d
a
tio

n
 w

a
s 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 th

e
 e

xp
lo

ita
tio

n
 o

f th
e
 p

o
o
r. P

e
rh

a
p
s to

 d
ra

w
 a

 la
u
g
h
, h

e
 

sa
id

, "C
a
p
ita

lism
 d

o
e
sn

't w
o
rk, co

m
m

u
n
ism

 d
o
e
sn

't w
o
rk. In

 th
e
 

m
id

d
le

 is so
cia

lism
, a

n
d
 th

a
t d

o
e
sn

't w
o
rk e

ith
e
r." Y

e
t h

e
 to

ld
 th

e
m

 

he still believed in the M
arxist ideals. D

uring the question and answ
er 

session, O
sw

ald seem
ed reluctant to discuss religion w

ith the Jesuit 

students, but w
hen one asked w

hat atheism
 in R

ussia does to m
oral-

ity, h
e
 a

n
sw

e
re

d
, "N

o
 m

a
tte

r w
h
e
th

e
r p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
lie

ve
 in

 G
o
d
 o

r n
o
t, 

th
e
y w

ill d
o
 w

h
a
t th

e
y w

a
n
t. . . ." 

W
hile C

harles M
urret and his son attended O

sw
ald's all-m

ale lec-

tu
re

, R
o
b
e
rt J. F

itzp
a
trick, a

 stu
d
e
n
t w

h
o
 sp

o
ke

 R
u
ssia

n
, sh

o
w

e
d
 

M
arina and Lillian around the sem

inary grounds. It had been several 

m
onths since M

arina had been able to converse w
ith anyone except 

L
e
e
 in

 h
e
r n

a
tive

 to
n
g
u
e
, a

n
d
 h

e
r re

m
a
rks to

 F
itzp

a
trick w

e
re

 m
o
re

 

revealing than anything her husband had to say to his audience. S
he 

to
ld

 h
im

 th
a
t sh

e
 like

d
 th

e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s, b
u
t th

a
t a

t le
a
st in

 R
u
ssia

 

p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
d
 n

o
 d

ifficu
lty m

a
kin

g
 a

 livin
g
. T

h
e
n
 sh

e
 to

ld
 h

im
 a

b
o
u
t 

L
e
e
's tro

u
b
le

s. H
e
 w

a
s o

u
t o

f w
o
rk a

n
d
 th

e
y w

e
re

 h
a
vin

g
 fin

a
n
cia

l 

p
ro

b
le

m
s. H

e
 d

id
 a

 lo
t o

f h
a
p
h
a
za

rd
 re

a
d
in

g
. S

h
e
 to

ld
 h

im
 h

e
r h

u
s-

band w
as aw

ay from
 hom

e a great deal and she did not know
 any of 

h
is associates or any of his activities. S

he said she had no opportunity 

to
 le

a
rn

 E
n
g
lish

 b
e
ca

u
se

 O
sw

a
ld

 ke
p
t h

e
r a

w
a
y fro

m
 o

th
e
r p

e
o
p
le

. 

F
itzp

a
trick th

o
u
g
h
 sh

e
 a

p
p
e
a
re

d
 to

 b
e
 h

a
p
p
y w

ith
 O

sw
a
ld

, b
u
t th

a
t 

h
e
 "w

a
s d

e
fin

ite
ly th

e
 h

e
a
d
 o

f th
e
 fa

m
ily." 

10..."
S

treet A
gitation

 . . . R
ad

io 

Speaker and L
ecturer" 

S
U

M
M

E
R

, 1963: T
he C

uban exile com
m

unity in N
ew

 O
rleans w

as 

the largest in the U
nited S

tates outside of M
iam

i. O
ne of the m

ilitant 

groups represented in the city w
as the C

uban S
tudent D

irectorate, O
f 

D
R

E
, w

h
ich

 h
a
d
 cla

im
e
d
 re

sp
o
n
sib

ility fo
r a

n
 o

ffsh
o
re

 sh
e
llin

g
 o

f 

H
avana in 1962. 
O

n
 A

u
g
u
st i th

e
 o

fficia
l cra

ckd
o
w

n
 o

n
 su

ch
 ra

id
s, b

e
g
u
n
 in

 A
p
ril, 

reached N
ew

 O
rleans. A

 front-page story in the T
im

e
s
-P

ic
a
y
u

n
e
 an-

nounced that F
B

I agents had im
pounded a large cache of dynam

ite 

and bom
b casings in nearby M

andeville. A
 follow

-up story indicated 

that the am
m

unition belonged to an unnam
ed C

uban exile. T
he P

ic
a
-

y
u

n
e
 said that the F

B
I w

as investigating a possible plan "to carry out 

a
 m

ilita
ry o

p
e
ra

tio
n
 a

g
a
in

st a
 co

u
n
try w

ith
 w

h
ich

 th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s 

is at peace"—
a violation of the U

.S
. C

ode. T
he im

plication w
as clear 

that there w
as C

uban exile param
ilitary activity going on in the area. 

In fact, as it later cam
e out, the cache had been earm

arked for a ragtag 

group of volunteers w
ho had assem

bled at a secret guerrilla training 

ca
m

p
 n

e
a
r M

a
n
d
e
ville

. A
fte

r th
e
 F

B
I ra

id
 o

n
 th

e
ir d

e
p
o
t, th

e
 g

ro
u
p
 

quickly disbanded. 
It w

as apparently com
m

on know
ledge that som

e of the exile groups 

w
ere looking for ex-G

Is to train their guerrillas. In the June 8 S
a
tu

r-

d
a
y
 E

v
e
n

in
g

 P
o

s
t, 

fo
r in

sta
n
ce

, a
 sto

ry ca
lle

d
 "H

e
lp

 U
s F

ig
h
t" re

-

ported that, follow
ing the B

ay of P
igs, exile leaders had asked the C

IA
 

for m
oney and "a few

 tough m
en in green berets from

 the U
.S

. S
pecial 

F
orces to train leaders in the techniques of guerrilla w

ar." T
he exiles 

_
1
3
1
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B
rin

g
u

ie
r w

a
s
 im

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 su

sp
icio

u
s. H

e
 th

o
u
g
h
t O

sw
a
ld

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e an

 ag
en

t o
f e

ith
e
r C

a
stro

 o
r th

e
 F

B
I. H

e
 h

a
d
 h

e
a
rd

 ru
m

o
rs th

a
t 

there w
as a C

astro agent in the M
andeville cam

p. B
ringuier told him

 

he w
asn't interested because he w

asn't involved in any param
ilitary 

a
ctivity. 
A

t so
m

e
 p

o
in

t, a
p
p
a
re

n
tly w

h
ile

 B
rin

g
u
ie

r w
a
s w

a
itin

g
 o

n
 a

 cu
s-

tom
er, O

sw
ald had a talk w

ith the tw
o anti-C

astro boys. H
e told them

 

b
o
w

 to
 m

a
ke

 g
u
n
p
o
w

d
e
r a

n
d
 a

 zip
g
u
n
, h

o
w

 to
 d

e
ra

il a
 tra

in
 b

y 

locking a chain around one of the rails—
and how

 to blow
 up the N

ew
 

O
rleans H

uey P
. Long B

ridge. O
ne of the boys testified, "H

e told us 

to put pO
w

der charges at each
 e

n
d
 o

f th
e
 b

rid
g
e
 fro

m
 th

e
 fo

u
n
d
a
tio

n
 

to w
here the foundation m

eets the suspension part ... blow
 that part 

u
p
 a

n
d
 th

e
 ce

n
te

r p
a
rt o

f th
e
 b

rid
g
e
 w

o
u
ld

 co
lla

p
se

." 

B
efore he left, O

sw
ald offered B

ringuier a cash contribution, but the 

C
u
b
a
n
 re

fu
se

d
 it b

y sa
yin

g
 h

e
 h

a
d
 n

o
 city p

e
rm

it to
 a

cce
p
t m

o
n
e
y. 

T
he next day O

sw
ald returned to the store and left his M

arine C
orps 

g
u
id

e
b
o
o
k w

ith
 B

rin
g
u
ie

r's b
ro

th
e
r-in

-la
w

. 

In
 h

is p
o
litica

l re
su

m
e
, O

sw
a
ld

 w
ro

te
: 

I infiltrated the C
uban S

tudent D
irectorate and then harassed them

 w
ith 

in
fo

rm
atio

n
 I g

ain
ed

 in
clu

d
in

g
 h

avin
g

 th
e N

.O
. C

ity A
tto

rn
ey G

en
eral 

call th
em

 in
 an

d
 p

u
t a restrain

in
g

 o
rd

er p
en

d
in

g
 a h

earin
g

 o
n

 so
m

e 

so-called bonds for invasion they w
ere selling in the N

ew
 O

rleans area. 

ivvk 	
,„ 	

4A
A

N
 

S o 
S

o far as is know
n, there w

as no such restraining order. O
sw

ald w
as 

puffing up his résum
é w

ith a false claim
. T

he im
portant thing here is 

a
t h

e sta
te

d
 h

is p
u
rp

o
se

: to
 in

filtra
te

 a
n
d
 h

a
ra

ss th
e
 D

ire
cto

ra
te

. 

T
his entry also seem

ed to explain w
hy he offered B

ringuier a contribu-

tio
n
—

th
a
t is, to

 g
e
t h

im
 in

to
 tro

u
b
le

 w
ith

 th
e
 law

 for raising m
oney 

ille
g
a
lly. 

T
he resum

e didn't m
ention the other tactics he used—

posing as a 

guerrilla trainer and suggesting violent activities to the boys. P
robably 

h
e
 d

id
n
't w

a
n
t to

 p
u
t a

n
yth

in
g
 in

 w
ritin

g
 th

a
t w

a
s p

o
te

n
tia

lly in
crim

i-

nating. B
ut his evident intention w

as to cause as m
uch dam

age to the 

D
R

E
 as he could. T

he offer to lead guerrilla raids into C
uba m

ay hark 

b
a
ck to

 h
is o

ld
 h

e
ro

, W
illia

m
 M

o
rg

a
n
, w

h
o
 h

a
d
 p

o
se

d
 a

s a
 co

u
n
te

r-

re
vo

lu
tio

n
a
ry to

 le
a
d
 so

m
e
 a

n
ti-C

a
stro

 re
b
e
ls in

to
 a

 tra
p
.' H

a
d
 O

s-

w
a
ld

 g
o
tte

n
 th

a
t fa

r, h
e
 co

u
ld

 h
a
ve

 m
a
d
e
 h

im
se

lf a
 h

e
ro

 b
y tu

rn
in

g
 

th
e
 ra

id
in

g
 p

a
rty o

ve
r to

 th
e
 C

u
b
a
n
s—

o
r so

 h
e
 m

a
y h

a
ve

 im
a
g
in

e
d
, 	

jj .0,1, 

A
n
d
 e

ve
n
 if h

e
 o

n
ly g

o
t a

s fa
r a

s th
e
 tra

in
in

g
 ca

m
p
, h

e
 m

ig
h
t h

a
ve

 
1P

 
;
1

3.  

gained som
e inform

ation he could pass along to the C
ubans w

hen he  

ik -rivouin.-W
ouvi, 	

0
\ c

4
A

ti
 

o
ttf, 	

W
O

 iA,(A-t, &4,{RA, 	
lA

t) 

132 ... O
sw

ald's G
am

e 

com
plained about being turned dow

n: "T
hey told us that F

idel's spies 

w
o
u
ld

 in
filtra

te
 o

u
r m

o
ve

m
e
n
t" T

h
e
 a

rticle
 co

n
clu

d
e
d
, "T

h
e
 p

in
 

p
rick ra

id
s h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 o

u
tla

w
e
d
.... T

h
e
re

 is still w
o
rk, h

o
w

e
ve

r, th
a
t 

brave m
en could do—

as they w
ere doing in sm

all independent groups 

before the suppression cam
e. It is the silent, dangerous w

ork of organ-

izin
g
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
." (It isn

't kn
o
w

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r O

sw
a
ld

 sa
w

 th
is 

article, but it's conceivable that the P
o
st's cover photo of F

idel C
astro 

w
ith

 th
e
 ca

p
tio

n
 "T

h
e
 M

o
u
n
tin

g
 C

h
a
o
s in

 C
a
stro

's C
u
b
a
" m

a
y h

a
ve

 

caught his eye.) 
In any case, it w

as evidently the discovery of this exile am
m

unition 

d
u
m

p
 n

e
a
r N

e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s th

a
t in

sp
ire

d
 O

sw
a
ld

's n
e
xt m

o
ve

. 

O
sw

a
ld

 m
a
d
e
 so

m
e
 in

q
u
irie

s. O
n
 p

a
g
e
 8

7
 o

f h
is n

o
te

b
o
o
k, th

e
re

 

, a
p
p
e
a
rs: 

C
u

b
an

 S
tu

d
en

t 
D

irecto
rate 

lo
7 D

ecatu
r S

t. 
N

ew
 O

rlean
s L

a. 
C

arlo
s B

rin
g

u
ier 

T
h
is w

a
s fo

llo
w

e
d
 b

y th
e
 n

a
m

e
s o

f a
 lo

c
a
l "C

ity
 E

d
ito

r" a
n

d
 a

 

re
p

o
rte

r—
a
n

d
 tw

o
 o

th
e
r s

tre
e
t 

a
d
d
re

sse
s la

b
e
le

d
 "C

u
b
a
n
 e

xile
 

stores." 
C

arlos B
ringuier, the D

irectorate's only official in N
ew

 O
rleans, ran 

th
e
 C

a
sa

 R
o
ca

 clo
th

in
g
 sto

re
 in

 th
e
 F

re
n
ch

 Q
u
a
rte

r. In
 th

e
 fro

n
t 

w
indow

 he displayed a 3 x 4-foot sign show
ing the S

tatue of Liberty 

being stabbed in the back. T
he hand holding the dagger w

as connected 

to a long chain w
rapped around C

uba. T
he sign said, "D

anger! O
nly 

g
o
 M

ile
s fro

m
 U

.S
.A

., C
u
b
a
 L

ie
s in

 C
h
a
in

s." A
lth

o
u
g
h
 h

is o
rg

a
n
iza

-

tio
n
 w

a
sn

't a
sso

cia
te

d
 w

ith
 th

e
 M

a
n
d
e
ville

 tra
in

in
g
 ca

m
p
, B

rin
g
u
ie

r 

had heard about it w
hen tw

o of their volunteers cam
e to him

 seeking 

tra
n
sp

o
rta

tio
n
 b

a
ck to

 F
lo

rid
a
. 

O
n A

ugust 5  B
ringuier w

as in his store speaking w
ith tw

o teenaged 

boys w
ho had been trying to collect donations for his organization by 

selling so-called "w
ar bonds." T

he boys had brought the bonds back V
 

w
h
e
n
 th

e
y fo

u
n
d
 o

u
t B

rin
g
u
ie

r d
id

n
't h

a
ve

 th
e
 re

q
u
ire

d
 city p

e
rm

it. 

A
s they w

ere talking, O
sw

ald w
alked in and eased into their converse=

 

L
io

n
. H

e
 in

tro
d
u
ce

d
 h

im
se

lf to
 B

rin
g
u
ie

r a
n
d
 sa

id
 h

e
 w

a
s a

n
 a

n
ti-

C
a
stro

 e
x-M

a
rin

e
 w

h
o
 w

a
n
te

d
 to

 fig
h
t C

a
stro

. H
e
 sa

id
 h

e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 

tra
in

e
d
 in

 g
u
e
rrilla

 w
a
rfa

re
 a

n
d
 w

a
s w

illin
g
 n

o
t o

n
ly to

 tra
in

 e
xile

 

g
u
e
rrilla

s b
u
t to

 le
a
d
 th

e
ir ra

id
in

g
 p

a
rtie

s in
to

 C
u
b
a
. 
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 W

6
 k
r

i
l
  iii)  IP'ike \—

 

w
ent to M

exico C
ity—

a nice boost for his credentials. 
In

 an
y even

t, p
ractically every sou

rce agrees th
at O

sw
ald

's ap
-

proach to C
arlos B

ringuier w
as an infiltration attem

pt. 
O

sw
ald w

as not done w
ith B

ringuier yet, how
ever. O

n A
ugust 9 a 

friend of B
ringuier's cam

e into the store and told him
 he had seen 

som
eon

e w
ith

 a sign
 sayin

g "
V

iva F
id

el"
 an

d
 "

H
an

d
s off C

u
b

a"
 

passing out literature a few
 blocks aw

ay on C
anal Street. B

ringuier 
grabbed his sign from

 the w
indow

, and then w
ent w

ith his friend and 
another C

uban to confront the pro-C
astro dem

onstrator. T
hey finally 

located him
 near W

algreen's D
rug Store. T

o B
ringuier's surprise, it 

w
as the sam

e Lee H
arvey O

sw
ald w

ho had offered his services to fight 
C

astro. W
hen O

sw
ald saw

 him
 com

ing, he sm
iled and offered to shake 

his hand. O
utraged, B

ringuier called him
 a C

astro agent and began 
to "blam

e him
 in the street." A

 crow
d gathered and took B

ringuier's 
side. A

ccording to B
ringuier "they started to shout to him

, 'T
raitor! 

C
om

m
unist! G

o to C
uba! K

ill him
!' and som

e other phrases that I do 
n

ot k
n

ow
 if I could tell in the record." 

A
 policem

an cam
e and asked B

ringuier to keep w
alking and let 

O
sw

ald hand out his literature, but B
ringuier explained w

hat O
sw

ald 
h

ad
 d

on
e to h

im
 a F

ew
 d

ays earlier an
d

 refu
sed

 to go. W
h

en
 th

e 
policem

an left to telephone headquarters, one of B
ringuier's friends 

took O
sw

ald's batch of handbills "and threw
 it on the air." C

arlos 
took off his glasses and w

as about to hit O
sw

ald: 

b
u

t w
h

en
 h

e sen
sed

 m
y in

ten
tion

, h
e p

u
t h

is arm
 d

ow
n

 as an
 X

. . . • 
Q

. H
e crossed

 h
is arm

s in
 fron

t of h
im

? 
A

. T
hat is right, put his face and told m

e, "O
.K

. C
arlos, if you w

ant 
to h

it m
e, h

it m
e."

 A
t th

is m
om

en
t, th

at m
ad

e m
e to reaction

 th
at he 

w
as trying to appear as a m

artyr if I w
ill h

it h
im

, an
d

 1 d
ecid

e n
ot to 

h
it h

im
, an

d
 ju

st a few
 secon

d
s later arrive tw

o p
olice cars.... W

h
en

 
w

e w
ere in

 th
e F

irst D
istrict of P

olice, w
e w

ere in
 th

e sam
e room

, on
e 

sm
all room

 over th
ere, an

d
 som

e of th
e p

olicem
en

 started
 to q

u
estion

 
O

sw
ald

 . . an
d

 O
sw

ald
 at th

at m
om

en
t—

th
at w

as in
 fron

t of m
yself 

—
w

as really cold blood. H
e w

as answ
ering the questions that he w

ould 
like to answ

er, and he w
as not n

ervou
s, h

e w
as n

ot ou
t of con

trol, h
e 

w
as con

fid
en

t of h
im

self at th
at m

om
en

t... . 

T
he_C

ubans bailed them
selves out, but O

sw
ald spent the night in jail.' 

a
ntra 
	unit -

-
-
-
 

 3
 A

.M
. not know

ing w
here he w

as. W
orried, 

 

she checked the closet w
here he kept his rifle and w

as relieved to see 
it w

as still th
ere. 

T
4e n

ext m
orn

in
g O

sw
ald

 w
as q

u
estion

ed
 b

y p
olice lieu

ten
an

t 
4 

A
i.r,  'm

t. 1`1 
11%( f) r 4 t i Cm,  4  k

t/.4
1

 1
4
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F
rancis L

. M
artello of the intelligence squad. A

m
ong the ID

 cards 
O

sw
ald produced at his request w

as his N
ew

 O
rleans F

air P
lay chap-

ter m
em

b
ersh

ip
 card

 w
ith

 th
e sign

atu
re of A

.J. H
id

ell sh
ow

n
 as 

chapter president. (M
arina had signed the nam

e at his insistence, after 
sh

e com
m

en
ted

 th
at th

e n
am

e w
as ob

viou
sly an

 "
altered

 F
id

el."
) 

O
sw

ald led M
artello to believe that the chapter w

as thriving. O
sw

ald 
then asked to speak w

ith som
eone from

 the F
B

I, and an agent nam
ed 

Q
uigley cam

e over to see him
. O

sw
ald gave him

 a sim
ilar song and 

dance, show
ing him

 the card w
ith H

idell's nam
e. 

A
lbert N

ew
m

an has pointed out that O
sw

ald told both M
artell° 

an
d

 Q
u

igley th
at h

e h
ad

 m
oved

 to N
ew

 O
rlean

s from
 F

o
rt W

o
rth

 

about four m
onths before. O

sw
ald apparently w

anted to accom
plish 

several things by talking to Q
uigley: he w

anted to be sure the F
B

I 
knew

 he w
as now

 living in N
ew

 O
rleans and that he had been in F

ort 
W

orth
, n

ot D
allas, w

h
en

 th
e W

alk
er sh

ootin
g occu

rred
, an

d
 h

e 
w

anted to give the im
pression that A

. J. H
idell w

as a real person, not 

an alias. 
A

fter sp
eak

in
g to Q

u
igley, h

e called
 th

e M
u

rrets' n
u

m
b

er an
d

 
reached his cousin Joyce, w

ho cam
e dow

n to the police station but 
decided not to post bail w

hen she realized w
hat he w

as in for. B
ut she 

did speak to L
t. M

artell° and told him
 that her cousin L

ee had been 
in R

ussia and w
ouldn't let his w

ife learn E
nglish. T

hat w
as the first 

M
onello had heard about O

sw
ald's stay in R

ussia, and he decided to 
question him

 again. O
sw

ald adm
itted that he had lived in the Soviet 

U
nion, and w

hen M
artello asked him

 his opinion of R
ussian com

m
u-

nism
, he replied, "It stunk." M

artello reported: 

H
e said they have "fat, stinking politicians over there just like w

e have 
over here" and that they do not follow

 the great precepts of K
arl M

arx, 
that the headers have everything and the people are still poor and de-
pressed 

I asked O
sw

ald w
hy he w

ould not allow
 m

em
bers of his fam

ily 
to learn

 E
n

glish
.... H

e stated
 th

e reason
 w

h
y h

e d
id

 th
is w

as b
ecau

se 
he hated A

m
erica....1 then spoke to him

 about the F
air P

lay for C
uba 

C
om

m
ittee again and asked him

 if he knew
 that C

astro had adm
itted 

he w
as a M

arxist-L
eninist and he said he did. H

e w
as then asked if he 

truly believed C
astro w

as really interested in the w
elfare of the C

uban 
people and he replied th

at h
e w

as n
ot goin

g to d
iscu

ss th
e m

erits an
d

 
dem

erits of C
astro but w

as prim
arily concerned w

ith the poor people of 
C

uba and that if this country w
ould have good relations w

ith the poor 
people ,  of C

uba and quit w
orrying about C

astro. that w
as h

is m
ain

 

con
cern

..
. 

 



w
e 

.av yvvLur ok
i 'W

u *
 

1
3
6
... D

ru
id

's G
a
m

e 

In
 tw

o oth
er com

m
en

ts O
sw

ald
 seem

ed
 to be follow

ing his old 
practice of telling the literal truth, but w

ith a secret tw
ist. M

artell° 
asked him

 w
hich country he w

ould choose, R
ussia or A

m
erica, if he 

had to place his allegiance and O
sw

ald told him
, "I w

ould place m
y 

allegian
ce at th

e foot of d
em

ocracy."
 A

s an
 exam

p
le of O

sw
ald

's 
M

arxist bias, K
en-y T

hornley m
entioned that "he could look upon the 

Soviet system
 today as a dem

ocracy by, of course, giving a com
pletely 

different definition to the w
ord 'dem

ocracy.' " W
hen M

artell° asked 
h

im
 w

h
at h

e th
ou

gh
t ab

ou
t K

en
n

ed
y an

d
 K

h
ru

sh
ch

ev, h
e said

 h
e 

th
ou

gh
t "

th
ey got alon

g very w
ell togeth

er."
 K

h
ru

sh
ch

ev h
ad

 re. 
ccntly com

e to an agreem
ent w

ith K
en

n
edy on the N

uclear T
est B

an 
T

reaty, a conciliatory m
ove that both C

hina and C
uba had criticized. 

A
fter he got out of jail later that day, his uncle C

harles ("D
utz") 

M
urret paid him

 a visit and noticed a picture of F
idel on his living 

room
 m

antel. A
s L

illian recalled it, M
urret "asked L

ee in a fatherly 
w

ay, w
hat w

as he doing, you know
, w

ho he w
as connected w

ith, and 
so forth, and w

hether be w
as w

ith any C
om

m
ie group, and L

ee said 
n

o, h
e w

asn
't, an

d
 M

r. M
u

rret told
 h

im
, he said, 'Y

ou be sure you 
show

 up at that courthouse for the trial,' and L
ee said, 'D

on't w
orry, 

show
 up,' and he told L

ee, he said, 'Y
ou ought to get out and find 

yourself a job.' " O
sw

ald didn't attem
pt to argue, but after M

urret left 
h

e told
 M

arin
a, "

W
ell, th

ese are ju
st b

ou
rgeois . . on

ly con
cern

ed
 

w
ith their ow

n individual w
elfare." 

C
arlos B

ringuier described their court appearance on A
ugust 	

"I 
cam

e first w
ith m

y friends, and there w
ere som

e other C
ubans over 

there and I saw
 w

hen O
sw

ald cam
e inside the court.... See, here in 

the court you have tw
o sides, one of the w

hite people and one for the 
colored people, and he w

alked directly inside of the colored people 
and he sat directly am

ong them
 in the m

iddle, and that m
ade m

e to 
b

e an
gry too, b

ecau
se I saw

 th
at h

e w
as tryin

g to w
in

 th
e colored

 
people for his side. W

hen he w
ill appear in the court, he w

ill defend 
F

idel C
astro, he w

ill defend the F
air P

lay for C
uba, and the colored 

p
eop

le w
ill feel good

 for h
im

, an
d

 th
at is a trem

en
d

ou
s w

ork
 of 

propaganda for his cause. T
hat is one of the things that m

ade m
e to 

th
in

k
 th

at h
e is really a sm

art gu
y an

d
 n

ot a n
u

t."
 

O
sw

ald pleaded guilty and paid a sio fine. H
e cam

e hom
e sm

iling. 
T

h
e n

ext d
ay th

e P
icayu

n
e gave him

 a sm
all w

rite-up: 

P
am

p
h

let C
ase S

en
ten

ce G
iven

 

"
S

treet A
fA

tittion
 ... R

ad
io S

p
eak

er an
d

 L
ectu

rer"
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L
ee O

sw
ald, 4907 M

agazin
e, M

on
d

ay w
as sen

ten
ced

 to p
ay a tin

e of 

go or serve io d
ays in jail on a charge of d

istu
rb

in
g th

e p
eace b

y creatin
g 

a scen
e. 

O
sw

ald
 w

as arrested
 b

y F
irst D

istrict P
olice at 4:15 P

.M
. F

rid
ay in

 th
e 

7
0

o
 b

lo
ck

 o
f C

a
n

a
l w

h
ile h

e w
a

s rep
o

rted
ly

 d
istrib

u
tin

g
 p

a
m

p
h

lets 

ask
in

g for a "
F

air P
lay for C

u
b

a_"
 

P
olice w

ere called
 to th

e scen
e w

h
en

 th
ree C

u
b

an
s rep

orted
ly sou

gh
t 

to stop
 O

sw
ald

. M
u

n
icip

al ch
arges again

st th
e C

u
b

an
s for d

istu
rb

in
g th

e 

p
eace w

ere d
rop

p
ed

 b
y th

e cou
rt. 

H
e cut clippings and sent one to A

rnold Johnson, the inform
ation 

director of the C
om

m
unist party, and another to V

incent L
ee. T

o the 

latter, he w
ro

te: 

C
on

tin
u

in
g m

y efforts on
 b

eh
alf of th

e F
.P

.C
.C

. in
 N

ew
 O

rlean
s I tied

 

that I h
ave in

cu
rred

 th
e d

isp
leasu

re of th
e C

u
b

an
 exile "

w
orm

s"
 h

ere 

(th
e C

u
b

an
 govern

m
en

t's term
 for th

e exiles]... . 
I am

 glad
 I am

 stirrin
g th

in
gs u

p
 an

d
 sh

all con
tin

u
e to d

o so. T
h

e 
in

cid
en

t w
as given

 con
sid

erab
le coverage in

 th
e p

ress an
d

 local T
.V

. 

n
ew

s b
road

cast. 
I am

 su
re it w

ill h
e all to th

e good
 of th

e F
air P

lay for C
u

b
a C

om
m

it- 

tee. 

A
nother clipping w

ent into his pro-C
astro file. 

W
hen M

arina w
as questioned about the purpose of his pro-C

astro 
activities in N

ew
 O

rleans, she said, "I think that L
ee engaged in this 

activity prim
arily for purposes of self-advertising. H

e w
anted to be 

arrested
. I th

in
k

 th
at h

e w
an

ted
 to get in

to th
e n

ew
sp

ap
ers. . ."

 

Q
. D

o you
 th

in
k

 th
at he w

an
ted

 to b
e ad

vertised
 an

d
 k

n
ow

n
 as b

ein
g 

in
 su

p
p

ort of C
u

b
a b

efore h
e w

en
t to C

u
b

a? 

A
. Y

es. 
Q

. D
o

 y
o

u
 th

in
k

 h
e th

o
u

g
h

t th
a

t w
o

u
ld

 h
elp

 h
im

 w
h

en
 h

e g
o

t to
 

C
uba? 
A

. Y
es. 

Q
. D

id
 h

e tell you
 an

yth
in

g ab
ou

t th
at, or is th

at ju
st w

h
at you

 gu
ess? 

A
. H

e w
ou

ld
 collect th

e n
ew

sp
ap

er clip
p

in
gs ab

ou
t h

is—
w

h
en

 th
e 

n
ew

sp
ap

ers w
rote ab

ou
t h

im
, an

d
 h

e took
 th

ose clip
p

in
gs w

ith
 h

im
 w

h
en

 

b
e w

en
t to M

exico. 

O
n A

ugust i6 O
sw

ald staged another dem
onstration in front of the 

International T
rade M

art. A
 friend of B

ringuier's picked up one of 
the leaflets and saw

 that O
sw

ald had his nam
e and address stam

ped 



... O
sw

ald's G
a
m

 

o
n

 it. T
h

e
y d

e
cid

e
d

 to
 tu

rn
 th

e
 ta

b
le

s o
n

 h
im

. T
h

e
 frie

n
d

 w
e

n
t to

 
O

sw
ald's house posing as a C

astro sym
pathizer and talked to him

 for 
about an hour on his front porch. O

sw
ald reportedly told him

 that the 
U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s d
id

n
't h

a
ve

 th
e
 rig

h
t to

 in
va

d
e
 C

u
b
a
 o

r o
ve

rth
ro

w
 its 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t, a

n
d

 th
a

t if it trie
d

 to
, h

e
 w

o
u

ld
 fig

h
t fo

r C
a

stro
. H

e
 

w
a

sn
't ta

ke
n

 in
 b

y th
e

 visito
r. A

fte
rw

a
rd

, M
a

rin
a

 te
stifie

d
, "I a

ske
d

 
Lee w

ho that w
as, and he said it w

as probably som
e anti-C

uban, or 
p
e

rh
a
p

s a
n
 F

B
I a

g
e

n
t." 

T
he O

sw
alds w

ere getting along better by this tim
e. H

e no longer 
hit her--she w

as seven m
onths pregnant—

and he even confided in her 
to

 so
m

e
 e

xte
n
t. A

cco
rd

in
g
 to

 M
cM

illa
n
's b

o
o
k, M

a
rin

a
 trie

d
 to

 te
ll 

O
sw

a
ld

 h
e

 w
a

sn
't th

e
 o

u
tsta

n
d

in
g

 m
a

n
 h

e
 th

o
u

g
h

t h
e

 w
a

s. S
h

e
 re

-
m

inded him
 that C

uba had gotten along w
ithout him

 so far, and told 
h

im
, "P

o
o

r g
re

a
t m

a
n

 sits h
e

re
 a

ll b
y h

im
se

lf. H
e

's p
a

rt o
f a

 g
re

a
t 

cause, and yet he has nothing to eat. N
obody sees that he's a genius." 

"Y
o
u
 la

u
g
h
 n

o
w

," h
e
 re

p
lie

d
, "B

u
t in

 tw
e
n
ty ye

a
rs, w

h
e
n
 I'm

 
prim

e m
inister, w

e'll see how
 you laugh then." H

e told her C
uba w

as 
"a tiny country surrounded by enem

ies" and that he hoped his leaflets 
w

ould help w
ake up the A

m
erican people. W

hen M
arina com

m
ented 

th
a
t A

m
e
rica

 o
b
vio

u
sly w

a
sn

't re
a
d
y fo

r a
 re

vo
lu

tio
n
, he 

agreed: 
"Y

o
u

're
 rig

h
t. I

 o
u

g
h

t to
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 b
o

rn
 in

 so
m

e
 o

th
e

r e
ra

, m
u

ch
 

so
o

n
e

r o
r m

u
ch

 la
te

r th
a

n
 I w

a
s." 

M
a

rin
a

 e
xp

la
in

e
d

 to
 th

e
 W

a
rre

n
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
, "I w

a
s n

o
t e

xa
ctly 

happy w
ith this occupation of his, but it seem

ed to m
e better than his 

'g
a
m

e
s' w

ith
 th

e
 rifle

 a
s in

 D
a
lla

s. T
o
 te

ll th
e
 tru

th
, I

 sym
pathized 

w
ith

 C
u

b
a

.... B
u
t I d

id
 n

o
t su

p
p

o
rt L

e
e

 sin
ce

 I fe
lt th

a
t he w

as too 
sm

a
ll a

 p
e
rso

n
 to

 ta
ke

 so
 m

u
ch

 o
n
 h

im
se

lf." 

A
s a result of the publicity he'd been attracting, ()m

aid w
as invited 

to
 a

p
p

e
a

r o
n

 a
 lo

ca
l ra

d
io

 sh
o

w
 ca

lle
d

 L
a

tin
 L

iste
n

in
g

 P
o

st. T
h

e
 

m
oderator, W

illiam
 S

tuckey, found him
 to be self-assured and "very 

w
ell qualified to handle questions"—

if his speaking style had a fault, 
it w

a
s th

a
t O

sw
a

ld
 se

e
m

e
d

 "a
 little

 stiff' a
n

d
 to

o
 a

ca
d

e
m

ic. O
n

 th
e

 
air, S

tuckey asked him
 about his background, and O

sw
ald said that 

after he had been honorably discharged from
 the M

arines as a buck 
sergeant, he had gone back to w

ork in T
exas, and had recently m

oved 
to

 N
e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s w

ith
 h

is w
ife

 a
n
d
 ch

ild
. N

o
 m

e
n
tio

n
 o

f D
a
lla

s o
r 

R
ussia_ (B

ecause of his court-m
artials he had never gotten above the 

ra
n

k o
f p

riva
te

 first cla
ss.) 

In response to S
tuckey's questions, he denied that C

astro w
as con-

tro
lle

d
 b

y th
e

 S
o

vie
t U

n
io

n
, a

n
d

 p
o

in
te

d
 o

u
t th

a
t w

h
e

n
 K

h
ru

sh
ch

e
v 

"S
treet A

gitation 	
R

adio S
parkler and Lecturer" ... 

had asked him
 to allow

 on-site inspections of his rocket bases during 
the m

issile crisis, C
astro refused. H

e called C
astro an "experim

enter, 
a
 p

e
rso

n
 w

h
o
 is tryin

g
 to

 fin
d
 th

e
 b

e
st w

a
y fo

r h
is co

u
n
try." B

u
t h

e
 

in
siste

d
 th

a
t th

e
 F

ia
r P

la
y C

o
m

m
itte

e
 d

id
 n

o
t su

p
p

o
rt F

id
e

l C
a

stro
 

a
s a

n
 "in

d
ivid

u
a
l"—

ra
th

e
r, it su

p
p
o
rte

d
 "th

e
 id

e
a
 o

f a
n
 in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

revolution in the W
estern H

em
isphere, free from

 A
m

erican interven- 
tio

n
." 

If (C
astro] chooses a socialist or a M

arxist or a C
om

m
unist w

ay of life, 
th

at is so
m

eth
in

g
 u

p
o

n
 w

h
ich

 o
n

ly th
e C

u
b

an
 p

eo
p

le can
 p

ass. W
e do 

n
o

t h
ave th

e rig
h

t to
 p

ass o
n

 th
at.... W

e can
n

o
t exp

lo
it th

at system
 

an
d

 say it is a b
ad

 o
n

e, it is a th
reat to

 o
u

r existen
ce an

d
 th

en
 g

o
 an

d
 

try to
 d

estro
y it. 

A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 O
sw

a
ld

, th
e
 "cu

rre
n
t o

f h
isto

ry" in
d
ica

te
d
 th

a
t "co

u
n
-

tries em
erging from

 im
perialist dom

ination" w
ould choose socialism

 
in

 o
n
e
 fo

rm
 o

r a
n
o
th

e
r. "C

u
b
a
," h

e
 d

e
cla

re
d
, "is irre

vo
ca

b
ly la

st a
s 

far as capitalism
 goes and there w

ill never be a capitalist regim
e again 

in C
uba." H

ere O
sw

ald w
as repeating tw

o them
es expressed in a letter 

to
 h

is b
ro

th
e
r R

o
b
e
rt fro

m
 M

o
sco

w
 fo

u
r ye

a
rs e

a
rlie

r: o
p
p
o
sitio

n
 to

 
A

m
erican im

perialism
 and a classic M

arxist belief in historical inevi- 
ta

b
ility. 

W
hen S

tuckey asked him
 w

hy so m
any people w

ere fleeing C
uba, 

O
sw

ald m
entioned the crim

inal class and said that m
any of them

 w
ere 

"the sam
e people w

ho arc in N
ew

 O
rleans and have set them

selves 
u

p
 in

 sto
re

s w
ith

 b
lo

o
d

 m
o

n
e

y." H
e

 sa
id

 h
e

 th
o

u
g

h
t th

a
t th

e
 C

u
b

a
n

 
governm

ent's attitude w
as "good riddance." S

tuckey pressed him
 on 

this issue, asking w
hy so m

any w
orkers and peasants w

ere leaving 
C

u
b

a
 w

h
ile

 fe
w

 w
e

re
 le

a
vin

g
 d

icta
to

rsh
ip

s like
 N

ica
ra

g
u

a
, a

n
d

 O
s-

w
a

ld
 tu

rn
e

d
 th

e
 q

u
e

stio
n

 to
 h

is a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
. 

W
ell, a good question. (The] N

icaraguan situation is considerably differ-
en

t fro
m

 C
astro

's C
u

b
a. P

eo
p

le are in
clin

ed
 n

o
t to

 flee th
eir co

u
n

tries 
unless som

e new
 system

, new
 factor, enters into their lives. I m

ust say 
th

at very su
rely n

o
 n

ew
 facto

rs h
ave en

tered
 in

to
 N

icarag
u

a fo
r ab

o
u

t 
3co

 years, in
 fact th

e p
eo

p
le live exactly as th

ey h
ave alw

ays lived
 in

 
N

icarag
u

a. I am
 referrin

g
 to

 th
e o

verw
h

elm
in

g
 m

ajo
rity o

f th
e p

eo
p

le 
in

 N
icarag

u
a, w

h
ich

 is a feu
d

al d
ictato

rsh
ip

 w
ith

 g
o

 p
er cen

t o
f th

e 
p

eo
p

le en
g

ag
ed

 in
 ag

ricu
ltu

re. T
h

ese p
easan

ts arc u
n

ed
u

cated
. T

h
ey 

have one of the low
est living standards in all of the w

estern hem
isphere 

an
d

 so
 b

ecau
se o

f th
e fact th

at n
o

 n
ew

 facto
r, n

o
 lib

eratin
g

 facto
r, h

as 
en

tered
 in

to
 th

eir lives, th
ey rem

ain
 in

 N
icarag

u
a. 
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H
e explained the flight of w

orkers and peasants from
 C

uba this 
w

ay: 

Y
ou know

, it's very funny about revolutions. R
evolutions require w

ork, 
revolutions require sacrifice.... T

hese people are the people w
ho do not 

rem
ain in C

uba to be educated by young people, w
ho are afraid of the 

alphabet, w
ho are afraid of these new

 things w
hich are occurring, w

ho 
are afraid they w

ould lose som
ething by collectivization.... Y

ou know
, 

it u
sed

 to
 b

e th
at th

ese p
eo

p
le w

o
rk

ed
 fo

r th
e U

n
ited

 F
ru

it C
o
m

p
an

y
 

or A
m

erican com
panies engaged in sugar refining, oil refining in C

uba. 
T

hey w
orked a few

 m
onths every year during the cane cutting or sugar 

refining season.... T
hey feel that now

 they have to w
ork all year round 

to plant new
 crops, to m

ake a new
 econom

y „ they feel that they have 
been robbed of the right to do as they please.... W

hat they do not realize 
is that they have been robbed of the right to be exploited, robbed of the 
right to be cheated, robbed of the right of N

ew
 O

rleanean com
panies to 

take aw
ay w

hat w
as rightfully theirs. O

f course, they have to share now
. 

E
verybody gets an equal portion. T

his is collectivization and this is very 
h

ard
 on som

e people, on people preferring the dog-eat-dog econom
y. 

O
sw

ald
 w

as g
o
o
d
 at th

is. W
h
en

 S
tu

ck
ey

 b
ro

u
g
h
t u

p
 th

e lack
 o

f 
press freedom

 in C
uba, he com

pared it to the voluntary press censor-
ship during w

artim
e in the U

nited S
tates and com

plained about the 
T

im
es-P

icayu
n

e an
d

 S
tates-Item

 syndicate, w
hich he spoke of collec-

tively as "the only new
spaper w

e have in N
ew

 O
rleans and a very 

restricted paper it is." H
e said, "T

he F
air P

lay for C
uba C

om
m

ittee 
has often approached this paper w

ith inform
ation or com

m
ents and 

this paper has consistently refused, because it is sym
pathetic to the 

anti-C
astro regim

e. It has system
atically refused to print any objective 

m
atter, giving the other m

an's view
point about C

uba." (T
his answ

er 
show

s that he had been follow
ing the local new

spapers' coverage of 
C

uba.) H
e also claim

ed that he had gone to their offices and asked for 
coverage of his T

rade M
art dem

onstration and they refused. 
T

he other answ
ers he gave indicate that he w

as w
ell-inform

ed about 
C

uba. H
is reference to young people teaching the old w

as an allusion 
to the A

lphabetization or L
iteracy C

am
paign of t961, in w

hich young 
C

ubans w
ent into rural areas to teach older people to read. O

sw
ald 

also com
plained about the U

.S
. restrictions on travel to C

uba. A
nd 

he referred to the anti-C
astro underground—

the "B
atistaites" still in 

C
uba w

ho had gone into hiding and had been "engaged in counter-
revolutionary activities ever since the B

ay of P
igs and even before 

th
at, ju

st after th
e rev

o
lu

tio
n
. In

 o
th

er w
o
rd

s, th
ey

 h
av

e rem
ain

ed
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underground." 
H

e probably obtained this inform
ation from

 a variety of sources, 
but prim

arily from
 his reading, including the pam

phlets F
air P

lay had 

sent him
 and articles about C

uba in T
h

e M
ilitan

t and elsew
here. H

e 

bad also spent tim
e w

ith C
uban students in the S

oviet U
nion—

one of 
his best friends there w

as a C
uban student nam

ed A
lfred. A

nd al-
though there's no direct evidence for this, he m

ay also have been in 
contact w

ith som
e other C

ubans in N
ew

 O
rleans. (B

ack in D
allas, 

G
eorge de M

ohrenschildt had noticed that O
sw

ald knew
 quite a bit 

about the history of several L
atin A

m
erican countries. H

e later w
rote 

that O
sw

ald told him
 he'd learned a lot from

 talking w
ith refugees 

from
 those countries w

hen he w
as a teenager in N

ew
 O

rleans—
"no 

better source of inform
ation.") 

A
fter this broadcast, S

tuckey and the station m
anager decided to 

arran
g
e a d

eb
ate b

etw
een

 O
sw

ald
, C

arlo
s B

rin
g
u
ier, an

d
 an

o
teh

r 
anti-C

om
m

unist, E
d B

utler. O
sw

ald show
ed up prom

ptly on the af-

ternoon of A
ugust 

21. H
e w

as w
earing a R

ussian-m
ade suit—

heavy 
gray flannel, badly cut—

a shirt and tie. and carried a black looseleaf 
notebook under his arm

. S
ince the initial interview

, B
ill S

tuckey had 
learned, through a telephone call to the F

B
I, that O

sw
ald had lived 

in R
ussia. H

e confronted him
 w

ith this on the air and caught O
sw

ald 

offguard. 

S
T

U
C

K
E

Y
: Y

ou did live in R
ussia for three years? 

O
sw

A
to

: T
h
at is co

rrect, an
d
 I th

in
k
 th

at th
o
se, th

e fact th
at I d

id
 

live for a tim
e in the S

oviet U
nion gives m

e excellent qualifications to 

repudiate charges that C
uba and the F

air P
lay for C

uba C
om

m
ittee is 

com
m

unist controlled. 

N
aturally, his opponents didn't agree. 
L

ater in the debate B
ringuier asked him

 if he concurred w
ith C

as-
tro's recent characterization of P

resident K
ennedy as "a ruffian and 

a th
ief." O

sw
ald

 rep
lied

, "I w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t ag
ree w

ith
 th

at p
articu

lar 
w

ording. H
ow

ever, I and the F
air P

lay for C
uba C

om
m

ittee do think 
that the U

nited S
tates G

overnm
ent through certain agencies, m

ainly 

the S
tate D

epartm
ent and the C

IA
, has m

ade m
onum

ental m
istakes 

in its relations w
ith C

uba." B
ringuier w

as referring to recent press 
reports of a speech in w

hich C
astro charged that the U

nited S
tates 

hadn't delivered all the food and m
edical supplies it had prom

ised 
C

uba in return for the release of the B
ay of P

igs prisoners. C
astro had 

said, "T
he ruffian K

ennedy operates this w
ay. W

e freed the m
ercenar- 
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ies and already they are organizing new
 aggressions against C

uba." 
O

sw
ald

's rem
ark

 th
at h

e d
id

n
't ag

ree w
ith

 C
astro

's p
articu

lar 
w

ording suggests that he m
ay have instead agreed w

ith the substance. 
B

ut he w
ent on to blam

e the S
tate D

epartm
ent and the C

IA
. and this 

too m
ay have reflected his attitude tow

ard John K
ennedy. M

arina has 
said that he considered K

ennedy the best A
m

erican leader one could 
expect at that point in history. A

nd he seem
ed to feel that K

ennedy 
m

ig
h

t h
av

e p
u

rsu
ed

 a so
fter lin

e o
n

 C
u

b
a if it h

ad
n

't b
een

 fo
r th

e 
political pressures he had to contend w

ith. H
e explained how

 a presi-
d
en

t h
ad

 to
 reck

o
n
 w

ith
 th

e o
p
in

io
n
s o

f o
th

ers, H
is o

n
ly

 n
eg

ativ
e 

com
m

ent w
as that Joe K

ennedy had bought the presidency for his son 
—

but this criticism
 w

as directed against capitalism
. "M

oney paves 
the w

ay to everything here," he said. T
hus, he seem

ed to put m
ost of 

th
e b

lam
e fo

r A
m

erica's p
o

licy
 to

w
ard

 C
u

b
a o

n
 co

n
serv

ativ
e d

e-
m

ents, not on K
ennedy him

self. B
ut it should be kept in m

ind that 
O

sw
ald considered his w

ife unqualified to discuss political issues w
ith 

him
, and he knew

 she adm
ired K

ennedy. 
A

lthough L
ee H

arvey O
sw

ald w
as a clever debater, the revelation 

about his defection w
on the debate for his opponents. S

tuckey later 
said

, "I th
in

k
 th

at w
e fin

ish
ed

 h
im

 o
n

 th
at p

ro
g

ram
.... O

sw
ald

 
seem

ed like such a nice, bright boy and w
as extrem

ely believable 
before this. W

e thought the fellow
 could probably get quite a few

 
m

em
bers if he w

as really indeed serious about getting m
em

bers. W
e 

figured after this broadcast of A
ugust zi, w

hy, that w
as no longer 

possible." 
A

fter th
e p

ro
g
ram

 S
tu

ck
ey

 n
o
ticed

 th
at h

e lo
o
k
ed

 "a little d
e-

jected" and invited him
 to a nearby bar for a beer. A

t the bar S
tuckey 

thought he seem
ed to relax for the first tim

e, and they talked for about 
an hour. W

hen S
tuckey asked if his relatives had influenced him

 to 
becom

e a M
arxist, O

sw
ald seem

ed am
used. N

o, he said, they w
ere 

"pretty m
uch typical N

ew
 O

rleans types." H
e told S

tuckey that he 
had started reading M

arx and E
ngels w

hen he w
as 15 and that his 

service in Japan had convinced him
 that "som

ething w
as w

rong w
ith 

the system
," so he decided to go to R

ussia and see for him
self how

 
a revolutionary society operates. B

ut he becam
e disillusioned w

ith 
R

ussia, he said, and he believed that C
uba w

as now
 the only revolu-

tionary country in the w
orld. S

tuckey's im
pression w

as that O
sw

ald 
regarded him

self "as living in a w
orld of intellectual inferiors," H

e 
th

o
u
g
h
t O

sw
ald

 k
n
ew

 h
e w

as in
tellig

en
t an

d
 w

an
ted

 to
 h

av
e an

 
opportunity to express his intelligence." 

A
 w

eek after the debate, O
sw

ald w
rote the C

entral C
om

m
ittee of 

"
S

treet A
gitation

 ... R
ad

io S
p

eak
er an

d
 L

ectu
rer"
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the C
om

m
unist P

arty U
SA

: 

P
lease advise m

e upon a problem
 of personal tactics. 

have lived in the Soviet U
nion from

 O
ct. 1959 to July 1962. 

I had, in 1959, in M
oscow

, tried to legally dissolve m
y U

nited States 
citizenship in favor of Soviet citizenship, how

ever, I did not com
plete 

the legal form
alities for this. 

H
aving com

e back to the U
.S. in 196z and throw

n m
yself into the 

struggle for progress and freedom
 in the U

nited States, 1 w
ould like to 

know
 w

hether, in your opinions, I can continue to fight, handicapped 
as it w

ere, by m
y past record, can I still, under these circum

stances, 
com

pete w
ith anti-progressive forces aboveground or w

hether in your 
opinion I should alw

ays rem
ain in the background. i.e. underground. 

O
ur opponents could use m

y background of residence in the U
.S.S.R

. 
against any cause w

hich I join, by association, they could say the organi-
zation of w

hich I am
 a m

em
ber is R

ussian controlled, etc. I am
 sure you 

ace m
y point. 

I could of course openly proclaim
 (if pressed on the subject) that I 

w
anted to dissolve m

y A
m

erican citizenship as a personal protest 
against the policy of the U

.S. governm
ent in supporting dictatorships, 

etc. B
u

t w
h

at d
o you

 th
in

k
 I sh

ou
ld

 d
o? W

h
ich

 is th
e b

est tactic in
 

general? 
Should I dissociate m

yself from
 all progressive activities? 

H
ere in N

ew
 O

rleans, I am
 secretary of the local branch of the "Fair 

P
lay for C

uba C
om

m
ittee," a position w

hich, frankly, I have used to 
foster com

m
unist ideals. 

O
n a local radio show

, I w
as attacked by C

uban exile organization 
representatives for m

y residence etc. in the Soviet U
nion. 

I feel I m
ay have com

prom
ised the F

.P
.C

.C
., so you see that I need 

the advice of trusted, long tim
e fighters for progress. P

lease advise. 

T
he inform

ation director of the party, A
rnold Johnson, eventually 

replied on S
eptem

ber 19, saying that, as an A
m

erican citizen, "you 
have a right to participate in such organizations as you w

ant," but 
th

at "o
ften

 it is ad
v
isab

le fo
r so

m
e p

eo
p
le to

 rem
ain

 in
 th

e b
ack

- 
ground, not underground." 

M
arina has said that O

sw
ald thought m

ore highly of the A
m

erican 
C

om
m

unists than he did of the P
arty m

em
bers in R

ussia. H
e show

ed 
her a letter from

 a P
arty official in N

ew
 Y

ork—
perhaps this one—

and 
said in effect: see, here is som

eone im
portant w

ho understands w
hat 

1's, ►  trying to do. B
ut O

sw
ald w

anted another letter for his records, 
not advice. A

nd it m
ust have seem

ed to him
, after the debate, that he 



could no longer w
ork openly as a pro-C

astro organizer, certainly not 
in

 N
e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s—

a
n
d
 th

a
t h

e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
w

 h
a
ve

 to
 re

m
a
in

 in
 th

e
 

background, i.e., underground. 
In late A

ugust he began practicing dry-firing his rifle several tim
es 

a w
eek on his front porch. H

e explained the practice to M
arina: "F

idel 
C

astro needs defenders. I'm
 going to join his arm

y of volunteers. I'm
 

going to be a revolutionary." 

D
u
rin

g
 th

e second half of the sum
m

er, O
sw

ald w
as seen w

ith tw
o 

Latin A
m

ericans w
ho have never been identified. D

ean A
ndrew

s, a 
colorful N

ew
 O

rleans attorney, claim
ed that in July O

sw
ald cam

e to 
his office m

ore than once in the com
pany of a short, stocky M

exican, 
about 26 years old. H

e called the M
exican "O

sw
ald's shadow

." A
l-

though the W
arren C

om
m

ission discounted A
ndrew

s' testim
ony, one 

part of his story rings true. H
e said that O

sw
ald cam

e to see him
 about 

getting his less-than-honorable discharge upgraded. O
sw

ald had been 
trying to get the M

arines to reinstate his honorable discharge ever 
since he returned to the U

nited S
tates, and that m

onth had received 
official notice that his request had been rejected. C

onsidering O
s-

w
ald's persistence w

hen he believed he had been w
ronged, it m

akes 
sense that he m

ight have then gone to an attorney. (A
ndrew

s said that 
since O

sw
ald couldn't pay his fee, nothing cam

e of it.) 
A

lso, about this tim
e, O

sw
ald w

as reportedly seen in the H
abana 

(tik
•B

ar w
ith a M

exican or C
uban by both the bartender and rest P

cna, 
_ 

the ow
ner. T

he H
abana B

ar w
as said to be a hangout foi-  S

panish- 
speaking seam

en, both pro- and anti-C
astro. T

he m
an w

ith O
sw

ald 
w

as described as being approxim
ately z8 years old, short and m

uscu-
lar, w

ith very hairy arm
s and a receding hairline. 

F
inally, during the A

ugust t6 T
rade M

art dem
onstration, O

sw
ald 

w
as photographed by a local TV

 new
s crew

 w
hile he w

as handing out 
his leaflets w

ith tw
o young m

en- O
ne w

as a teenager O
sw

ald ap-
1;kg, p

ro
a
ch

e
d
 a

n
d
 o

ffe
re

d
 $ 2 for an hour's w

ork. B
ut the o

th
er w

as  a Latin 
A

m
erican w

ho has never been identified. T
he H

ouse A
ssassiiiiiiii5is 

C
ornm

tttee p
tA

s
llih

ftiThitotogra
—alcen from

 the new
s film

 and 
Ifri
fj,tiv-

' 
■-•  suggested that this second m

an should be investigated further. 
O

sw
ald w

as alw
ays on the lookout for people w

ho agreed w
ith his 

e)- 	
political ideas. U

nder a paragraph entitled "O
rganizer" in his resum

e, 
he w

rote: "I hired persons to distribute literature. I then organized 

1
 

persons w
ho display receptive attitudes tow

ard C
uba to distribute 

p
a

m
p
h
le

ts. . . . I ca
u
se

d
 th

e
 fo

rm
a
tio

n
 o

f a
 sm

a
ll, a

ctive
, F

P
C

C
 

1,v) 111 organization of m
em

bers and sym
pathizers w

here before there w
as 

4
, 

c\(4
'
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none." It has been assum
ed that O

sw
ald w

as lying w
hen he claim

ed 
to have organized a sm

all group of supporters. It m
ay be that h

e w
as 

sim
ply exaggerating—

possibly his support consisted of only one or 

tw
o unidentified Latin A

m
ericans. 

T
he W

arren R
eport described O

sw
ald's com

pleted résum
é as con-

sisting of 

, 
several sheets of notepaper w

hich he presum
ably intended to call to 

th
e atten

tio
n

 o
f C

u
b

an
 an

d
 S

o
viet o

fficials in
 M

exico
 C

ity to
 co

n
vin

ce 

them
 to let him

 enter C
uba. O

n these sheets he had recorded facts about 

his M
arine service, including the dates of his enlistm

ent and discharge; 

the places w
h

ere h
e h

ad
 served

, an
d

 th
e d

ip
lo

m
as th

at h
e h

ad
 received

 

from
 m

ilitary school. R
ecorded also w

ere notes on his stay in the S
oviet 

U
n

io
n

, h
is early in

terest in
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ist literatu

re, h
is ab

ility to
 sp

eak 

R
u

ssian
, h

is o
rg

an
izatio

n
 o

f th
e N

ew
 O

rlean
s ch

ap
ter o

f th
e F

air P
lay 

fo
r C

u
b

a C
o

m
m

ittee, h
is co

n
tact w

ith
 p

o
lice au

th
o

rities in
 co

n
n

ectio
n

 

w
ith

 h
is w

o
rk fo

r th
e C

o
m

m
ittee, an

d
 h

is exp
erien

ce in
 "street ag

ita-

tio
n

," as a "rad
io

 sp
eaker an

d
 lectu

rer," an
d

 as a p
h

o
to

g
rap

h
er. 

A
t the end of m

any of these sections O
sw

ald attached som
e of the 

letters and other docum
ents he'd collected. T

he handw
ritten sheets 

appear in the C
om

m
ission's published exhibits. 

T
his m

aterial is m
ore revealing than the C

om
m

ission realized. T
he 

section on his m
ilitary service w

as probably intended to show
 that he 

w
as qualified to serve as a revolutionary soldier. T

here w
ould other-

w
ise seem

 to have been little point in giving so m
any details. The other 

m
aterial seem

s designed to dem
onstrate that he w

as versatile and 
w

ell-qualified to serve the revolution in other capacities—
as a political 

organizer or translator, for exam
ple. 

U
nder the heading "M

arxist;" he w
rote that he had attended "nu-

m
erous M

arxist reading circles and groups" at the factory w
h

ere he 

w
orked in M

insk, "som
e of w

hich w
ere com

pulsory and others w
hich 

w
ere not," and indicated that he had learned still m

ore about the 
w

orks of M
arx, E

ngels, and Lenin from
 R

ussian new
spapers and T

V
, 

adding that "such articles are given very good coverage daily in the 

U
S

S
R

." T
hat last statem

ent indicates that he w
rote this résum

é w
ith 

the C
uban officials in m

ind and not the R
ussians, w

ho w
ould certainly 

have know
n about such articles. 

In a brief section entitled "R
ussian" he said that he w

as "totally 
proficient in speaking conversational R

ussian" and appended the let-
ter P

eter G
regory had given him

 back in June 1962. K
now

ing that 
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there w
ere R

ussian technicians and advisers in C
uba, O

sw
ald m

ay 

h
av

e th
o
u
g
h
t h

is k
n
o
w

led
g
e o

f th
e lan

g
u
ag

e w
o
u
ld

 b
e u

sefu
l. 

T
hroughout, the docum

ent presents not only w
hat he had done, but 

som
ething of w

hat he thought he w
as capable of doing. F

or instance, 

in phrasing sim
ilar to that of an ordinary job résum

é, he w
rote, "I am

 

ex
p
erien

ced
 in

 street ag
itatio

n
 h

av
in

g
 d

o
n
e it in

 N
ew

 O
rlean

s... ." 

B
ut probably the m

ost telling part of the resum
e cam

e under the 

heading "P
hotographer." It reveals a corner of O

sw
ald's fantasy life 

that had first surfaced in 1961, w
hen he told M

arina he w
ould have 

loved the dangerous life of a spy. W
hen he w

orked at Jaggars-C
hiles-

S
to

v
all, h

e stru
ck

 u
p
 an

 acq
u
ain

tan
ce w

ith
 a co

-w
o
rk

er, D
en

n
is 

H
ym

an O
fstein, w

ho taught him
 how

 to use som
e of the photographic 

equipm
ent. A

fter they had becom
e friendlier, O

sw
ald asked him

 if he 

knew
 w

hat the term
 "m

icrodot" m
eant. H

e then explained to O
fstein 

th
at m

icro
d
o
ts w

ere h
ig

h
ly

 red
u
ced

 p
h
o
to

g
rap

h
s u

sed
 to

 tran
sm

it 

secret inform
ation—

and indeed they are, as any reader of spy novels 

know
s. V

ery likely, O
sw

ald w
as hoping O

fstein could teach him
 how

 

to reduce a photograph to that size. B
ut O

fstein had never heard the 

term
, and the equipm

ent at the plant w
asn't capable of producing any 

such photographs. T
he w

ord "m
icrodot" also appears in a notebook 

of O
sw

ald's next to the nam
e Jaggars-C

hiles-S
tovall. In his resum

e, 

O
sw

ald w
rote dow

n the dates he had w
orked for them

 and that he 

w
as fam

iliar.w
ith "blow

ups. m
iniaturization, etc." 

O
verall, this docum

ent suggests that O
sw

ald didn't consider him
-

self a m
iserable failure w

ho, as the W
arren R

eport put it, saw
 C

uba 

as "his last escape hatch, his last gam
bit to extricate him

self from
 the 

m
ediocrity and defeat w

hich plagued him
 thro'ughout m

ost of his 

life." In
stead

, th
ese cred

en
tials in

d
icate th

at h
e saw

 h
im

self as an
 

experienced political operative w
ho w

as qualified to w
ork for the 

C
uba revolution as a soldier, lecturer, organizer, agitator, translator, 

or spy. H
is am

bition w
as evidently m

uch the sam
e as it had been in 

1959. A
s K

erry T
hornley had guessed, he expected to be w

elcom
ed 

ab
o

ard
, an

d
 h

e w
o

u
ld

 th
en

 g
o

 o
u

t an
d

 d
istin

g
u

ish
 h

im
self in

 th
e 

C
om

m
unist w

orld and w
ork his w

ay up—
after tw

enty years, he m
ight 

even get to be prim
e m

inister. F
or som

eone w
ho couldn't hold a job 

in the U
nited S

tates, he had som
e extraordinary am

bitions. 

D
uring the first six m

onths of 1963 there had been little, if any, 

A
m

erican sabotage activities against C
uba—

the results w
ere not con-

sidered w
orth the effort. B

ut in June 1963 the S
pecial G

roup of the 

N
ational S

ecurity C
ouncil decided, w

ith the president's approval, to 

"S
tre

e
t A

g
ita

tio
n

 . . R
a
d

io
 S

p
e
a
k
e
r a

n
d

 L
e
c
tu

re
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step up covert operations inside C
uba. 

S
abotage m

issions w
ere carried out by C

uban exiles led by param
ili-

tary specialists under contract to the C
IA

. O
perating out of F

lorida, 

they ran boats to C
uba that dropped off' agents and supplies. A

s in 

m
any other such underground operations, the chief purpose w

as to 

sabotage the econom
y and prom

ote disaffection w
ith the governm

ent 

am
ong the people. B

ut som
e of the raiders had ideas about m

ore direct 

action. A
s far as they and their A

m
erican advisers w

ere concerned, 

there w
as a w

ar going on. T
he C

IA
's deputy director of intelligence 

d
u
rin

g
 th

at p
erio

d
, R

ay
 C

lin
e, later to

ld
 a jo

u
rn

alist, "I'm
 alm

o
st 

positive that there w
as no serious C

IA
-controlled effort to assassinate .., 

anybody, but I think the intention of som
e infiltration team

s w
as to 

do it." A
nd one of the C

uban raiders said, "T
he papers now

 w
ant to 

say there w
ere plots. W

ell, I can tell you there w
ere plots. I took a 

lot of w
eapons to C

uba. S
om

e of them
 w

ere very special w
eapons for 

sp
ecial p

u
rp

o
ses. T

h
ey

 w
ere p

o
w

erfu
l rifles w

ith
 so

riM
co

p
es 

eld
s w

ith
 b

o
lt actio

n
s, rifles o

n
ly

 u
sed

 b
y
 sn

ip
ers. . . . 

E
veryone in e underground w

as plotting to kill C
astro, and the C

IA
 

w
as helping the underground." O

ccasionally som
e of the infiltrators 

and their supporters inside C
uba w

ere captured and shot. 
O

n
 A

u
g
u
st 1

8
 an

ti-C
astro

 co
m

m
an

d
o
es sh

elled
 an

d
 m

ach
in

e-

g
u
n
n
ed

 a C
u
b
an

 facto
ry

. O
n
 th

e zest, th
e d

ay
 o

f O
sw

ald
's rad

io
 

debate, the T
im

es-P
icayu

n
e reported that the C

uban governm
ent had 

charged that the raid w
as planned, organized, and supplied by the 

C
IA

. T
en days later a front-page story headlined "P

olicy C
hanged on 

C
uba A

ttacks" quoted a W
ash

in
gton

 P
ost report that the new

 U
.S

. 

policy w
as to "neither encourage nor discourage" such raids, if they 

w
ere m

ilitarily feasible and not carried out sim
ply for publicity pur; 

poses. T
he reported change w

as seen as "an encouragem
ent to activist 

exiles." 
In early S

eptem
ber the C

IA
 renew

ed its contact w
ith one of its 

inform
ants, a high-level C

uban official codenam
ed A

M
/L

A
S

H
. A

l-

though the C
IA

 w
as prim

arily interested in keeping A
M

/L
A

S
H

 in 

place for intelligence purposes, A
M

/L
A

S
H

 now
 proposed that he 

engineer a coup involving, as a first step, C
astro's assassination. T

he 

case officers w
ho talked w

ith him
 in B

razil cabled headquarters on 

S
eptem

ber 7 saying that A
M

/L
A

S
H

 w
as interested. in attem

pting an 

"inside job" against C
astro and w

as aw
aiting a U

.S
. plan of action. 

E
ven w

hile covert activities continued, how
ever, the W

hite H
ouse 

w
as considering an attem

pt to establish com
m

unications w
ith the 

C
uban governm

ent. B
eginning in S

eptem
ber, an adviser to the A

m
eri- • 

1
4
6
... O

s
w

a
ld

's
 G

a
m

e
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am
e 

can delegation to the U
nited N

ations, W
illiam

 A
ttw

ood, had a series 

of inform
al talks w

ith the C
uban am

bassador to the U
.N

. to try to 

o
p
en

 n
eg

o
tiatio

n
s lead

in
g
 to

 an
 acco

m
m

o
d
atio

n
 b

etw
een

 th
e tw

o
 

countries. W
hen A

ttw
ood individually inform

ed R
obert K

ennedy and 

M
cG

eorge B
undy of his effort, each agreed it w

as w
orth pursuing. 

T
hus, A

m
erican policy w

as proceeding along tw
o distinct and con-

tradictory raods. A
ttw

ood had advised the W
hite H

ouse of his diplo-

m
atic efforts, but the C

IA
 officials involved w

ith A
M

/L
A

S
H

 didn't 

inform
 the W

hite H
ouse of theirs. R

ichard H
elm

s testified that he 
didn't believe it w

as necessary, 

. .. g
iv

en
 th

is C
u
b
an

 o
f h

is stan
d
in

g
 an

d
 all th

e h
isto

ry
 . . . o

f try
in

g
 

to find som
eone inside C

uba w
ho m

ight head a governm
ent and have 

a g
ro

u
p
 to

 rep
lace C

astro
 - . . th

is w
as so

 cen
tral to

 th
e w

h
o
le th

em
e 

of everything w
e had been trying to do, that I [found] it totally unneces-

sary to ask R
obert K

ennedy at that point [w
hether] w

e should go ahead 
w

ith
 th

is. 

M
eanw

hile, behind the scenes, O
sw

ald w
as pursuing his ow

n covert 
activities, evidently determ

ined to play 
a 

role in the international 
ch

ess g
am

e. 

O
n
 S

ep
tem

b
er 5

 tw
o
 planes dropped bom

bs on S
anta C

lara, C
uba. 

L
ate in

 th
e ev

en
in

g
 o

f S
ep

tem
b
er 7

 P
rem

ier C
astro

 g
av

e an
 im

-

prom
ptu, three-hour interview

 to A
ssociated P

ress reporter D
aniel 

H
arker during a reception at the B

razilian E
m

bassy in H
avana. T

w
o 

d
ay

s later th
e Tim

es-P
icayune reported: 

C
A

S
T

R
O

 pL
A

ST
S R

A
ID

S
 O

N
 C

U
B

A
 

S
ays U

.S
. L

ead
ers Im

p
eriled

 b
y A

id
 to R

eb
els 

H
av

an
a (A

P
)—

P
rim

e M
in

ister F
id

el C
astro

 said
 S

atu
rd

ay
 n

ig
h
t 

"U
nited S

tates leaders" w
ould be in danger if they helped in any attem

pt 
to

 d
o
 aw

ay w
ith leaders of C

uba. B
itterly denouncing w

hat he called 

U
S

-prom
pted raids on C

uban territory, C
astro said. "W

e are prepared 

to fight them
 and answ

er in kind. U
nited S

tates leaders should think that 

if they are aiding terrorist plans to elim
inate C

uban leaders, they them
-

selves w
ill not b

e safe." 

C
a
stro

 w
e
n

t o
n

 to
 accuse the U

nited S
tates of "double-crossing" 

policies and called P
resident K

ennedy a "cheap and crooked politi-

cian." A
 sim

ilar story appeared in the States Item
. 

W
hat w

ere these terrorist plans C
astro referred to7 A

lthough it's 

"
S

treet A
gitation

 ... R
ad

io S
p

eak
er an

d
 L

ectu
rer"

 ... t49 

possible that C
uban intelligence had learned of the A

M
/L

A
S

H
 opera-

tion, C
astro im

plied that the plot w
as connected to the recent raids 

carried out by C
uban exiles. A

s the C
hurch com

m
ittee noted, talk of 

assassin
atin

g
 C

astro
 w

as co
m

m
o
n
 am

o
n
g
 th

e m
o
re m

ilitan
t ex

ile 

groups. It w
as "part of the am

bience of that tim
e" for m

ilitant exiles 

to say that the best w
ay to get their country back w

as to shoot F
idel. 

T
he com

m
ittee report says, "C

astro's S
eptem

ber 7 statem
ent could 

have been referring to inform
ation he received relating to such assassi-

nation plots hatched by exile leaders. In addition there w
ere param

ili-

tary raids on C
uba by exile leaders shortly before C

astro's interview
." 

In any case, R
aym

ond R
occa, a C

IA
 official w

ho had been assigned 

to w
ork w

ith the W
arren C

om
m

ission, w
rote in 075, "T

here can be 

no question from
 the facts surrounding the C

astro appearance, w
hich 

had not been expected, and his agreem
ent to the interview

, that this 

event represented a m
ore-than-ordinary attem

pt to get a m
essage on 

the record in the U
nited S

tates." 
C

astro w
as m

istaken to assum
e, as a m

atter of course, that P
resi-

dent K
ennedy had ordered or had specific know

ledge of any of these 

attem
pts. T

hey grew
 out of the crisis atm

osphere that prevailed, w
hen 

it seem
ed to m

any people that C
astro had to be rem

oved by any m
eans 

necessary. S
o far as anyone know

s, the president never saw
 C

astro's 

intended m
essage. B

ut am
ong the potential readers w

as L
et H

avE
T

  

O
sw

ald, a disturbed young radical w
ho had been follow

ing the local cl ■J 

papers looking for a w
ay to help C

uba. W
ith his taste for violence and 

v4 1% 

his subjective interpretations of everything he read, C
astro's w

arning 	
\I  

m
ay indeed have seem

ed like the kings outcry against B
ecket quoted " - '1\' 

earlier by S
enator C

harles M
athias: "W

ho w
ill rid m

e of this m
an?" 

T
he irony is that the C

IA
 plots m

ay have evolved in the sam
e m

anner. 

D
uring S

eptem
ber O

sw
ald eagerly aw

aited R
uth P

aine's arrival. 

A
fter M

arin
a an

d
 Ju

n
e w

en
t to

 stay
 at R

u
th

's h
o
m

e in
 Irv

in
g
, h

e 

w
ould be free to go to M

exico C
ity to apply for a C

uban visa. H
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 h
is w

ife th
at h

e w
o
u
ld

 also
 visit 

the S
oviet E

m
bassy in 

M
exico and try to speed up her return to the S

oviet U
nion. H

e assured 

her that if everything w
orked out he w

ould arrange for her to join him
 

in C
uba or for him

 to visit her in R
ussia. W

hen R
uth arrived he led 

her to believe that he w
as going to H

ouston or P
hiladelphia to look 

fo
r w

o
rk

, an
d
 cau

tio
n
ed

 M
arin

a n
o
t to

 tell h
er an

y
th

in
g
 ab

o
u
t h

is 

actual destination. 
T

h
e w

o
m

en
 left fo

r T
ex

as o
n
 S

ep
tem

b
er 2

3
. O

sw
ald

 w
as seen

 

hurrying out of his apartm
ent, suitcases in hand, the follow

ing after- 
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n
o

o
n

. A
fter a g

ap
 o

f tw
o

 n
ig

h
ts an

d
 a d

ay, h
e w

as sp
o

tted
 in

 so
u

th
 

Texas on a Trailw
ays bus headed for the M

exican border. D
uring the 

in
terven

in
g

 p
erio

d
, O

sw
ald

 w
as rep

o
rted

ly in
 D

allas, is ap
p

earan
ce  

t—
there

-fir-oVides-
th

e first in
ificitirn

i—
tfiii---C

w
 	

ad
 read

 C
astro

's 

w
arning and that he w

as responding to it w
ith his ow

n idea of political 

action, m
uch as he had to other new

s reports about C
uba that sum

_ 

m
er. 
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he T
roubling T

estim
ony of 

Sylvia O
 dio: "A

 M
A

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
O

M
E

 IM
- 

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
" 

D
U

R
IN

G
 1963 S

ylvia O
dio, an attractive, 26-year-old C

uban exile, 

w
as a lead

er o
f th

e an
ti-C

astro
 m

o
vem

en
t in

 D
allas. M

rs. O
d

io
 h

ad
 

a personal reason for w
anting to see Fidel overthrow

n. S
he cam

e from
 

a w
ealthy C

uban fam
ily that had supported C

astro before the revolu-

tion but later turned against him
. S

ince 1961, her parents had been 

im
p

riso
n

ed
 in

 C
u

b
a, h

er fath
er at th

e p
riso

n
 o

n
 th

e Isle o
f P

in
es. 

A
t ab

o
u

t n
in

e o
'clo

ck o
n

 th
e even

in
g

 o
f S

ep
tem

b
er 25, 1963, th

e 

doorbell rang at S
ylvia O

dio's apartm
ent in D

allas. H
er sister A

nnie 

an
sw

ered
, th

en
 w

en
t to

 call S
ylvia to

 th
e d

o
o

r. S
tan

d
in

g
 u

n
d

er th
e 

outside light w
ere three strangers. K

eeping the chain latch on, S
ylvia 

took a good look at them
. Tw

o w
ere Latin A

m
ericans in T-shirts w

ho 

looked tired and scruffy. O
ne w

as taller and had an unusual bald spot 

o
n

 o
n

e sid
e o

f h
is h

airlin
e. T

h
e o

th
er o

n
e—

sh
e th

o
u

g
h

t h
e lo

o
ked

 

M
exican

—
w

as sh
o

rter, h
eavier, an

d
 "very h

airy." T
h

e th
ird

 m
an

 

standing betw
een them

 w
as an A

nglo-A
m

erican w
ho vaguely needed 

a shave. 
O

n
e o

f th
e L

atin
s asked

, "A
re yo

u
 S

an
ta O

d
io

?
" 

S
he told him

 she w
as not. "That is m

y sister [w
ho is] studying at 

th
e U

n
iversity o

f D
allas. I am

 S
ylvia_" 

Then he asked, "Is she the oldest?" 

"N
o

, I am
 th

e o
ld

est." 

A
n

d
 h

e said
, "It is yo

u
 w

e are lo
o

kin
g

 fo
r." 

151 
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H
e told her they w

ere m
em

bers of the C
uban R

evolutionary Junta 

(JU
R

E
), the anti-C

astro organization S
ylvia O

dio belonged to. S
uspi-

cious, she asked their nam
es. S

he later recalled, O
ne of them

 said his 

n
am

e w
as L

eo
p
o
ld

o
. H

e said
 th

at w
as h

is w
ar n

am
e, In

 all th
is 

underground, everybody has a w
ar nam

e. T
his w

as done for safety in 

C
uba. S

o w
hen everybody cam

e to exile, everyone w
as know

n by their 

w
ar n

am
es." It w

as L
eo

p
o
ld

o
, th

e taller o
n
e, w

h
o
 d

id
 m

o
st o

f th
e 

talking. T
he other L

atin gave his w
ar nam

e as som
ething like "A

n-
gelo." 

A
fter she refused to let them

 in, L
eopoldo told her, "W

e are friends 

of your father." H
e gave her "alm

ost incredible details" about her 
father's past, w

hich she believed only som
eone w

ho knew
 him

, or w
as 

very w
e'll-inform

ed, w
ould have know

n. M
rs. O

dio later testified, 

"after they m
entioned m

y father they started talking about the A
m

eri-

can. H
e [the L

atin A
m

erican) said, 'Y
ou are w

orking in the under-

ground.' A
nd I said, `N

o, I am
 sorry to say I am

 not w
orking in the 

underground.' A
nd he said, 'W

e w
anted you to m

eet this A
m

erican. 

H
is n

am
e. is L

eo
n
 O

sw
ald

.' H
e rep

eated
 it tw

ice... . A
n
d
 th

ey
 

introduced him
 as an A

m
erican w

ho w
as very m

uch interested in the 
C

uban cause." 

T
h
e A

m
erican

 attem
p
ted

 a few
 w

o
rd

s in
 S

p
an

ish
, "try

in
g
 to

 b
e 

cu
te." S

h
e ask

ed
 h

im
 if h

e h
ad

 ev
er b

een
 to

 C
u
b
a an

d
 h

e said
 h

e 

h
ad

n
't, b

u
t th

at h
e w

as in
terested

 in
 h

er m
o
v
em

en
t. A

fterw
ard

 h
e 

stood silently, w
atching and listening—

as O
dio w

ould put it, "sort of 

looking at m
e to see w

hat m
y reaction w

as, like som
ebody w

ho is 

evaluating the situation." 

O
ne of the L

atin A
m

ericans took out a letter w
ritten in S

panish that 

requested m
oney for her organization to buy arm

s to overthrow
 C

as-

tro. H
e asked if she w

ould translate the letter into E
nglish for him

 and 
"sen

d
 a w

h
o
le lo

t o
f th

em
" to

 A
m

erican
 b

u
sin

essm
en

. M
rs. O

d
io

 

refused. (S
he had been show

n a sim
ilar petition by a D

allas leader of 

JU
R

E
, and had turned him

 dow
n too,) S

he asked w
ho had sent them

, 

and L
eopoldo told her that they had "just com

e from
 N

ew
 O

rleans," 

w
here they w

ere trying to get their m
ovem

ent organized, and that 

they w
ere doing this on their ow

n. H
e apologized for the late hour, 

saying they w
ere leaving on a trip that night or the next evening. 

T
he entire conversation lasted about fifteen m

inutes. S
ylvia told 

them
 she had to go and, still suspicious, she added that she w

as going 

to w
rite to her father about their visit. A

s they w
ere leaving, L

eopoldo 

asked, "Is he still in the Isle of P
ines?" T

hen they drove aw
ay in  a 

red car, w
ith

 L
e
o
p
o
ld

o
 a

t th
e
 w

h
e
e
l. ------ 

}get 	
-LS CO 	
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T
he next day L

eopoldo telephoned her after she got hom
e from

 

w
ork. It w

as a conversation O
dio w

ouldn't be likely to forget. F
rom

 

w
hat he said, it w

as clear he continued to believe she had contacts 

w
ith the anti-C

astro underground. L
eopoldo asked her w

hat she had 

th
o
u
g
h
t o

f th
e A

m
erican

. W
h
en

 sh
e rep

lied
, "I d

id
n
't th

in
k
 an

y
-

thing," he said, "W
ell, you know

, he's a M
arine, an ex-M

arine, and 

an
 ex

p
ert m

ark
sm

an
. H

e w
o
u
ld

 b
e a trem

en
d
o
u
s asset to

 an
y
o
n
e, 

except that you never know
 how

 to take him
.... Y

ou know
, our idea 

is to introduce him
 to the underground in C

uba, because he is great, 

he is kind of nuts." H
e said, "H

e could go either w
ay. H

e could do 

anything—
like getting underground in C

uba, like killing C
astro." 

T
hen, w

hile M
rs. O

dio listened uneasily, he raised the possibility 

of another assassination. "T
he A

m
erican says w

e C
ubans don't have 

any guts. H
e says w

e should have shot P
resident K

ennedy after the 

B
ay of P

igs, because he is the one that w
as holding the freedom

 of 

C
uba actually. H

e says w
e should do som

ething like that." H
e added 

that "L
eon" had told him

, "It is so easy to do it." H
e told her again 

that he and his friends w
ere going on a trip, and that he w

anted to 

talk to her again on their return. T
heir conversation ended, and she 

never heard from
 any of them

 again. 
A

larm
ed

, O
d
io

 h
ad

 su
sp

ected
 at o

n
ce "so

m
e so

rt o
f sch

em
e o

r 

plot," though she didn't know
 w

hat. T
here had been som

ething too 

calculating about L
eopoldo's approach: "W

hen I had no reaction to 

the A
m

erican, he thought that he w
ould m

ention that the m
an w

as 

loco . .. and w
ould be the kind of m

an that could do anything like 

getting underground in C
uba, like killing C

astro. H
e repeated several 

tim
es th

at h
e w

as an
 ex

p
ert sh

o
tm

an
. A

n
d
 h

e said
, 'W

e p
ro

b
ab

ly
 

w
o
n
't h

av
e an

y
th

in
g
 to

 d
o
 w

ith
 h

im
. H

e is k
in

d
 o

f lo
co

."' H
e w

as 

feeling her out. T
hen, "W

hen he m
entioned the fact that w

e should 

have killed P
resident K

ennedy . .. he w
as trying to play it safe. If I 

liked him
, then he w

ould go along w
ith m

e, but if I didn't like him
, 

he w
as kind of retreating to see w

hat m
y reaction w

as. It w
as cleverly 

done." 
A

 few
 days later O

dio w
rote to her father describing her visitors. 

(H
is eventual response w

ould be a w
arning to stay aw

ay from
 these 

m
en, because he didn't know

 them
.) S

he alm
ost succeeded in putting 

the incident out of her m
ind- O

n N
ovem

ber 22 she w
as at w

ork w
hen 

w
ord cam

e that the president had been shot. Im
m

ediately she rem
em

-

bered w
hat L

eopoldo had said about the exiles taking revenge against 

K
ennedy. A

fter her boss sent everyone hom
e, S

ylvia fainted on her 

w
ay to the parking lot and w

as taken to a hospital by am
bulance. 
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In
 a

n
o

th
e

r p
a

rt o
f to

w
n

, A
n

n
ie

 O
d

io
 h

a
d

 w
a

tch
e

d
 th

e
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y 

m
o

to
rca

d
e

 p
a

ss b
y o

n
 its w

a
y to

 th
e

 B
o

o
k D

e
p

o
sito

ry a
ro

u
n

d
 n

o
o

n
. 

A
n hour or so later, w

hen she saw
 O

sw
ald's picture on television, her 

first th
o
u
g
h
t w

a
s, "M

y G
o
d
, I kn

o
w

 th
is g

u
y a

n
d
 I d

o
n
't kn

o
w

 fro
m

 
w

h
e

re
.... W

h
e

re
 h

a
ve

 I se
e

n
 th

is g
u

y?
" A

fte
r le

a
rn

in
g

 o
f her sister's 

co
lla

p
se

, A
n

n
ie

 O
d

io
 visite

d
 h

e
r a

t th
e

 h
o

sp
ita

l a
n

d
 m

e
n

tio
n

e
d

 th
e

 
fe

e
lin

g
 th

a
t sh

e
 h

a
d
 se

e
n
 O

sw
a
ld

 b
e
fo

re
. S

ylvia
, w

h
o
 sta

rte
d
 to

 cry, 
rem

inded her of the three m
en w

ho cam
e to her apartm

ent. T
here w

as 
a

 T
V

 se
t in

 th
e

 ro
o

m
, a

n
d

 O
sw

a
ld

's p
ictu

re
 ca

m
e

 o
n

. S
ylvia

 la
te

r 
described their reaction: "A

nnie and I looked at one another and sort 
of gasped. S

h
e said, 'D

o you recognize him
?' S

he said, 'It is the sam
e 

g
u

y, isn
't it?

' I sa
id

, 'Y
e

s, b
u

t d
o

 n
o

t sa
y a

n
yth

in
g

.' " 
T

he w
om

en w
ere too afraid to go to the authorities w

ith their story, 
b
u
t S

ylvia
 to

ld
 a

n
o
th

e
r siste

r a
b
o
u
t it, w

h
o
 to

ld
 a

n
 A

m
e
rica

n
 frie

n
d
 

E
ve

n
tu

a
lly th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 m

a
d

e
 its w

a
y to

 th
e

 F
B

I, w
h

o
 ca

m
e

 to
 

[-q
u
e
stio

n
 S

ylvia
 in

 m
id

-D
e
ce

m
b
e
r a

n
d

 th
e

n
 re

la
ye

d
 h

e
r sto

ry to
 th

e
 

W
arren C

om
m

ission. 

O
dio's account of her m

eeting w
ith O

sw
ald w

as arguably the m
ost 

im
p

o
rta

n
t n

e
w

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 g
ive

n
 to

 th
e

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

. H
e

re
 w

a
s a

 
w

itn
e

ss w
h

o
 sa

id
 sh

e
 h

a
d

 se
e

n
 O

sw
a

ld
 w

ith
 tw

o
 u

n
kn

o
w

n
 co

m
p

a
n

-
io

n
s, o

n
e

 o
f w

h
o

m
 re

p
o

rte
d

 a
 th

re
a

t O
sw

a
ld

 h
a

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

g
a

in
st th

e
 

p
re

sid
e

n
t's life

—
th

is sca
rce

ly tw
o

 m
o

n
th

s b
e

fo
re

 th
e

 a
ssa

ssin
a

tio
n

. 
O

h
io

's e
xp

e
rie

n
ce

 m
ig

h
t w

e
ll p

ro
vid

e
 th

e
 ke

y to
 th

e
 m

yste
ry o

f w
h

y 
K

e
n
n
e
d
y w

a
s kille

d
. 

F
rom

 the outset it w
as clear that O

dio w
as a credible w

itness. T
he 

F
B

I ch
e
cke

d
 h

e
r o

u
t, a

n
d
 h

e
r re

p
u
ta

tio
n
 w

a
s e

xce
lle

n
t. M

o
re

 im
p
o
r-

tant, her physician insisted that S
ylvia had told him

 about her m
yste-

rio
u
s visito

rs so
o

n
 a

fte
r sh

e sa
w

 th
e
m

, w
e
ll before the assassination. 

A
nd she w

as able to produce the letter her father had w
ritten denying 

the visitors w
ere his friends. F

urtherm
ore, the details of her account 

m
a

tch
e

d
 u

p
 w

ith
 o

th
e

r e
vid

e
n

ce
 a

b
o

u
t O

sw
a

ld
 sh

e
 a

lm
o

st ce
rta

in
ly 

co
u

ld
n

't h
a

ve
 kn

o
w

n
 a

b
o

u
t.' F

o
r in

sta
n

ce
, L

e
o

p
o

ld
o

 h
a

d
 sa

id
 th

e
y 

had just com
e from

 N
ew

 O
rleans a

n
d

 w
ere leaving on a trip—

at a tim
e 

w
hen O

sw
ald had left N

ew
 O

rleans and w
ould soon be in M

exico. H
e

r 
d
e
scrip

tio
n
 o

f o
n
e
 o

f th
e
 th

e
 L

a
tin

 A
m

e
rica

n
s w

a
s sim

ila
r to

 th
a
t o

f 
th

e
 "M

e
xica

n
" O

sw
a

ld
 h

a
d

 re
p

o
rte

d
ly b

e
e

n
 se

e
n

 w
ith

 in
 N

e
w

 O
r-

le
a
n
s. In

 sh
o
rt, S

ylvia
 O

d
io

's sto
ry h

e
ld

 u
p
, a

n
d
 sh

e
 w

a
s, a

n
d
 still 

re
m

a
in

s, q
u
ite

 ce
rta

in
 th

e
 m

a
n
 sh

e
 sa

w
 th

a
t n

ig
h
t w

a
s L

e
e
 H

a
rve

y 
O

sw
ald. 

E
ven before O

dio w
as called to testify before the W

arren C
om

m
is- 

T
h

e
 T

ro
u

b
lin

g
 T

e
s
tim

o
n

y
 o

f S
y
lv

ia
 O

d
io

 ... 1
5
5
 

sio
n
, o

n
e
 o

f its sta
ff la

w
ye

rs, W
. D

a
vid

 S
la

w
so

n
, w

a
s tryin

g
 to

 pin 
dow

n O
sw

ald's m
ovem

ents from
 the tim

e w
hen he w

as last seen in 
N

ew
 O

rleans by M
arina and R

uth P
aine on M

onday, S
eptem

ber 23, 
to the tim

e w
hen he w

as next spotted on the bus heading for M
exico 

sh
o

rtly a
fte

r 6
 A

.M
. on T

hursday, S
eptem

ber 26. If O
sw

ald's w
here-

abouts during that period coudl be accounted for, O
dio's story—

and 
its d

istu
rb

in
g
 im

p
lica

tio
n
s—

co
u
ld

 b
e
 q

u
ickly d

isp
o
se

d
 o

f 
A

s it tu
rn

e
d
 o

u
t, th

is w
a
s n

o
t e

a
sy to

 d
o
. T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 e

ye
w

it-
nesses w

ho could establish O
sw

ald's presence in N
ew

 O
rleans after 

neighbors saw
 him

 leave his apartm
ent on the afternoon of the 24th, 

and no evidence could be found that he left the city by bus, train, or 
com

m
ercial airline. T

hus, the evening of the zath and the entire next 
day and night w

ere a blank. S
law

son had one shin piece of paper w
ith 

w
h

ich
 to

 b
rid

g
e

 th
e

 g
a

p
—

O
sw

a
ld

's w
e

e
kly T

e
xa

s u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

ch
e

ck th
a

t w
a

s ca
sh

e
d

 a
t a

 W
in

n
-D

ixie
 su

p
e

rm
a

rke
t o

n
 th

e
 z4

th
 o

r 
z5th. T

he local postal officials told C
om

m
ission investigators that the 

ch
e

ck p
ro

b
a

b
ly w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t h

a
ve

 re
a

ch
e

d
 O

sw
a

ld
's p

o
st o

ffice
 b

o
x 

before the early m
orning hours of W

ednesday, S
eptem

ber 25. S
law

son 
reasoned that if O

sw
ald stayed over som

ew
here in N

ew
 O

rleans until 
W

ednesday m
orning to w

ait for this check, and w
as next seen on his 

w
ay to M

exico, he m
ust have caught the connecting bus that left N

ew
 

O
rleans for H

ouston on W
ednesday afternoon.' A

nd if he w
as on that 

bus, he could not have been at O
dio's apartm

ent. 
S

law
son's analysis seem

ed reasonable enough on the surface, but 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 p

ro
b

le
m

s w
ith

 it. N
o

 w
itn

e
ss co

u
ld

 b
e

 fo
u

n
d

 w
h

o
 sa

w
 

O
sw

a
ld

 o
n
 th

e
 to

-h
o
u
r b

u
s rid

e
 fro

m
 N

e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s to

 H
o
u
sto

n
—

a
n
 

unusual circum
stance, since there w

ere passengers w
ho had seen him

 
on every other leg of his bus trip to M

exico C
ity and back to D

allas, 
F

urtherm
ore, the driver of the connecting bus said h

e bad never seen 

O
sw

a
ld

 "a
t a

n
y tim

e
." 

T
here w

as also good reason to believe that the postal authorities 
had for once underestim

ated the efficiency of the U
.S

. m
ails. M

anna 
testified that O

sw
ald alw

ays picked up his w
eekly T

exas unem
ploy- 

m
ent checks on a T

uesday. Indeed, elsew
here in th

e W
arren R

eport 
(in

 kn
o

ckin
g

 d
o

w
n

 a
 ru

m
o

r th
a

t O
sw

a
ld

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 in

 M
e

xico
 th

e
 

p
re

ce
d

in
g

 w
e

e
k), th

e
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 a

sse
rte

d
 th

a
t O

sw
a

ld
 "ca

sh
e

d
 a

 
ch

e
ck fro

m
 th

e T
e

xa
s E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t C
o

m
m

issio
n

 a
t th

e
 W

in
n

-D
ixie

 
S

tore no. 1425 in N
ew

 O
rleans" on "T

uesday, S
eptem

ber 17." T
hus 

it appears that O
sw

ald could have cashed his n
ext check on T

uesday 
th

e
 2

.4
th

 a
n

d
 le

ft to
w

n
, p

e
rh

a
p
s in

 a
 p

riva
te

 ca
r, th

e
 sa

m
e
 d

a
y. 

M
eanw

hile, another staff law
yer, W

esley J. Liebeter, had by now
 



O
h

 A
id

 4
, 	

Ll2:b4.116 	
1144611

 	
Loth .fit 	

L
A

Z
A

.,4
4
ti, M

g
t N

O
G

 ta
4
 1

-'0
/ 

C1 flat) ArtviA. 	
t 	

tu,K
 wic,tuhi , I [w

e 
#t) 

156... O
sw

ald's G
am

e 
-----,,, 

taken S
ylvia O

dio's deposition, and L
iebeler w

asn't satisfied w
ith 

S
law

son's analysis. H
e w

rote an internal m
em

o saying, "T
here are 

problem
s. O

dio m
ay w

ell be right. T
he C

om
m

ission w
ill look bad if 

it turns out she is." L
iebeler pointed to the testim

ony of law
yer D

ean 
A

ndrew
s and the bartender at the H

abana B
ar, w

ho each said he had 
seen O

sw
ald w

ith a sim
ilar-looking L

atin A
m

erican. L
iebeler noted 

that O
sw

ald w
ould have had tim

e to travel to D
allas to see O

dio and 
still get to south T

exas in tim
e to catch the bus to M

exico. 
T

he response of the C
om

m
ission's chief counsel, L

ee J. R
ankin, has 

often been quoted by critics of the W
arren R

eport. H
e told L

iebeler, 
"A

t th
is stag

e w
e are su

p
p
o
sed

 to
 b

e clo
sin

g
 d

o
o
rs, n

o
t o

p
en

in
g
 

them
." T

he C
om

m
ission's w

ork w
as w

inding dow
n, and P

resident 
Johnson w

as pushing for the release of their report w
ell before the 

N
ovem

ber election to avoid having the investigation becom
e a cam

-
paign issue. 

N
evertheless, in A

ugust 1964 R
ankin w

rote F
B

I D
irector J. E

dgar 
H

oover: "It is a m
atter of som

e im
portance to the C

om
m

ission that 
M

rs. O
dio's allegations either be proved or disproved." R

ankin sug-
gested that the tw

o L
atin A

m
ericans m

ight have been either m
em

bers 
of an anti-C

astro group other than JU
R

E
 or "pro-C

astro individuals 
attem

pting to infiltrate the anti-C
astro groups in D

allas." 
R

ankin asked H
oover to conduct the investigation necessary to find 

out w
ho these m

en w
ere. H

e continued, "W
e are also concerned about 

the possibility that O
sw

ald m
ay have left N

ew
 O

rleans on S
eptem

ber 
24,1963 instead of S

eptem
ber 25, 1963 as has been previously thought. 

In that connection M
arina O

sw
ald has recently advised us that her 

husband told her he intended to leave N
ew

 O
rleans the very next day 

follow
ing her departure on S

eptem
ber 23, 1963." R

ankin concluded 
that since O

sw
ald w

as in M
exico after the 26th, "th eonly tim

e he 
co

u
ld

 h
av

e b
een

 in
 O

d
io

's ap
artm

en
t ap

p
ears to

 b
e th

e n
ig

h
ts o

f 
S

eptem
ber 24 or 25, m

ost likely the latter." 
H

oover subsequently reported back, saying the F
B

I had located an 
anti-C

astro activist nam
ed L

oren H
all w

ho claim
ed that he had vi-

sited M
rs. O

dio that S
eptem

ber in the com
pany of L

aw
rence H

ow
ard, 

a M
exican-A

m
erican from

 E
ast L

os A
ngeles, and W

illiam
 S

eym
our 

fro
m

 A
rizo

n
a. S

ey
m

o
u

r w
as said

 to
 resem

b
le O

sw
ald

. W
h

en
 th

e 
W

arren R
eport w

as published a few
 days later, the doubts expressed 

in R
ankin's letter w

ere now
here to be seen. E

ven though no other new
 

evidence had turned up, the report asserted that O
sw

ald probably left 
N

ew
 O

rleans by bus on the 25th. Its discussion ended: "W
hile the F

B
I 

had not yet com
pleted its investigation into this m

atter at the tim
e the 

!hoz 4.4., tw
o&
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T
he W

arren C
om

m
ission had not succeeded in closing the doors 

against its critics. S
ylvia O

dio's testim
ony, and its handling by the 

authorities, w
ould be a central issue in nearly  every conspiracy  book. 

C
learly, the O

dio incident—
as it cam

e to be called—
could not be 

explained aw
ay as a sim

ple case of m
istaken identity because, as the 

critics w
ere quick to point out, the report had left a huge question 

dangling in m
id-air: If O

sw
ald w

asn't at O
dio's apartm

ent, w
hy w

as 

a look-alike u
sin

g h
is n

am
e? 

T
h

e critics believed they knew
 the answ

er. In A
ccessories A

fter the 

F
act. S

ylvia M
eagher presented a careful analysis of the C

om
m

is-
sion's evidence and dem

onstrated, alm
ost beyond question, that O

s-

w
ald could have been at O

dio's apartm
ent on the night of S

eptem
be 

25. A
nd since O

dio's account "coincided w
ith facts to w

hich she ha 
n
o
 access," th

e lik
elih

o
o
d
 o

f fab
ricatio

n
 w

as "th
u
s v

irtu
ally

 d
e-

stroyed." H
ow

ever, M
eagher then proceeded to a strangely narrow

ed 
conclusion. S

he w
rote, "T

hat leaves tw
o possibilities open: that the 

real O
sw

ald visited M
rs. O

dio w
ith tw

o com
panions, one of w

hom
 

d
elib

erately
 p

lan
ted

 h
ig

h
ly

 in
crim

in
atin

g
 in

fo
rm

atio
n
 ab

o
u
t h

im
 

w
ithout his know

ledge; or that a m
ock-O

sw
ald visited her, to accom

-
plish the sam

e purpose." E
ither w

ay, it w
as a fram

e-up, for, as she saw
 

it, L
eopoldo "took pains to plant seeds w

hich inevitably w
ould in-

crim
inate O

sw
ald in the assassination carried out on N

ovem
ber 22, 

so that an anonym
ous phone call w

ould be enough to send police 
straight after him

 even if he had not been arrested w
ithin the hour." 

W
ho w

as behidn this schem
e to fram

e O
sw

ald? In M
eagher's hy-

pothesis, they w
ere probably C

uban counter-revolutionaries and their 
ultra-right associates, w

ho m
ay have taken notice of O

sw
ald after his 

attem
pt to infiltrate C

arlos B
ringuier's organization in N

ew
 O

rleans. 
T

h
eir p

u
rp

o
se w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e b

een
 "to

 rev
en

g
e th

em
selv

es n
o

t o
n

ly
 

ag
ain

st th
e P

resid
en

t w
h
o
m

 th
ey

 co
n
sid

ered
 a C

o
m

m
u
n
ist an

d
 a 

traitor but also against a m
arxist and suspected double-agent w

ho had 
tried to infiltrate the anti-C

astro m
ovem

ent." 
S

ince it's true that the F
ar R

ight and m
any C

uban exiles w
ere bitter 

1
C

 
,, report w

ent to press, the C
om

m
ission has concluded that L

ee H
arvey 

‘
..[

. O
sw

ald w
as not at M

rs. O
dio's apartm

ent in S
eptem

ber of 1963." 
(11

4-4:
 

B
efore the ink w

as dry, the F
B

I's explanation collapsed. A
fter both 	

IA;1-1  
'/  

,L
aw

rence H
ow

ard and W
illiam

 S
eym

our denied having visited O
dio, flu , 

L
oren H

all retracted his story (he later claim
ed the F

B
I had m

isq-
uoted him

 in the first place), and M
rs. O

dio failed to recognize pic-

tures of any of them
. 
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ab
ou

t K
en

n
ed

y's p
erform

an
ce at th

e B
ay of P

igs, th
is h

yp
oth

esis h
as 

a
 certa

in
 a

p
p

ea
l. B

u
t ta

k
e a

 clo
ser lo

o
k

. 

W
h

a
t w

o
u

ld
 M

ea
g
h

er's a
n

o
n

y
m

o
u

s ca
ller h

a
v
e to

ld
 th

e p
o
lice?

 

P
resu

m
ab

ly, th
at th

ey sh
ou

ld
 q

u
estion

 a w
om

an
 n

am
ed

 S
ylvia O

d
io 

—
w

h
o w

ou
ld

 th
en

 tell th
em

 w
h

at sh
e later told

 th
e W

arren
 C

om
m

is-

sio
n

: th
a

t O
sw

a
ld

 a
n

d
 h

is co
m

p
a

n
io

n
s cla

im
ed

 to
 b

e m
em

b
ers o

f a
n

 

an
ti-C

astro organ
ization

, th
at O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 b
een

 offered
 as a p

oten
tial 

\ assassin
 of C

astro, an
d

 th
at h

e said
 th

e exiles sh
ou

ld
 k

ill th
e p

resid
en

t 

\ b
eca

u
se o

f th
e B

a
y
 o

f P
ig

s. H
o

w
 co

u
ld

 th
is rev

ela
tio

rn
in

g
irT

h
e

-
h

e
a

t-o
t
e

t fo
llo

w
in

g
 K

en
n

ed
y
's d

ea
th

, h
a
v
e h

elp
ed

 
th

e 
an

ti-C
astro m

ovem
en

t or th
e F

ar R
igh

t? In
d

eed
, M

eagh
er's p

lotters 

h
a
d

 p
a
in

ted
 O

sw
a
ld

 a
s a

 v
io

len
t a

lly
 o

f th
e v

ery
 fa

ctio
n

s th
a
t w

ere 

su
p

p
o
sed

ly
 try

in
g
 to

 fra
m

e h
im

. M
ea

g
h

er h
erself n

o
ted

 th
a
t O

d
io

 

d
id

n
't ca

ll th
e p

o
lice, p

erh
a

p
s b

eca
u

se sh
e "

fea
red

 th
a

t th
e C

u
b

a
n

 

ex
iles m

ig
h

t b
e a

ccu
sed

 o
f th

e P
resid

en
t's d

ea
th

."
 

If th
is w

as an
 attem

p
t b

y C
u

b
an

 cou
n

ter-revolu
tion

aries to im
p

li-
cate a m

arxist, 
it w

a
s a

 p
ecu

lia
r w

a
y
 to

 g
o
 a

b
o
u

t it. 

N
ev

erth
eless, a

lm
o

st a
ll o

f th
e th

eo
rists  w

h
o

 ca
m

e a
fter h

er h
a

v
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 th
e d

irectio
n

 o
f M

ea
g
h

er's a
ccu

sin
g
 fin

g
er. F

o
rt 
 h

e
c-FiTres, 

th
e O

d
io

 in
cid

en
t co

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 h

a
v
e b

een
 a

n
 effo

rt to
 fra

m
e O

sw
a
ld

. 

T
h

ey assu
m

e th
at sin

ce L
eop

old
o's rep

ort of O
sw

ald
's rem

ark
 ab

ou
t 

k
illin

g
 K

en
n

ed
y

 w
a

s in
crim

in
a
tin

g
, it m

u
st h

a
v
e b

een
 in

ten
d

ed
 

as 
in

crim
in

atin
g. T

h
is is a n

atu
ral, com

m
on

-sen
se view

, an
d

 it's p
rob

ab
ly 

w
ro

n
g
. It's ea

sy
 to

 fo
rg

et th
a
t th

ese ev
en

ts fro
m

 th
e p

a
st, w

h
ich

 a
re 

n
ow

 set in
 con

crete from
 ou

r p
oin

t of view
, actu

ally took
 p

lace in
 th

e 

u
n

certain
 flu

x of th
e p

resen
t. F

or som
e reason

, sin
ce w

e 
k

n
ow

 w
h

at 
w

as goin
g to h

ap
p

en
 on

 N
ovem

b
er 2

2
, w

e ten
d

 to
 a

ssu
m

e L
eo

p
o
ld

o
 

d
id

, to
o
. B

u
t w

h
en

 th
ese m

en
 v

isited
 O

d
io

's a
p

a
rtm

en
t, K

en
n

ed
y
's 

trip
 to

 D
a
lla

s h
a
d

 n
o
t ev

en
 b

een
 sch

ed
u

led
, let a

lo
n

e a
n

n
o
u

n
ced

. 

S
tra

n
g

e a
s it m

a
y

 seem
, n

o
 o

n
e o

n
 ea

rth
 co

u
ld

 h
a

v
e k

n
o

w
n

 th
a

t 

O
sw

ald
 w

ou
ld

 u
ltim

ately lan
cla job

 in
 a b

u
ild

in
g th

at w
ou

ld
 overlook

 

a
 K

e
n

n
e
d

y
 m

o
to

r
c
a
d

e
. L

a
i, m

il, ,1
 

)r
6
 re

  t., 1 I; ire 

B
u

t th
e fra

m
e-u

p
 th

eo
ry

's u
ltim

a
te w

ea
k

n
ess in

v
o

lv
es th

e critics' 

con
cep

tion
 of L

ee H
arvey O

sw
ald

. In
 every m

arisp
iracy b

ook
, O

sw
ald

 

is a
 p

iece o
f ch

a
ff b

lo
w

n
 a

b
o
u

t b
y
 p

o
w

erfu
l, u

n
seen

 fo
rces—

h
e's a

 

d
u

m
b

_
a
n

cico
a
a
p

liL
int p

u
p

p
et w

ith
 n

o
 v

o
litio

n
 o

f h
is o

w
n

. If th
e m

a
n

 
O

d
io

 sa
w

 w
a

s a
n

 im
p

teiro
f,T

h
o

v
io

u
ld-

th
e p

lo
tters  b

e certa
in

 n
o
 

w
itn

esses w
o
u

ld
 b

e a
b

le to
 esta

b
lish

 O
sw

a
ld

's p
resen

ce so
m

ew
h

ere 

else th
at even

in
g—

u
n

less th
ey ord

ered
 th

e u
n

su
sp

ectin
g p

atsy to stay 

ou
t of sigh

t? A
n

d
 if th

e real O
sw

ald
 w

as u
sed

, h
ow

 d
id

 th
e an

ti-C
astro 

p
lotters get th

eir M
arxist en

em
y to stan

d
 at O

d
io's d

oor to b
e in

tro- 

i t 
'N

Y
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 N
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n
e h

a
s co

m
e u

p
 w

ith
 a

 cy
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-- 

R 	
■)., 

p
lau

sib
le scen

ario th
at can

 an
sw

er th
ose q

u
estion

s. 

t.. 	
In

 y
ea

rs to
 co

m
e, O

d
io

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e in

terv
iew

ed
 b

y
 tw

o
 o

th
er g

o
v

ern
- N

O
° 
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1
 	

m
eat com

m
ission

s—
th

e C
h

u
rch

 com
m

ittee an
d

 th
e H

ou
se A

ssa
ssin

a
- i ii 

tio
n

s C
o

m
m

ittee—
a

n
d

 th
o

se in
v

estig
a

to
rs w

o
u

ld
 a

lso
 co

n
clu

d
e th

a
t , fklY

0 14 "
 V

d
i 

sh
e w

as a tru
th

fu
l w

itn
ess. A

fter its relatively b
rief exam

in
ation

 of the; P
'41/40 

p
resid

en
t's assassin

ation
, th

e C
h

u
rch

 p
an

el reach
ed

 n
o p

u
b

lic con
clu

-L
 0

  ,,, 

li 	
sion

—
O

d
io's testim

on
y w

asn
't m

en
tion

ed
 in

 its fin
al rep

ort. T
h

e A
s

- 
iild

' 

4
)1- 1̀9  

p
, 

.  
sassin

ation
 C

om
m

ittee's rep
ort w

as h
ard

ly m
ore h

elp
fu

l. It said
, 'T

h
e I 

com
m

ittee w
as in

clin
ed

 to b
elieve S

ilvia [sic] O
d

io"
 an

d
 "

d
id

 n
ot agree 

w
ith

 th
e W

a
rren

 C
o
m

m
issio

n
's co

n
clu

sio
n

 th
a
t O

sw
a
ld

 co
u

ld
 n

o
t 

h
ave b

een
 in

 D
a

lla
s a

t th
e req

u
isite tim

e."
 B

u
t it cou

ld
 go n

o farth
er: 

"
B

ased
 on

 a ju
d

gm
en

t of th
e cred

ib
ility of S

ilvia an
d

 A
n

n
ie O

d
io, on

e 

of th
ese m

en
 at least look

ed
 lik

e L
ee H

arvey O
sw

ald
 an

d
 w

as in
tro-

d
u

ced
 to

 M
rs. O

d
io

 a
s L

eo
n

 O
sw

a
ld

."
 A

 fu
ller a

cco
u

n
t o

f th
eir 

in
d

ecision
 w

as later given
 b

y th
e C

om
m

ittee's ch
ief cou

n
sel an

d
 d

irec-

tor, G
. R

ob
ert B

lak
ey, w

h
o w

rote: 

B
a
sed

 o
n

 a
ll [th

e] ev
id

en
ce, w

e believed Silvia [sic] a
n

d
 A

n
n

ie O
d

io
: 

th
ree m

en
, w

h
o
 id

en
tified

 th
em

selv
es a

s m
em

b
ers o

f a
n

 a
n

ti-C
a
stro

 

organ
ization

, d
id

 visit th
eir ap

artm
en

t in
 D

allas ab
ou

t tw
o m

on
th

s p
rior 

to
 th

e K
en

n
ed

y
 a

ssa
ssin

a
tio

n
; a

n
d

 o
n

e o
f th

em
, w

h
o

 w
a

s eith
er L

ee 

H
arvey O

sw
ald

 or h
is lo

o
k

-a
lik

e, w
a
s in

tro
d

u
ced

 to
 th

em
 a

s L
eo

n
 

O
sw

a
ld

. R
a
th

er th
a
n

 d
ism

iss th
e in

cid
en

t, a
s th

e W
a
rren

 C
o
m

m
issio

n
 

h
a

d
, w

e co
n

sid
ered

 it a
 sig

n
ifica

n
t, if m

y
sterio

u
s a

sso
cia

tio
n

 o
f O

sw
a

ld
 

(o
r so

m
eo

n
e p

o
sin

g
 a

s O
sw

a
ld

) w
ith

 tw
o
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls w

h
o
 w

ere engaged 

in
 an

ti-C
astro activities, or actin

g as if th
ey w

ere. 

vt.  1 u 
p  )lis it IN

 
 ctE.Ni aU m

  t 
	

f
i
 
	
e
,
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T
o su

m
 u

p
, th

ere h
ave b

een
 on

ly tw
o exp

lan
ation

s for O
d

io's d
is-

tu
rb

in
g testim

on
y. It w

as a case of m
istak

en
 id

en
tity, as th

e C
om

m
is-

sio
n

 sa
id

, a
n

d
 a

 "
L

eo
n

 O
sw

a
ld

"
 a

n
d

 tw
o

 o
th

er m
en

 v
isited

 h
er fo

r 

u
n

k
n

ow
n

 reason
s. O

r it w
as an

 attem
p

t to fram
e O

sw
ald

 b
y p

lan
tin

g 

in
crim

in
atin

g statem
en

ts. T
h

e first is n
o exp

lan
ation

 w
h

atsoever, an
d

 

th
e seco

n
d

 is b
a

sed
 o

n
 sev

era
l u

n
rea

so
n

a
b

le a
ssu

m
p

tio
n

s. e p
a

in
 

to
 b

e stressed
 is th

is. S
y
lv

ia
 O

d
io

 g
a
v
e testim

o
n

y
 o

f o
b

v
io

u
s, ev

en
 

cru
cia

l im
p

o
rta

n
ce, a

n
d

 n
o

 o
n

e co
u

ld
 ex

p
la

in
 w

h
a

t it m
ea

n
t. 

S
o

m
e m

y
steries d

efy
 ra

tio
n

a
l a

n
a
ly

sis. It ta
k

es a
 m

o
m

en
t o

f 

u
n

ea
rn

ed
 in

sig
h

t—
o
r w

h
a
t h

a
s b

een
 ca

lled
 th

e A
h

a
l rea

ctio
n

—
to

 

u
n

d
erstan

d
 th

em
. T

h
ere is a p

ictu
re p

sych
ologists u

se sh
ow

in
g a w

h
ite 

g
o
b

let o
n

 a
 b

la
ck

 b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

. S
ta

re a
t it lo

n
g

 en
o

u
g

h
 a

n
d

, w
ith
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'I 

ovi) :f/trib
u

tion
, h

op
in

g to d
riw

 tW
eexiles in

to a viol 
the law

. O
dio's 

) 4 	
" • 

visitors asked her to distribute a I 	
• , a

 m
g
 for fu

n
d

s to buy arm
s 

. P
r
  for th

e w
ar on

 	
e er of this kind w

ould probably have been 

)14
-k 	

Illegal. Infiltration and harassm
ent—

this w
as how

 O
sw

ald had d
e- 

kribed his encounter w
ith B

ringuier. ("I infiltrated the C
uban Stu-

dent D
irectorate and then harassed them

 w
ith inform

ation I gained 

including having the N
.O

. C
ity A

ttorney G
eneral call them

 in and put 

a restraining order ... on som
e so-called bonds for invasion they w

ere 

t1170;isili sellin
g in

 th
e N

ew
 O

rlean
s area."

) 

V
 

	

	
B

ut a third tactic w
as used. W

hile O
sw

ald w
as in B

ringuier's store, 

he gave tw
o anti-C

astro teenagers specific instructions on derailing 

trains an
d

 blow
ing up the H

uey P
. L

ong B
ridge. W

ith Sylvia O
dio, 

he allegedly proposed a still m
ore outrageous act of violence. It had 

been put alm
ost in the form

 of a dare: the exiles "didn't have any guts. 

a
iik)h,4,A

A
  4, 1v,,,,sJ-L

i N
A

tt,41.1h 	
4,41,4" 

al‘fov)
til, 0,4 1u-re 

414 
kA‘) 

tisovn
 W

Y
L

).14  4
4
 fill it 

4,44 	
\)k

oLv
, 	

"A
A

A
, 

1
6
0
... O

sw
a
ld

's G
am

e 

lightning speed and no conscious effort, one sees that the background 

is actually the silhouette of tw
o people facing one another. T

he goblet 

b
ecom

es m
erely th

e w
h

ite b
ack

grou
n

d
 b

etw
een

 th
em

. (A
hal 

W
h

y 

didn't I see it before?) W
hen I first read Sylvia O

dio's testim
ony, I w

as 

a long w
ay from

 understanding O
sw

ald's thinking, and no m
atter how

 

I turned it, her testim
ony m

ade no sense. A
ll the other evidence said 

O
sw

ald w
as a supporter of the C

astro revolution. Y
et here he w

as, 

apparently team
ed up w

ith tw
o counter-revolutionaries. 

O
n

e d
ay I w

as read
in

g a S
ecret S

ervice rep
ort d

escrib
in

g th
eir 

questioning of M
arina O

sw
ald shortly after O

sw
ald's death, w

hen a 

single sentence brought m
e up short. M

arina had rem
arked that her 

husband "w
as boastful that he w

as a good shot and that he learned 

this w
hile in the m

ilitary service." T
hat w

as exactly the w
ay L

eopoldo 

had described "L
eon O

sw
ald" to Sylvia O

din: "H
e's a M

arine, an 

ex-M
arine, and an expert m

arksm
an." T

h
ey w

ere talkin
g a5ou

t th
e 

sam
e m

an
. 	

'144+,14
-01 T

O
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T
here w

as just one other w
itness  w

ho/spoke  of O
sw

ald
 as an

 ex- 

arine w
ho bragged about h 	

ilitary exp
ert --an

d
 th

at w
as C

ar- 

p
s B

rin
gu

ier, th
e exile lead

er h
ose

ion O
sw

ald had tried 

o infiltrate.  I b
egarao see h

o stm
t ar is en

cou
n

ters w
ith

 B
rin

gu
ier 

(5clio w
ere. O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 ap
 oac ed

 each of them
 as an eager 

olu
n

teer. W
ith

 B
rin

gu
ier, h

e w
as an

 ex-M
arin

e w
h

o cou
ld

 train
 

u
errillas an

d
 lead

 raid
s again

st C
u

b
a. W

ith
 O

d
io, h

e w
as an

 ex- 

_ 	
M

arine m
arksm

an w
ho could knock off F

idel. (A
lthough it w

as L
e 

4
' i‘e 

	

	
o- 

115-51456-W
W

-ro
ica-fh-tcp

rn
isosaviiw

as the sam
e general line O

sw
ald 

/
 had used w

ith
 B

rin
gu

ier) 
T

h
ere w

iii-oth
er*F

iih
iifties-. O

sw
ald had offered B

rim
 

T
h

e T
ro

u
b

lin
g
 T

estim
o
n

y
 o

f S
y
lrls 0
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It is so easy to do it." T
he age-old role of the provocateur is to 

encourage acts of violence that w
ill discredit th

e group he has infil-

trated. B
y goading th

e exiles in
to attacking the president, a pro-C

astro 

provocateur m
ight have hoped to destroy tw

o threats to C
uba w

i
t
h
 

one blow
. 

F
or a police detective, a crim

inal's M
.O

., his m
ethod of operating, 

is nearly as distinctive as his fingerprints. T
he O

dio episode folloW
ed 

O
sw

ald
's M

.O
. In

 oth
er w

ord
s, th

e m
ysteriou

s O
d

io in
cid

en
t w

as 

an
oth

er of O
sw

ald
's attem

p
ts to in

filtrate th
e an

ti-C
astro u

 d
er- 

gr ou
n

d
. T

h
e in

ten
d

ed
 victim

 of th
is en

terp
rise w

as n
ot L

ee H
 ey 

I L.
4
  

O
sw

ald, but Sylvia O
dio and the C

uban exiles. O
sw

ald w
as plo ting 

against the exiles, not the other w
ay around. U

nlike the explanat on s  

offered by the W
arren C

om
m

ission and its critics, this solution fir th
e 

r est of the evid
en

ce ab
o

u
t O

sw
ald

. 
A

n
d

 it m
akes better sense,-after 1, 

that O
sw

ald w
ent to see O

dio for som
e reason_othis ow

n, than t 

he w
as im

personated or duped by his enem
ies. 

H
aving caught a glim

pse of w
hat Q

sw
ald w

as up to, I still had 

ask
 w

h
y. W

h
y w

as O
sw

ald
 p

u
t-!w

ard
 as a p

oten
tial assassin

 

C
astro, an

d
 w

h
y th

etalk - lb
ou

t k
illin

g K
en

n
ed

y, as w
ell? A

gain
 

O
sw

ald's sirnilarapproach to C
arlos B

ringuier provides a clue. I '  

A
u

gu
st O

sw
ald -  w

as alread
y p

lan
n

in
g to go to C

u
b

an
 officials in

 

M
exico-and show

 them
 "how

 m
uch he'd done to help C

uba." W
hen 

he learned about the F
B

I raid on an exile arm
s cache, he saw

 a chanZ
e 

10 bring the C
ubans som

ething special: valuable intelligence about the 

inner w
orking of an exile training cam

p. B
ut his infiltration attem

pt 

failed w
hen B

ringuier turned him
 dow

n. 

T
h

en
, on

 S
ep

tem
b

er 9, an
oth

er h
ead

lin
e in

 th
e T

im
es-P

icayune: 

"
C

A
S

T
R

O
 B

L
A

S
T

S
 R

A
ID

S
 O

N
 C

U
B

A
 / S

ays U
.S

. L
ead

ers Im
-

periled by A
id to R

ebels." C
astro declared: 

W
e are prepared to fight them

 and answ
er in kind. U

nited States leaders 

should think that if they are aiding terrorist plans to elim
inate C

uban 

leaders, they them
selves w

ill not be safe_ 

It w
ould have been fairly easy to read betw

een the lines. T
hese terror-

ist plans w
ere obviously the w

ork of the sam
e exile groups that w

ere 

conducting the raids w
ith U

.S. support. In the past, the C
uban gov-

ernm
ent had blam

ed the C
IA

. N
ow

 C
astro seem

ed to be pointing a 

finger directly at K
ennedy—

the "cheap and crooked polincian"—
and 

w
arning that tw

o could play at that gam
e. 

H
ere w

as an
oth

er d
an

ger to C
u

b
a, an

d
 a new

 opportunity for 

0-- 
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sw

ald
's G

am
e 

O
sw

ald to prove him
self. H

e had already m
ade one attem

pt to pene-

trate the enem
y underground. N

ow
, if he could just m

ake contact w
ith 

the exile leaders involved in these "terrorist plans," he m
ight com

e up 

w
ith an even bigger trophy: inside inform

ation about the plots to kill 

C
uba's leaders. O

nce again he w
ould seek out an exile group and offer 

his help—
not as a guerrilla leader this tim

e, but as a m
arksm

an w
ho 

could assassinate F
idel. H

e w
ould try to infiltrate as a volunteer, as 

i  
 

,6/1
 h

e h
a
d

 b
efo

re. W
h

ile h
e w

a
sa

ft,e/n
 a

n
o
th

er little seed
 o

f 
it 

provocation. H
e'd attem

pt to goad the exiles into retaliating against 

K
ennedy. 
In other w

ords, the O
dio incident w

as O
sw

ald's reaction to C
astro's 

w
arning. 
A

lthough I w
as fairly convinced of this by 1976, I still didn't under- 

stand w
hy O

sw
ald and the others w

ent all the w
ay to D

allas to carry 

out this schem
e. W

hy did they go to Sylvia O
dio, in particular? A

n 

article in
 th

e S
atu

rd
ay E

ven
in

g
 P

o
st th

at year provided an answ
er. 

T
he authors, G

eorge O
'T

oole and P
aul H

och, had apparently discov-

ered
 m

ore ab
ou

t O
d

io's fath
er from

 som
e of th

e large n
u

m
b

er of 

W
arren C

om
m

ission records that w
ere declassified in 1976. It turns 

out that O
dio's parents w

eren't ordinary political prisoners, as the 

W
arren

 R
ep

ort su
ggested

. T
h

ey h
ad

 b
een

 in
d

irectly in
volved

 in
 a 

spectacular plot to accassinate C
astro in 1961. 

T
he plot w

as the w
ork of A

ntonio V
eciana and R

einaldo G
onzales, 

m
em

b
ers of th

e an
ti-C

astro u
n

d
ergrou

n
d

. V
ecian

a's m
oth

er h
ad

 

ren
ted

 an
 ap

artm
en

t n
ear th

e p
resid

en
tial p

alace from
 w

h
ich

 th
ey 

planned to fire a bazooka to kill C
astro and other officials. B

efore their 

p
lan

 cou
ld

 b
e carried

 ou
t, h

ow
ever, w

ord
 of it reach

ed
 th

e C
u

b
an

 

police. V
eciana and his m

other escaped to M
iam

i, w
hile G

onzales fled 

to a farm
 th

at w
as ow

n
ed

 b
y S

ylvia O
d

io's p
aren

ts. G
on

zales w
as 

track
ed

 d
ow

n
 an

d
 arrested

, as w
ere th

e O
d

ios. C
astro h

im
self an

-

nounced the breaking up of this plot at a public m
eeting in H

avana 

in O
ctober 1961. A

t the tim
e, the O

dio daughters w
ere already out of 

the country. 
H

aving som
ehow

 learned of her father's background, her visitors 

apparently concluded (how
ever m

istakenly) that A
m

ador O
dio's el-

dest daughter m
ight be interested in introducing a volunteer hit m

an 

to the,yIn
idierground. N

otice the chain of association in their approach 

to h  
ey talked first about the details of her father's activities in 

C
u 	

T
h

en
, "

after th
ey m

en
tion

ed
 m

y fath
er th

ey started
 talk

in
g 

a ut the A
m

erican. H
e said, 'Y

ou are w
orking in the underground.' 

d
 I said

, 'N
o, I am

 sorry to say I am
 n

ot w
ork

in
g in

 th
e u

n
d

er-

eit"P
  

T
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roubling T
estim
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grou
n

d
.' A

n
d

 h
e said

, 'W
e w

an
ted

 you
 to m

eet th
is A

m
erican

. H
is 

nam
e is L

eon O
sw

ald.' .. . A
nd they introduced him

 as an A
m

erican 

w
ho w

as very m
uch interested in the C

uban cause." O
sw

ald told her 

th
e sam

e th
in

g, th
en

 stood
 silen

tly, evalu
atin

g th
e situ

ation
. T

h
e 

underlying logic seem
ed to be: W

e know
 about your father's connection 

w
ith

 a terro
rist p

lo
t to

 kill C
astro

. W
e b

elieve yo
u

 h
ave co

n
tacts w

ith
 

the underground. H
ere is an A

m
erican you can use. H

ad O
dio invited 

them
 in, she m

ight w
ell have heard the rest of their proposal about 

O
sw

ald that evening. 
W

hat did they w
ant from

 M
rs. O

dio? A
pparently, they hoped she 

w
ould know

, and tell them
, the nam

e of the right person to see—
the 

leader behind these new
 ascassination plots. A

nd, in fact, it appears 

that O
dio m

ay have had a reputation for being able to put people in 

touch w
ith the anti-C

astro underground. M
rs. O

dio told the C
om

m
is-

sion
 th

at in
 Ju

n
e 1963 sh

e h
ad

 sp
ok

en
 w

ith
 a U

ru
gu

ayan
 n

am
ed

 

Johnny M
artin w

ho claim
ed he could plaicedheexiles w

ith second-

hand W
ea 

as if sh
e cou

ld
 p

u
t h

im
 in

 tou
ch

 w
ith

 an
 ap

p
rop

riate 

Fader. A
s s e later said

, sh
e h

ad
 "

ju
m

p
ed

 at th
e op

p
ortu

n
ity th

at 

som
ething could be done" and arranged a m

eeting betw
een M

artin 

and an exile leader in M
iam

i. 
M

rs. O
dio believed it w

ould not have been difficult for anyone io 

fin
d

 h
er. S

h
e testified

 th
at sh

ortly b
efore th

e O
sw

ald
 in

cid
en

t. a 

speaker at an anti-C
astro m

eeting in D
allas had m

entioned that he 

knew
 her father in C

uba and that A
m

ador O
dio's daughters w

ere 

living in that city. O
dio said she could have been located by sailing 

th
e C

ath
olic refu

gee relief agen
cy or even

 b
y con

su
l ' g -  the phone 

book. 
O

verall, one gets the im
pression that C

yba s in this country form
ed 

a tightly knit com
m

unity in w
hich new

cgot around easily and secrets 

w
ere hard to keep. O

sw
ald m

ay i
l ve found M

rs. O
dio the sam

e w
ay 

h
e ap

p
aren

tly fou
n

d
 fiiiiiiiiitr - --sirnply by asking around. A

nother 

N
ew

 O
rleans anti-C

a.s 	
e, E

rn
esto R

od
rigu

ez, h
as recen

tly 

claim
ed

 th
at O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 also vi.sgairm
 to offer h

is services as a 

guerrilla w
arfare specialist, and that it w

as he w
ho sent S w

ald to see 

B
ringuier. T

hus, it appears that O
sw

ald m
ade m

or• forayiinto the 

an
ti-C

astro cam
p

 th
an

 an
yon

e realized
, or w

an
ted

 to m
it. 

((' T
he real nam

es of the tw
o L

atin A
m

ericans w
ill probably never 

kn
o

w
n

. W
e k

n
ow

 en
ou

gh
 on

ly to sp
ecu

late ab
ou

t th
eir roles. T

h
e 

evidence suggests they w
ere not anti-C

astro activists, as they claim
ed. 

A
n

gelo w
as lik

ely th
e L

atin
 A

m
erican

 of sim
ilar ap

p
earan

ce th
at 

O
sw

ald w
as seen w

ith in N
ew

 O
rleans. B

oth m
en evidently lied w

hen 

, -1 (V
tV

 .-' ti)  4, \\N
E

A
t ■

-k 7 ,, 
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th
e
y sa

id
 th

e
y w

e
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs o

f IU
R

 a
n
d
 frie

n
d
s o

f O
d
io

's fa
th

e
r. 

(T
he other leaders of JU

R
E

 said they had never heard of them
, and 

O
d
io

's fa
th

e
r, n

o
w

 livin
g
 in

 th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ia
te

s, still in
sists th

e
y w

e
re

 

n
o
 frie

n
d
s o

f h
is.) A

n
d
 if th

e
y w

e
rO

'ro
rn

 N
e
vr-O

rleani, as they said, 

th
e
y w

o
u
ld

 a
lm

o
st ce

rta
in

ly h
a
ve

 kn
o
w

n
 o

f th
e
 sp

la
sh

 O
sw

a
ld

 h
a
d
 

m
a
d
e
 th

e
re

 in
 A

u
g
u
st a

s a
 F

a
ir P

la
y fo

r C
u
b
a
 a

ctivist. N
o
n
e
 o

f th
is 

ru
le

s o
u
t e

  id
e
a
 th

a
t o

n
e
 o

r b
o
th

 o
r th

e
se

 m
e
n
 w

e
re

 a
n
ti-C

a
stro

ite
s 

—
w

h
o-a

 in
filtra

te
d
 O

sw
a
ld

's o
n
e
-m

a
n
 o

p
e—ra

iiig
i'L

e
o
p
o
ld

o
 m

a
y h

a
ve

 

b
e
e
n
 a

n
 a

n
ti- tro
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O
sw

ald w
ould be an 

asset to his cause. B
ut his telephone conversation w

ith O
dio follow

ed 

O
sw

ald's line w
ith B

ringuier so closely that this seem
s doubtful. A

nd 

c. 
• tt 	

L
e
o
p
o
ld

o
's p

a
rtin

g
 sh

o
t a

b
o
u
t A

m
a
d
o
r O

d
io

—
"Is b

e
 still in

 th
e
 Isle

 

t,,v) A
t, tip of P

ines?"—
sounds alm

ost like a jeer. It seem
s m

ore reasonable that 

* 
th

e
se

 th
re

e
 w

e
re

 b
ird

s o
f a

 fe
a
th

e
r th

a
n
 th

a
t th

e
y w

e
re

 w
o
rkin

g
 a

t 

'14 4 
cross purposes. 

B
u
t le

t's p
u
ll b

a
ck fo

r a
 m

o
m

e
n
t to

 g
e
t a

 b
ro

a
d
e
r vie

w
. W

a
s th

e
re

 

som
eone behind the scenes telling O

sw
ald w

hat to do? 

L
e
t's m

a
ke

 th
a
t q

u
e
stio

n
 m

o
re

 sp
e
cific: W

h
o
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
ve

 h
a
d
 a

 

reason to order O
sw

ald to get inside the exile underground? N
ot the 

C
IA

, a
p
p
a
re

n
tly, sin

ce
 th

e
 C

IA
 a

lre
a
d
y h

a
d
 p

le
n
ty o

f co
n
ta

cts w
ith

 

that group—
the C

IA
 w

as, in fact, running the w
ar against C

uba. T
he 

F
B

I? M
aybe, though it's difficult to im

agine that H
oover's boys w

ould 

h
a
ve

 w
a
n
te

d
 o

n
e
 o

f th
e
ir o

p
e
ra

tive
s to

 g
o
 a

ro
u
n
d
 su

g
g
e
stin

g
 th

a
t 

C
astro's opponents should m

urder the president. B
esides, it's hard to 

p
ictu

re
 L

e
e
 O

sw
a
ld

 w
o
rkin

g
 fo

r th
e
 F

B
I o

r th
e
 C

IA
, u

n
le

ss w
e
 cro

p
 

o
u
t e

ve
ryth

in
g
 e

lse
 w

e
 kn

o
w

 a
b

o
u
t h

im
. 

T
h
e
re

 is a
n
o
th

e
r p

o
ssib

ility. A
lth

o
u
g
h
 th

e
 H

o
u
se

 A
ssa

ssin
a
tio

n
s 

C
om

m
ittee concluded, "on the basis of the evidence available to it," 

that the C
uban governm

ent w
as not involved in the assassination, its 

report called the C
IA

 investigation of the question of C
uban involve-

m
e
n
t g

ro
ssly in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

—
a
n
d
 it a

tta
ch

e
d
 a

 fin
e
-p

rin
t fo

o
tn

o
te

: 

W
ith re

sp
e
ct to

 th
e
 in

cid
e
n
t a

t th
e
 h

o
m

e
 o

f S
ylvia

 O
d
io

 in
 D

a
lla

s, th
e
 

C
IA

 h
a
d
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 sin

ce
 1

9
6
3
 th

e
 a

b
ility to

 id
e
n
tify fro

m
 p

h
ysica

l 

d
e

scrip
tio

n
s p

o
ssib

le
 in

te
llig

e
n

ce
 a

g
e

n
ts w

h
o

 m
a

y h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 in

vo
lve

d
. 

In
 fa

ct, a
t th

e
 co

m
m

itte
e
's re

q
u
e
st, th

e
 C

IA
 a

tte
m

p
te

d
 to

 id
e
n
tify O

d
io

's 

visito
rs, a

n
d
 it d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 th

a
t th

e
y m

a
y h

a
le

 b
e
e
n
 m

e
m

b
e
rs o

f C
u
b
a
n
 

in
te

llig
e
n
ce

. T
h
e
 co

m
m

itte
e
 sh

o
w

e
d
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s su

p
p
lie

d
 b

y th
e
 C

IA
 

to
 O

d
io

 w
h
o
 sta

te
d
 th

e
y d

id
 n

o
t a

p
p
e
a
r to

 b
e
 th

e
 visito

rs in
 q

u
e
stio

n
. 

T
he com

m
ittee cam

e to the conclusion that had she been show
n photo- 

f. 
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atch; G

ains 
T

he T
roubling T

estim
ony of S

y
lv
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graphs in 1963, w
hen the event w

as clearer in her m
ind. she m

ight have 

b
e
e
n
 a

b
le

 to
 m

a
ke

 a
n
 id

e
n
tifica

tio
n
. It is a

lso
 re

g
re

tta
b
le

 th
a
t th

e
 C

IA
 

d
id

 n
o
t m

a
ke

 u
se

 o
f a

 d
e
fe

cto
r fro

m
 C

u
b
a
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 w

o
rke

d
 in

 in
te

lli-

g
e
n
ce

 a
n
d
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 a

b
le

 to
 id

e
n
tify th

e
 O

d
io

 visito
rs. 

A
n
 e

xtra
o
rd

in
a
ry fo

o
tn

o
te

. A
n
d
 ye

t, it's h
a
rd

 to
 b

e
lie

ve
 th

a
t L

e
o
-

poldo and A
ngelo w

ere C
uban intelligence agents. A

nything this trio 

hoped to get out of M
rs. O

dio they m
ust have hoped to get right aw

ay, 

before she could check thcir authenticity w
ith her father. T

he w
hole 

a
ffa

ir h
a
d
 a

n
 im

p
ro

vise
d
, a

m
a
te

u
rish

 fla
vo

r. A
s w

e
'll se

e
 la

te
r o

n
, 

a
lth

o
u
g
h
 O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
n
te

d
 to w

ork for the C
ubans, he apparently got 

n
o
 fu

rth
e
r w

ith
 th

e
m

 th
a
n
 h

e
 d

id
 w

ith
 th

e
 R

u
ssia

n
s. 

"A
s fa

r a
s ta

kin
g
 o

rd
e
rs," M

a
rin

a
 to

ld
 th

e
 H

o
u
se

 A
ssa

ssin
a
tio

n
s 

C
om

m
ittee, speaking generally, "I knew

 him
 personally and he didn't 

like
 to

 ta
ke

 o
rd

e
rs." T

h
e
re

's n
o
 re

a
so

n
 to

 a
ssu

m
e
 th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
s 

follow
ing orders w

hen he w
ent to see B

ringuier or O
dio, because he 

bad a m
otive of his ow

n—
or, rather, tw

o m
otives. H

e w
anted to help 

C
u
b
a
. a

n
d
 h

e
 w

a
n
te

d
 to

 m
a
ke

 a
 n

a
m

e
 fo

r h
im

se
lf a

s a
 C

a
stro

 su
p
-

porter and revolutionary. H
e w

as operating in the uncertain present, 

w
ith

 sp
e
cific sh

o
rt-ra

n
g
e
 g

o
a
ls in

 m
in

d
. O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
s o

n
 h

is w
a
y to

 

C
u
b
a
, h

e
 h

o
p
e
d
, a

n
d
 h

e
 e

vid
e
n
tly w

a
n
te

d
 to

 co
m

e
 b

e
a
rin

g
 g

ifts—

m
u
ch

 a
s h

e
 h

a
d
 d

o
n
e
 w

h
e
n
 h

e
 w

e
n
t to

 R
u
ssia

 w
ith

 h
is m

ilita
ry 

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
. 

T
he sim

plest and m
ost reasonable conclusion is that the O

dio inci-

dent w
as O

sw
ald's idea. Looked at m

ore closely, each of the tactics 

used w
as typical of O

sw
ald in som

e m
anner. It w

as like him
 to pose 

as a leader: the guerrilla w
arfare expert, the expert m

arksm
an. H

e w
as 

putting his m
ilitary training to ironic use—

as an enlisted m
an, O

sw
ald 

had once com
plained that all the M

arine C
orps did w

as teach you to 

kill, and after you got out you m
ight be a good gangster. T

he second 

ta
ctic—

tryin
g
 to

 d
ra

w
 th

e
 e

xile
s in

to
 a

 vio
la

tio
n
 o

f th
e
 la

w
—

a
lso

 

so
u
n
d
s like

 O
sw

a
ld

, w
h
o
 o

fte
n
 sh

o
w

e
d
 a

 te
n
d
e
n
cy to

 b
e
 le

g
a
listic. 

A
nd finally, the threat against a president's life w

as also in character, 

since he had already m
ade a verbal threat against E

isenhow
er, 

B
u
t it w— a

7
r7

C
jiist th

e
 ta

ctics. T
h
e
 e

n
tire

 in
cid

e
n
t h

a
d
 th

e
 im

p
rin

t 

o
f O

sw
a
ld

's p
e
rso

n
a
lity o

n
 it. C

o
n
sid

e
r a

n
o
th

e
r re

m
a
rk o

f M
a
rin

a
's. 

S
he w

as asked if she thought her husband w
ould have prepared for 

h
is d

e
fe

ctio
n
 b

y le
a
rn

in
g
 R

u
ssia

n
: "W

a
s th

a
t a

 tra
it o

f h
is . . . th

a
t 

w
hen h

e
 got ready to do som

ething he felt w
as im

portant he spent a 

period of tim
e preparing for it?" S

he answ
ered, "I w

ould say yes," and 

a few
 m

inutes later circled back to the sam
e question: "G

oing back 
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w

eld's G
am

s 

to
 sa

y th
a
t L

e
e
 w

a
s a

lw
a
ys p

re
p
a
rin

g
 fo

r so
m

e
th

in
g
, h

e
 n

o
t a

lw
a
ys 

prepared him
self [sic], but he w

as quite calculating in that respect, and 

som
etim

es quite clever. H
e w

ould m
asquerade som

ehow
." G

eorge de 

M
ohrenschildt, too, saw

 this trait of his. C
oncerning the theory of the 

co
n
sp

ira
cists th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
s w

o
rkin

g
 fo

r th
e
 a

n
ti-C

a
stro

 sid
e
 in

 

N
e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s, h

e
 w

ro
te

: 

I cannot visualize Lee being in cahoots w
ith these C

uban refugees in 
N

ew
 O

rleans ... but he m
ight have played his ow

n prne, m
eeting som

e 
of them

, checking just for the hell of it w
hat their m

otivations w
ere. 

The am
azing and attractive side of Lee's personality w

as that he liked 
to play w

ith his ow
n life, he w

as an actor in real life. A
 very curious 

individual. 
O

n the other band, I can very easily visualize Lee joining a pro-C
astro 

group. 

T
h
e
 O

d
io

 in
cid

e
n
t w

a
s ch

a
ra

cte
ristic o

f O
sw

a
ld

. T
h
e
re

 w
a
s e

ve
n
, 

p
e

rh
a

p
s, a

 m
o

d
e

l fo
r it fro

m
 h

is ch
ild

h
o

o
d

, a
lth

o
u

g
h

 th
is w

a
s p

ro
b

a
-

b
ly a

n
 e

ve
n
t h

e
 h

a
d
 lo

n
g
 fo

rg
o
tte

n
. In

 F
o
rt W

o
rth

 sixte
e
n
 ye

a
rs 

e
a
rlie

r, M
a
rg

u
e
rite

 h
a
d
 a

lso
 sto

o
d
 o

u
tsid

e
 a

 riva
l's d

o
o
r w

ith
 tw

o
 

co
n

fe
d

e
ra

te
s. A

s th
e

 rin
g

le
a

d
e

r, sh
e

 to
ld

 o
n

e
 o

f th
e

m
 w

h
a

t to
 sa

y—
"T

e
le

g
ra

m
 fo

r M
rs. C

_
"—

to
 tra

p
 h

e
r w

a
n

d
e

rin
g

 h
u

sb
a

n
d

, E
d

w
in

 

A
. E

kd
a
h
l. A

s R
o
b
e
rt sa

id
, h

is b
ro

th
e
r's "im

a
g
in

a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 lo

ve
 o

f 

in
trig

u
e

" w
e

re
 a

 lo
t like

 h
is m

o
th

e
r's. 

T
h
e
 co

m
p
e
llin

g
 a

sp
e
ct o

f S
ylvia

 O
d
io

's te
stim

o
n
y is th

e
 w

in
d
o
w

 it 

p
ro

vid
e

s o
n

 L
e

e
 H

a
rve

y O
sw

a
ld

's th
in

kin
g

 ju
st tw

o
 m

o
n

th
s b

e
fo

re
 

D
a
lla

s. U
p
 u

n
til th

e
n
, th

e
re

 w
a
s little

 in
d
ica

tio
n
 th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 fe
lt a

n
y 

anim
osity tow

ard John K
ennedy. In fact, he seem

ed to favor him
 over 

the other politicians on the scene. In A
ugust he had publicly blam

ed 

th
e
 C

IA
 a

n
d
 S

ta
te

 D
e

p
a

rtm
e
n

t fo
r A

m
e
rica

's p
o
licy to

w
a
rd

 C
u
b
a
. 

' i3
u
t sixte

e
n
 d

a
ys a

fte
r C

a
stro

's w
a
rn

in
g
 a

p
p
e
a
re

d
, O

sw
a
ld

 n
o
t o

n
ly 

I trie
d
 to

 p
e
n
e
tra

te
 th

e
 p

lo
ts C

a
stro

 sp
o
ke

 a
b
o
u
t, h

e
 su

g
g
e
ste

d
 th

a
t 

K
ennedy should be killed. T

he S
eptem

ber 9 w
arning evidently had an 

e
ffe

ct: O
sw

a
ld

 n
o
w

 b
e
lie

ve
d
 th

a
t C

a
stro

 w
a
s in

 d
a
n
g
e
r a

n
d
 th

a
t th

e
 

L
C

u
b

a
n

 le
a

d
e

r h
e

ld
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y re

sp
o

n
sib

le
. 

T
his conclusion is adm

ittedly based on inferences—
I have deduced 

O
sw

a
ld

's th
in

kin
g
 b

y re
a
d
in

g
 O

d
io

's te
stim

o
n
y in

 lig
h
t o

f h
is p

a
st 

b
e

h
a

vio
r. T

h
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 I've

 u
se

d
 is a

n
 o

ld
 o

n
e

. D
u

rin
g

 clo
sin

g
 a

rg
u

-

m
e

n
ts in

 a tria
l, e

a
ch

 a
tto

rn
e
y w

ill a
tte

m
p
t to

 w
e
a
ve

 th
e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 

evidence into a reconstruction of the events in question. It is then up 

T
h

e T
rou

b
lin

g T
estim

on
y of S

ylvia O
d

io 	
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to the jury to decide w
hose account is m

ore likely to be true. I have 

p
re

se
n
te

d
 th

e
 O

d
io

 in
cid

e
n
t w

ith
in

 a
 n

a
rra

tive
 o

f O
sw

a
ld

's o
th

e
r 

a
ctivitie

s, sh
o

w
in

g
 h

o
w

 th
e

 p
ie

ce
s m

e
sh

. A
lth

o
u

g
h

 I d
o

n
't cla

im
 to

 

h
a
ve

 co
n
clu

sive
 p

ro
o
f, I d

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 th
a
t m

y in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
 is m

o
re

 

credible than the alternative theories. 
O

nly tw
o other explanations of this incident have been given—

that 

it w
a

s a
n

 e
xtra

o
rd

in
a

ry ca
se

 o
f m

ista
ke

n
 id

e
n

tity, o
r a

 p
lo

t to
 fra

m
e

 

a M
arxist by presenting him

 as an anti-C
astro hit m

an. N
either view

 

can be totally disproved. B
ut neither encom

passes the other evidence 

a
b
o
u
t O

sw
a
ld

 n
e
a
rly a

s w
e
ll a

s th
e
 so

lu
tio

n
 I've

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
. 

I found new
 support for m

y argum
ent in 1977, w

hen I learned that 

Lee H
arvey O

sw
ald had m

ade a second threat against K
ennedy's life 

ju
st a

 fe
w

 d
a
ys a

fte
r h

e
 le

ft S
ylvia

 O
d
io

's d
o
o
rste

p
. T

h
e
 m

a
n
 w

h
o
 

re
ve

a
le

d
 th

is th
re

a
t w

a
s n

o
t a

n
 u

n
kn

o
w

n
 n

a
m

e
d

 "L
e

o
p

o
ld

o
," b

u
t 

F
id

e
l C

a
stro

 h
im

se
lf. 
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12... C
astro's R

evelation
s 

O
N T

hursday afternoon, S
eptem

ber 26, O
sw

ald's bus crossed the 
M

exican border at L
aredo, T

exas. A
 fellow

 passenger, an E
nglishm

an 
nam

ed John M
cF

arland, recalled that O
sw

ald told him
 he w

as en 
route to C

uba and explained that he had to travel via M
exico because 

it w
as illeg

al to
 g

o
 th

ere d
irectly

 fro
m

 th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates. W

h
en

 
M

cF
arland asked w

hy he w
anted to go to C

uba, O
sw

ald replied, "T
o 

see C
astro, if I could." 

T
he bus arrived in M

exico C
ity the follow

ing m
orning, and O

sw
ald 

registered at the H
otel C

om
ercio four blocks from

 the bus station 
using the alias H

arvey O
sw

ald L
ee. H

e im
m

ediately set about arrang-
in

g
 h

is trav
el p

lan
s. A

cco
rd

in
g
 to

 M
arin

a, h
e w

en
t to

 th
e S

o
v
iet 

E
m

b
assy

 first. E
x

actly
 w

h
at h

e said
 th

ere isn
't k

n
o

w
n

, sin
ce th

e 
R

ussians didn't allow
 the W

arren C
om

m
ission to interview

 its em
-

bassy personnel. H
ow

ever, from
 M

arina's testim
ony and other evi-

dence it's apparent that he asked them
 to expedite the visas he and 

M
arina had applied for through the W

ashington E
m

bassy, and that 
h

e to
ld

 th
em

 h
e w

o
u

ld
 b

e g
o

in
g

 to
 R

u
ssia th

ro
u

g
h

 C
u

b
a. H

e also
 

seem
ed

 to
 b

eliev
e th

at th
e R

u
ssian

s co
u

ld
 sm

o
o

th
 h

is w
ay

 at th
e 

C
uban E

m
bassy. 

A
 C

om
m

ission law
yer later asked M

arina, "D
id he tell you w

hy he 
w

ent to M
exico C

ity?" 
"F

rom
 M

exico C
ity he w

anted to go to C
uba—

perhaps through the 
R

ussian E
m

bassy in M
exico he w

ould be able to get to C
uba." 

"D
id he say anything about going to R

ussia by w
ay of C

uba?" 
"

I know
 that h

e said that in the E
m

bassy. B
ut he only said so. I 

know
 that he had no intention of going to R

ussia then." 

1
6

8
... 

"H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 k
n

o
w

 th
at?" 

"H
e told m

e, I know
 L

ee fairly w
ell—

w
ell enough from

 that point 
of view

." 
N

ext he w
ent to the nearby C

uban E
m

bassy, w
her he requested an 

in-transit visa, that is, a perm
it to travel to C

uba en route to the S
oviet 

U
nion. (A

n in-transit visa w
ould have allow

ed him
 to visit his fam

ily 
in R

ussia if their visas cam
e through.) O

n his application, O
sw

ald 
w

rote that he w
anted to leave for C

uba on S
eptem

ber 3o and rem
ain 

there for tw
o w

eeks—
or longer, if possible. H

e w
as interview

ed by 
S

ilvia D
uran, a M

exican citizen and C
astro supporter w

ho w
orked in 

th
e co

n
su

lar sectio
n

. A
fter th

e assassin
atio

n
 h

er n
am

e an
d

 o
ffice 

phone num
ber w

ere found in O
sw

ald's notebook, and she w
as brought 

in for questioning by the M
exican police. O

n N
ovem

ber 23, 1963, she 
gave them

 the follow
ing statem

ent: 

.... O
n

 the night of N
ov. zz, Senora D

uran heard over the radio the 
nam

e of L
E

E
 H

A
R

V
E

Y
 O

SW
A

L
D

, w
hich caused her to rem

em
ber that this 

n
am

e refers to a N
orth

 A
m

erican
 w

h
o in

 th
e last d

ays of S
ep

tem
b

er 
... appeared at the C

uban C
onsulate and applied for a visa to C

uba in 
tran

sit to R
u

ssia an
d

 b
ased

 h
is ap

p
lication

 on
 h

is p
resen

tation
 of h

is 
p

assp
ort in

 w
h

ich
 it w

as record
ed

 th
at h

e h
ad

 [lived
] in

 th
e latter 

country for a penod of three years, [and] his W
ork perm

it from
 that sam

e 
cou

n
try w

ritten
 in

 th
e R

u
ssian

 lan
gu

age an
d

 letters in
 th

e sam
e lan

-
gu

age, as w
ell as p

roof of h
is b

ein
g m

arried
 to a w

om
an

 of R
u

ssian
 

nationality and being the apparent D
irector in the city of N

ew
 O

rleans 
of the organization called "F

air P
lay for C

uba" w
ith the desire that he 

should be accepted as a "friend" of the C
uban R

evolution, as a result 
of w

hiSh the speaker, in com
pliance w

ith her duties, received all of his 
data and filled out the appropriate application, and he left to return in 
the afternoon, this tim

e w
ith his photographs [for the application], and 

th
e sp

eak
er, recogn

izin
g th

at sh
e [w

as exceed
in

g] h
er d

u
ties, sem

i-
officially called the R

ussian C
onsulate by telephone because of her inter-

est in facilitating the handling of the R
ussian visa for L

E
E

 H
A

R
V

E
Y

 
O

S
W

A
L

D
, b

u
t from

 th
ere th

ey an
sw

ered
 h

er th
at th

e op
eration

 [of 
getting him

 a visa to R
ussia] w

ould require approxim
ately four m

onths, 
w

hich annoyed the applicant, since (as he affirm
ed) he w

as in a great 
hurry to obtain the vises w

hich w
ould perm

it him
 to travel to R

ussia, 
insisting that he w

as entitled to them
 because of his background and his 

partisanship and personal activities in favor of the C
uban m

ovem
ent, 

. [an
d

] th
at h

is w
ife, of R

u
ssian

 n
ation

ality, w
as at th

at tim
e in

 th
e 

city of N
ew

 Y
ork from

 w
here she w

ould follow
 him

, although hisplace 
of origin w

as the aforem
entioned city of N

ew
 O

rleans; that as soon as 
O

sw
ald

 u
n

d
erstood

 th
at it w

as not p
ossib

le to give him
 a C

uban visa 
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w
ithout his previously obtaining a R

ussian one, because the form
er w

as 

fo
r tra

n
sit, h

e
 b

e
ca

m
e
 h

ig
h
ly a

g
ita

te
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
g
ry, a

s a
 re

su
lt o

f w
h
ich

 

the speaker called [C
onsul E

usebio] A
zcue, w

ho, at that tim
e, w

as in his 

p
riva

te
 o

ffice
 in

 co
m

p
a
n
y w

ith
 h

is u
ltim

a
te

 re
p
la

ce
m

e
n
t, tA

ta
a
vA

L
, b

u
t 

ca
m

e
 o

u
t a

n
d
 b

e
g
a
n
 to

 a
rg

u
e
 in

 E
n
g
lish

 w
ith

 O
S

W
A

U
3 in

 a
 ve

ry a
n
g
ry 

m
a
n
n
e
r a

n
d
 . . co

n
clu

d
e
d
 b

y sa
yin

g
 to

 h
im

 th
a
t, "A

s fa
r a

s h
e
 w

a
s 

co
n
ce

rn
e
d
, h

e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t g

ive
 h

in
t a

 visa
," a

n
d
 th

a
t "A

 p
e
rso

n
 like

 h
im

, 

in
 p

la
ce

 o
f a

id
in

g
 th

e
 C

u
b
a
n
 R

e
vo

lu
tio

n
, w

a
s d

o
in

g
 it h

a
rm

." .. . th
a
t 

in spite of the argum
ent the speaker handed to O

SW
A

L
D

 a piece of paper 

. in
 w

h
ich

 sh
e
 re

co
rd

e
d
 h

e
r n

a
m

e
 	

a
n
d
 th

e
 te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r o

f 

th
e
 C

o
n
su

la
te

 ... a
n
d
, a

t a
n
y ra

te
, sh

e
 in

itia
te

d
 th

e
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
 o

f th
e
 visa

 

a
p
p
lica

tio
n
 b

y se
n
d
in

g
 it to

 [C
u
b
a
, fro

m
 w

h
ich

] a
 re

p
ly w

a
s re

ce
ive

d
 in

 

th
e
 n

o
rm

a
l m

a
n
n
e
r so

m
e
 fifte

e
n
 to

 tw
e
n
ty cla

ys la
te

r a
p
p
ro

vin
g
 th

e
 

issu
a
n
ce

 o
f a

 visa
, b

u
t co

n
d
itio

n
in

g
 it o

n
 h

is p
re

vio
u
sly o

b
ta

in
in

g
 th

e
 

R
u
ssia

n
 (o

n
e
l, a

lth
o
u
g
h
 sh

e
 d

o
e
s n

o
t re

ca
ll w

h
e
th

e
r o

sw
a
to

 su
b
se

-

q
u
e
n
tly ca

lle
d
 h

e
r o

r n
o
t o

n
 th

e
 te

le
p
h
o
n
e
.... a

n
d
 th

a
t u

p
o
n
 se

e
in

g
 h

is 

photograph w
hich appears in today's new

spapers, specifically the new
s-

p
a
p
e
r "E

l D
ie

," sh
e
 im

m
e
d
ia

te
ly re

co
g
n
ize

d
 a

n
d
 id

e
n
tifie

d
 it a

s b
e
in

g
 

the sam
e person she had b

e
e
n
 re

fe
rrin

g
 to

 a
s L

E
E

 H
A

R
V

E
Y

 O
SW

A
LD

. 

O
f c

o
u

rs
e
, M

a
rin

a
 w

a
s
 n

o
t in

 N
e
w

 Y
o

rk
—

th
is

 w
a
s
 b

u
t a

 lie
 to

 

h
eig

h
ten

 th
e sen

se o
f u

rg
en

cy, as w
as th

e statem
en

t th
at h

e w
as in

 a 

g
reat h

u
rry to

 reach
 R

ussia. B
u

t n
o

te th
at even

 after th
e scen

e w
ith

 

A
zc

u
e
, O

s
w

a
ld

 to
o

k
 D

u
ra

n
's

 te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r s

o
 th

a
t h

e
 c

o
u

ld
 

ch
eck b

ack ab
o

u
t h

is ap
p

licatio
n

. A
n

d
 d

esp
ite th

e arg
u

m
en

t, O
sw

ald
 

kep
t tryin

g
. O

n
 S

atu
rd

ay an
d

 th
e fo

llo
w

in
g

 T
u

esd
ay, O

cto
b

er t, he 

m
ad

e several visits to
 b

o
th

 th
e R

u
ssian

 an
d

 C
u

b
an

 em
b

assies, w
ith

 a 

co
n

tin
u

ed
 lack o

f resu
lts. 

T
h

e C
u

b
an

 g
o

vern
m

en
t p

ro
vid

ed
 th

e W
arren

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
p

licatio
n

 fro
m

 w
h

ich
 b

o
re O

sw
ald

's p
h

o
to

g
rap

h
 an

d
 sig

n
atu

re, as 

w
ell as its letter, d

ated
 O

cto
b

er 15, w
h

ich
 co

n
d

itio
n

ally ap
p

ro
ved

 h
is 

in
-tran

sit visa. T
h

e W
arren

 R
ep

o
rt said

 th
at th

e C
IA

 h
ad

 b
een

 ab
le 

to
 co

rro
b

o
rate D

u
ran

's acco
u

n
t th

ro
u

g
h

 several m
ean

s, ad
d

in
g

, "B
y 

far th
e m

o
st im

p
o

rtan
t co

n
firm

atio
n

 o
f S

en
o

ra D
u

ran
's testim

o
n

y, 

h
o

w
ever, h

as b
een

 su
p

p
lied

 b
y co

n
fid

en
tial so

u
rces o

f extrem
ely h

ig
h

 

reliab
ility availab

le to
 th

e U
n

ited
 S

tates in
 M

exico
. T

h
e in

fo
rm

atio
n

 

fro
m

 th
ese so

u
rces estab

lish
es th

at h
er testim

o
n

y w
as tru

th
fu

l an
d

 

accurate in all m
aterial respects. The identities of these sources cannot 

b
e d

isclo
sed

 w
ith

o
u

t d
estro

yin
g

 th
eir fu

tu
re u

sefu
ln

ess to
 th

e U
n

ited
 

S
tates." 
T

h
e C

IA
's "co

n
fid

en
tial so

u
rces" in

 M
exico

 in
clu

d
ed

 w
iretap

s o
n

 

th
e S

o
viet E

m
b

assy's p
h

o
n

es. O
n

 T
u

esd
ay, O

cto
b

er t, O
sw

ald
 re- 
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tu
rn

ed
 to

 th
e C

u
b

an
 E

m
b

assy. A
t h

is req
u

est D
u

ran
 ag

ain
 called

 th
e 

S
o

viet E
m

b
assy an

d
 h

an
d

ed
 th

e receiver to
 O

sw
ald

. S
p

eakin
g

 in
 

R
u

ssian
 to

 a S
o

viet g
u

ard
, h

e asked
 if th

ere w
as an

y n
ew

s co
n

cern
in

g
 

a teleg
ram

 th
at h

ad
 b

een
 sen

t to
 W

ash
in

g
to

n
. T

h
e g

u
ard

 asked
 to

 

w
h

o
m

 O
s
w

a
ld

 h
a
d

 s
p

o
k
e
n

 a
t th

e
 e

m
b

a
s
s
y
. "C

o
m

ra
d

e
 K

o
s
tik

o
v
," 

O
sw

ald
 rep

lied
, w

h
ereu

p
o

n
 th

e
 g

u
ard

 su
g

g
ested

 th
at h

e ag
ain

 sp
eak 

in
 p

erso
n

 to
 K

o
stiko

v. "I'll b
e rig

h
t o

ver," O
sw

ald
 rep

lied
, an

d
 h

u
n

g
 

up. T
h

e C
IA

 reco
rd

ed
 th

is co
n

versatio
n

 an
d

 a tran
scrip

t w
as m

ad
e, b

u
t 

th
e tap

e w
as retain

ed
 fo

r o
n

ly a w
eek o

r so
. T

h
e referen

ce to
 K

o
stiko

v 

h
ad

 aro
u

sed
 th

e ag
en

cy's in
terest, fo

r in
 ad

d
itio

n
 to

 h
is ro

u
tin

e co
n

su
-

lar d
u

ties, V
alery V

iad
im

iro
vich

 K
o

stiko
v served

 as a K
G

B
 in

telli-

gence officer. 
T

h
e ag

en
cy's M

exico
 statio

n
 also

 h
ad

 su
rveillan

ce cam
eras o

u
tsid

e 

the S
oviet E

m
bassy, w

hich w
as considered to be a center of espionage 

activity d
irected

 ag
ain

st th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates. A

fter h
earin

g
 th

e p
h

o
n

e 

call, th
e C

IA
 staff w

en
t th

ro
u

g
h

 its p
h

o
to

g
rap

h
s o

f p
erso

n
s recen

tly 

en
terin

g
 an

d
 leavin

g
 th

e em
b

assy, an
d

 fo
u

n
d

 o
n

e o
f a b

lo
n

d
, h

eavyset 

A
in

erican
 typ

e th
at it g

u
essed

 m
ig

h
t b

e th
e m

an
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 id
en

tified
 

h
im

self as O
sw

ald
 d

u
rin

g
 th

e call. (T
h

is ten
tative id

en
tificatio

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

cau
se th

e C
IA

 co
n

sid
erab

le em
b

arassm
en

t later o
n

. T
h

e m
an

 in
 th

e 

p
h

o
to

 w
as n

ever id
en

tified
, b

u
t h

e evid
en

tly h
ad

 n
o

 co
n

n
ectio

n
 w

ith
 

O
sw

ald
 w

h
atso

ever, an
d

 th
e M

exico
 statio

n
 n

ever cam
e u

p
 w

ith
 a 

p
ictu

re o
f O

sw
ald

. T
h

is circu
m

stan
ce led

 to
 a th

eo
ry th

at th
e h

eavyset 

m
an

 h
ad

 im
p

erso
n

ated
 O

sw
ald

 at th
e S

o
viet E

m
b

assy.) 

M
ean

w
h

ile, C
IA

 h
ead

q
u

arters w
as alerted

, an
d

 o
n

 O
cto

b
er to

 th
e 

a g
e
n

c
y
 in

fo
rm

e
d

 th
e
 F

B
I, th

e
 S

ta
te

 D
e
p

a
rtm

e
n

t, a
n

d
 th

e
 O

ffic
e
 o

f 

N
aval In

tellig
en

ce o
f O

sw
ald

's co
n

tact w
ith

 th
e S

o
viet E

m
b

assy. T
h

e 

n
o

tificatio
n

 o
m

itted
 O

sw
a
ld

's referen
ce to

 K
o

stiko
v, h

o
w

ever. 

In
 1976 D

avid
 P

h
illip

s, a C
IA

 o
fficial w

h
o

 w
as servin

g
 in

 M
exico

 

at th
e tim

e, ad
d

ed
 an

 im
p

o
rtan

t d
etail ab

o
u

t O
sw

ald
's co

n
versatio

n
s 

w
ith

 th
e R

u
ssian

s. P
h

illip
s to

ld
 th

e W
ashington P

ost 
th

at, in
 a p

h
o

n
e 

all to
 th

e em
b

assy, O
sw

ald
 h

ad
 tried

 to
 m

ake a d
eal. (W

h
eth

er th
is 

w
as th

e call m
en

tio
n

ed
 earlier o

r an
o

th
er o

n
e isn

't C
lear.) A

cco
rd

in
g

 

to
 P

h
illip

s. O
sw

ald
 said

 in
 effect, "I h

ave in
fo

rm
atio

n
 yo

u
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 in

, a
n

d
 I k

n
o

w
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 p
a
y
 m

y
 w

a
y
 [to

 R
u

s
s
ia

)." T
h

e
 

tran
slato

r an
d

 typ
ist w

h
o

 h
ad

 w
o

rked
 o

n
 th

e tran
scrip

t o
f th

e co
n

ver-

satio
n

 co
n

firm
ed

 P
h

illip
s's sto

ry. T
h

is so
u

n
d

s like O
sw

ald
, sin

ce h
e 

h
ad

 alread
y asked

 th
e W

ash
in

g
to

n
 E

m
b

assy to
 m

ake travel arran
g

e-

m
ents back 

to
 R

u
ssia fo

r h
is w

ife an
d

 ch
ild

. B
y th

e C
o

m
m

issio
n

's 

estim
ate, O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 o
n

ly ab
o

u
t sz14 o

n
 h

an
d

 w
h

en
 h

e left N
ew

 



1
7

2
...O

s
w

a
ld

's
 G

a
m

e
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O
rle

a
n

s, h
a

rd
ly e

n
o

u
g

h
 to

 p
a

y tra
n

sp
o

rta
tio

n
 co

sts fo
r th

e
 trip

s h
e

 
h
a
d
 in

 m
in

d
. F

u
rth

e
rm

o
re

, P
h
illip

s
's

 s
to

ry
 w

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 e
x
p
la

in
 th

e
 

C
IA

's
 in

te
re

s
t in

 O
s
w

a
ld

's
 c

o
n

ta
c
t w

ith
 K

o
s
tik

o
v
. 

B
u

t w
h

a
t in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 c

o
u

ld
 O

s
w

a
ld

 h
a

v
e

 h
a

d
 o

f in
te

re
s
t to

 th
e

 
S

o
vie

ts?
 A

 p
o
ssib

le
 a

n
sw

e
r ca

m
e
 in

 1
9
7
5
 fro

m
 a

 se
co

n
d
 E

rn
e
sto

 R
o
-

d
rig

u
e
z—

n
o
t th

e
 N

e
w

 O
rle

a
n
s C

u
b
a
n
 e

xile
 m

e
n
tio

n
e
d
 e

a
rlie

r, b
u
t 

a
n
o
th

e
r m

a
n
 w

h
o
 w

a
s a

 fo
rm

e
r C

IA
 co

n
tra

ct a
g
e
n
t in

 M
e
xico

 C
ity. 

R
o
d
rig

u
e
z cla

im
e
d
 th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 h
a
d
 to

ld
 b

o
th

 th
e
 S

o
vie

ts a
n
d
 th

e
 

C
u

b
a

n
s th

a
t h

e
 h

a
d

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 a
b

o
u

t a
 n

e
w

 C
IA

 a
tte

m
p

t to
 kill F

id
e

l 
C

a
stro

. A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 R
o

d
rig

u
e

z, O
sw

a
ld

 o
ffe

re
d

 th
e

 d
e

ta
ils in

 re
tu

rn
 

fo
r a

 C
u

b
a

n
 e

n
try visa

. H
e

 sa
id

 th
a

t O
sw

a
ld

 h
a

d
 a

lso
 ta

lke
d

 a
b

o
u

t th
is 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
ssa

ssin
a

tio
n

 a
tte

m
p

t in
 co

n
ve

rsa
tio

n
s w

ith
 F

a
ir P

la
y fo

r 
C

u
b
a
 m

e
m

b
e
rs in

 M
e
xico

 C
ity. 

R
o
d
rig

u
e
z's sto

ry is u
n
co

rro
b
o
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
 sh

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

e
d
 

w
ith

 c
a

u
tio

n
, b

u
t in

 lig
h

t o
f O

s
w

a
ld

's
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
c
tiv

itie
s
, it is

 n
o

t 
im

p
la

u
sib

le
. T

h
is w

o
u

ld
n

't h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 th

e
 first tim

e
 O

sw
a

ld
 o

ffe
re

d
 

r
secrets to

 g
e
t w

h
a
t h

e
 w

a
n
te

d
. M

o
re

 im
p
o
rta

n
t, h

e
 h

a
d
 re

ce
n
tly trie

d
 

to
 p

e
n
e
tra

te
 th

e
 e

xile
 p

lo
ts th

ro
u
g
h
 S

ylvia
 O

d
io

. W
e
 h

a
ve

 le
a
rn

e
d
 o

f 
o
n
ly m

o
 in

filtra
tio

n
 a

tte
m

p
ts O

sw
a
ld

 m
a
d
e
—

th
e
re

 m
a
y h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 

o
th

e
rs. A

n
yo

n
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 to

ld
 h

im
 a

b
o
u
t a

 p
la

n
 to

 kill C
a
stro

 w
o
u
ld

 
h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rsta

n
d
a
b
ly re

lu
cta

n
t to

 co
m

e
 fo

rw
a
rd

 w
ith

 h
is te

sti-
m

o
n
y a

fte
r th

e
 p

re
sid

e
n
t's d

e
a
th

. W
e
 kn

o
w

 fro
m

 O
d
io

's te
stim

o
n
y 

th
a
t th

is w
a
s th

e
 kin

d
 o

f in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
s se

e
kin

g
. T

h
u
s, it's 

co
n
ce

iva
b
le

 th
a
t h

e
 d

id
 fin

d
 o

u
t d

e
ta

ils o
f a

 C
a
stro

 a
ssa

ssin
a
tio

n
 p

lo
t 

fro
m

 so
m

e
 u

n
kn

o
w

n
 so

u
rce

, o
r th

a
t h

e
 a

t le
a
st c

la
im

e
d

 
th

a
t h

e
 h

a
d

. 
A

n
o
th

e
r q

u
e
stio

n
 th

a
t re

m
a
in

s u
n
se

ttle
d
 is w

h
a
t O

sw
a
ld

 d
id

 w
ith

 
th

e
 re

st o
f h

is tim
e

 in
 th

e
 city. S

ilvia
 D

u
ra

n
 to

ld
 th

e
 H

o
u

se
 A

ssa
ssin

a
-

O
fooA

4g
0

4 ,tio
n

s C
o

m
m

itte
e

 th
a

t sh
e

 h
a

d
 su

g
g

e
ste

d
 to

 O
sw

a
ld

 th
a

t h
e

 m
ig

h
t b

e
 

1/1411-:
. 1

 a
b
le

 to
 g

e
t a

 C
u
b
a
n
 visa

 if h
e
 co

u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 a

 le
tte

r o
f re

co
m

m
e
n
d
a
tio

n
 

/ill/ - "-- fro
m

 a
 M

e
xica

n
 in

 g
o
o
d
 sta

n
d
in

g
 w

ith
 th

e
 C

u
b
a
n
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t. F

ro
m

 
o

th
e

r e
vid

e
n

ce
 th

e
 C

o
m

m
itte

e
 co

n
clu

d
e

d
 th

a
t sh

e
 h

a
d

 re
fe

rre
d

 h
im

 
to

 a
 p

h
ilo

so
p

h
y p

ro
fe

sso
r a

t th
e

 lo
ca

l N
a

tio
n

a
l A

u
to

n
o

m
o

u
s U

n
ive

r-
sity w

h
o

 h
a

d
 h

e
ld

 se
m

in
a

rs o
n

 M
a

rx in
 h

e
r h

o
m

e
. In

 la
te

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

O
sw

a
ld

 w
a
s re

p
o
rte

d
ly sig

h
te

d
 a

t th
e
 u

n
ive

rsity, w
h
e
re

 h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

e
d
 

fo
u
r le

ft-w
in

g
 p

h
ilo

so
p
h
y stu

d
e
n
ts. O

n
e
 o

f th
e
m

, O
sca

r C
o
n
tre

ra
s, 

w
h

o
 h

a
d

 co
n

ta
cts in

 th
e

 C
u

b
a

n
 E

m
b

a
ssy, la

te
r sa

id
 th

a
t O

sw
a

ld
 h

a
d

 
in

tro
d
u
c
e
d
 h

im
s
e
lf a

n
d
 to

ld
 th

e
m

 th
a
t h

e
 w

a
n
te

d
 to

 g
o
 to

 C
u
b
a
 

b
e

ca
u

se
 th

e
 F

B
I w

a
s b

o
th

e
rin

g
 h

im
 a

n
d

 life
 in

 th
e

 U
n

ite
d

 S
ta

te
s w

a
s 

n
o

t fo
r h

im
 b

u
t th

a
t th

e
 C

u
b

a
n

 co
n

su
la

te
 w

a
s re

fu
sin

g
 to

 g
ive

 h
im

 a
 

visa
. H

e
 a

ske
d
 if th

e
y co

u
ld

 h
e
lp

 h
im

 o
u
t, a

n
d
 th

e
 stu

d
e
n
ts a

g
re

e
d
 to

 
try. A

cco
rd

in
g
 to

 A
n
th

o
n
y S

u
m

m
e
rs, w

h
o
 in

te
rvie

w
e
d
 C

o
n
tre

ra
s in

 

1
9

7
8

, C
o

n
tre

ra
s th

e
n

 g
o

t in
 to

u
ch

 w
ith

 h
is co

n
ta

cts a
t th

e em
bassy, 

in
clu

d
in

g
 C

o
n
su

l A
zcu

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

 in
te

llig
e

n
ce

 o
ffice

r—
w

h
o

 to
ld

 h
im

 
th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

 w
a
s su

sp
e
cte

d
 o

f b
e
in

g
 a

 p
ro

vo
ca

te
u
r "se

n
t b

y th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 

S
ta

te
s to

 g
o

 to
 C

u
b

a
 w

ith
 e

vil in
te

n
t."' A

lth
o

u
g

h
 C

o
n

tre
ra

s's sto
ry is 

a
lso

 u
n
co

rro
b
o
ra

te
d
, h

is sta
te

m
e
n
t a

b
o
u
t th

e
 C

u
b
a
n
 o

fficia
ls' re

a
ctio

n
 

to
 O

sw
a

ld
 sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 ke

p
t in

 m
in

d
. 

W
h

a
t e

lse
 d

id
 O

sw
a

ld
 h

a
ve

 to
 sa

y to
 C

u
b

a
n

 o
fficia

ls in
 M

e
xico

 C
ity?

 
W

e
 sh

o
u
ld

 re
m

e
m

b
e
r th

a
t h

e
 w

a
s a

n
g
ry a

t b
e
in

g
 d

e
n
ie

d
 a

 visa
, a

n
d
 

m
a
d
e
 so

m
e
 co

m
m

e
n
ts to

 A
zcu

e
 th

a
t p

ro
vo

ke
d
 th

e
 C

u
b
a
n
 to

 sa
y th

a
t 

so
m

e
o

n
e

 like
 h

im
 w

a
s a

ctu
a

lly h
u

rtin
g

 th
e

 re
vo

lu
tio

n
, n

o
t h

e
lp

in
g

 it. 
A

zcu
e
 e

vid
e
n
tly co

n
sid

e
re

d
 h

im
 to

 b
e
 a

 h
o
th

e
a
d
. 

In
 1

9
6

4
 n

e
w

 e
vid

e
n

ce
 tu

rn
e

d
 u

p
 a

b
o

u
t a

 sta
te

m
e

n
t O

sw
a

ld
 h

a
d

 
m

a
d

e
 a

t th
e

 C
u

b
a

n
 E

m
b

a
ssy. A

fte
r th

e
 a

ssa
ssin

a
tio

n
 a

n
 A

m
e

rica
n

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ist p

a
rty m

e
m

b
e

r—
w

h
o

 w
a

s a
lso

 a
n

 F
B

I in
fo

rm
a

n
t—

m
a

d
e

 
a

 trip
 to

 H
a

va
n

a
 a

n
d

 sp
o

ke
 w

ith
 F

id
e

l C
a

stro
. O

n
 Ju

n
e

 1
7

, 1
9

6
4

. J. 
E

d
g

a
r H

o
o

v
e

r s
e

n
t a

 to
p

-s
e

c
re

t le
tte

r b
y
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

l c
o

u
rie

r to
 th

e
 

W
a

rre
n

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

's ch
ie

f co
u

n
se

l, J. L
e

e
 R

a
n

kin
. H

o
o

ve
r w

ro
te

 
th

a
t "th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 co

n
fid

e
n

tia
l so

u
rce

 w
h

ich
 h

a
s fu

rn
ish

e
d

 re
lia

b
le

 in
fo

r-
m

a
tio

n
 in

 th
e

 p
a

st, w
e

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
vise

d
 o

f so
m

e
 sta

te
m

e
n

t m
a

d
e

 b
y 

• Fid
e
l C

a
stro

, C
u
b
a
n
 P

rim
e
 M

in
iste

r, co
n
ce

rn
in

g
 th

e
 a

ssa
ssin

a
tio

n
 o

f 
P

re
sid

e
n
t K

e
n
n
e
d
y." T

h
e
 e

xiste
n
ce

 o
f th

is le
tte

r d
id

n
't co

m
e
 to

 lig
h
t 

u
n

til 1
9

7
6

, w
h

e
n

 it w
a

s d
e

cla
ssifie

d
 a

lo
n

g
 w

ith
 m

a
n

y o
th

e
r C

o
m

m
is-

s
io

n
 p

a
p
e
rs

 in
 th

e
 N

a
tio

n
a
l A

rc
h
iv

e
s
—

b
u
t th

e
 c

ru
c
ia

l p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

co
n

ta
in

in
g

 w
h

a
t C

a
stro

 sa
id

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
le

te
d

 fro
m

 th
e

 d
e

cla
ssifie

d
 

co
p
y. T

h
e
 fo

llo
w

in
g
 ye

a
r, h

o
w

e
ve

r, T
V

 n
e
w

sm
a
n
 D

a
n
ie

l S
ch

o
rr o

b
-

ta
in

e
d
 th

e
 d

e
le

te
d
 p

a
ssa

g
e
 fro

m
 h

is o
w

n
 so

u
rce

s. In
 h

is b
o
o
k C

learin
g

 
th

e
 A

ir (e
xce

rp
te

d
 th

e
 N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f B
o

o
k
s
), S

ch
o

rr re
ve

a
le

d
 

th
a
t th

e
 m

issin
g
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 q

u
o
te

d
 C

a
stro

 a
s sa

yin
g
 "th

a
t O

sw
a
ld

, o
n
 

h
is

 v
is

it to
 th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
la

te
, h

a
d
 ta

lk
e
d
 o

f a
s
s
a
s
s
in

a
tin

g
 P

re
s
id

e
n
t 

K
e

n
n

e
d

y. T
h

e
 co

n
su

l h
a

d
 ta

ke
n

 th
is a

s a
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
 p

ro
vo

ca
tio

n
. T

h
e

 
C

u
b
a
n
 a

m
b
a
s
s
a
d
o
r in

 M
e
x
ic

o
 C

ity
 h

a
d
 re

p
o
rte

d
 th

e
 in

c
id

e
n
t to

 
H

a
v
a

n
a

. It h
a

d
 n

o
t b

e
e

n
 ta

k
e

n
 s

e
rio

u
s
ly

 a
t th

e
 tim

e
, b

u
t a

fte
r 

K
e
n
n
e
d
y's a

ssa
ssin

a
tio

n
, C

a
stro

 h
a
d
 co

m
e
 to

 su
sp

e
ct th

a
t th

e
 e

ffo
rt 

to get O
sw

a
ld

 in
to

 C
u

b
a

 w
a

s p
a

rt o
f a

 rig
h

t-w
in

g
 co

n
sp

ira
cy. O

sw
a

ld
 

w
o

u
ld

 re
tu

rn
 fro

m
 C

u
b

a
, th

e
n

 a
ssa

ssin
a

te
 th

e
 p

re
sid

e
n

t, a
n

d
 it w

o
u

ld
 

lo
o
k a

s th
o
u
g
h
 C

a
stro

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 re

sp
o
n
sib

le
." 

T
h
is in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 w

a
s n

e
ve

r p
u
rsu

e
d
 b

y th
e
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 o

r m
e
n
-

tio
n
e
d
 in

 its re
p
o
rt. In

 fa
ct, tw

o
 o

f th
e
 sta

ff la
w

ye
rs, %

V
. D

a
vid

 S
la

w
so

n
 

a
n
d
 D

a
vid

 B
e
lin

, d
o
n
't re

ca
ll e

ve
r h

a
vin

g
 se

e
n
 H

o
o
ve

r's le
tte

r. B
u
t th

e
 

F
B

I in
fo

rm
a
n
t's a

cco
u
n
t w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 su

p
p
o
rte

d
 b

y a
n
o
th

e
r re

p
o
rt th

re
e
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m
istake in m

aking his fam
ous attack on the M

oncada barracks in 
1953. C

astro spoke w
ith her for tw

o or three hours, until he w
as finally 

draw
n aw

ay by an aide tugging on his sleeve. F
or our purposes the 

m
ost im

portant thing he said to her that evening w
as a reference to 

the G
arrison case. H

e asked her if G
arrison's theory of the assassina-

tion w
as supportable. T

he reason for his interest seem
s clear. E

ver 
since O

sw
ald's ro-C

uba background had been revealed in late 1963, 
C

astro's public position w
as t at C

u a had been set up and that the 
m

urder w
as a plot by right-w

ing forces. N
ow

 there w
as a N

ew
 O

rleans 
prosecutor saying' the sam

e thing. 
A

 B
ritish journalist, C

o
rn

er C
lark

,  later claim
ed

 th
at h

e h
ad

 also
 

gotten an im
prom

ptu interview
 w

ith C
astro in July 1967, perhaps 

during this sam
e w

eek. A
nd C

lark's version of w
hat C

astro told him
 

w
as the sam

e story J. E
dgar H

oover had reported in his then still-
classified letter of 1964. A

ccording to an article by C
lark published 

that O
ctober—

in, ofall places, the N
ation

al E
n

qu
irer—

C
astro told 10 N

i 

him
 that O

sw
ald had com

e to the C
uban consulate tw

ice, each tim
e 

 
for about fifteen m

inutes. C
lark quoted C

astro as saying, "T
he first 

l 	
sa'1■ 01'
 

nine—
I w

as told—
he w

anted to w
ork for us. H

e w
as asked to explain, 

I
 1."--  

but he w
ouldn't. H

e w
ouldn't go into details. T

he second tim
e he said 

be w
anted to 'free C

uba from
 A

m
erican im

perialism
.' T

hen he said 
som

ething like, 'S
om

eone ought to shoot that P
resident K

ennedy.' 
T

hen O
sw

ald said—
and this w

as exactly how
 it w

as reported to m
e 

—
'M

ay
b
e I'll try

 to
 d

o
 it.' " 

C
astro added that he had not alerted the U

nited S
tates governm

ent 
because O

sw
ald had been considered a "w

ild m
an" and w

as not taken 
seriously: "W

e ci .  n't have any relations w
ith the A

m
erican govern- 

m
en

t an
y

w
ay

. If I'd
 to

 en
 it see 	

I m
ig

h
t h

av
e in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
U

nited N
ations or som

e other official agency like that. B
ut w

ho w
ould 

have believed m
e? P

eople w
ould have said that O

sw
ald w

as just m
a', 

or that I'd gone m
ad." C

lark also quoted him
 as saying, "I thought kn

 
the visits m

ight be som
ething to do w

ith the C
IA

—
w

hether anything  
eventually happened or not.... T

hen, too, after such a plot had been Q
t  

found out, w
e w

ould be blam
ed—

for som
ething w

e had nothing to do 
w

ith. It coudl have been an excuse for another invasion try. In any 
case, people w

ould have tried to put it at m
y door. I w

as not responsi-
ble for K

ennedy's death, I w
ill tell you that. I think he w

as killed by 
U

.S
. fascists—

right-w
ing elem

ents w
ho disagreed w

ith him
." (S

ince 
Jim

 G
arrison also thought that O

sw
ald's trip to M

exico had "som
e-

th
in

g
 to

 d
o
 w

ith
 th

e C
IA

." C
astro

 w
as in

 effect su
p
p
o
rtin

g
 th

at 
theory.) 

years later. 
W

hile H
oover's letter lay buried, tim

e passed. In early 1967 N
ew

 
O

rleans' flam
boyant district attorney, Jim

 G
arrison, announced to the 

w
orld that he had uncovered a conspiracy behind the assassination of 

the P
resident. H

is chief suspect w
as D

avid F
errie, O

sw
ald's old C

ivil 
A

ir P
atrol instructor. B

ut F
errie, in poor health, died of a cerebral 

hem
orrhage on F

ebruary 
2
2
. U

ndaunted, G
arrison soon arrested a 

prom
inent N

ew
 O

rleans businessm
an, C

lay S
haw

. G
arrison charged 

that F
erri, O

sw
ald, and S

haw
 had plotted the assassination at a party 

at F
errie's apartm

ent and that the m
urder itself had been carried out 

b
y

 a team
 o

f an
ti-C

astro
 C

u
b

an
s. E

v
en

tu
ally

 th
e co

n
sp

irato
rs he 

m
entioned w

ould include M
inutem

en, C
IA

 agents, D
allas oil m

en 
an

d
 p

o
licem

en
, arm

s d
ealers, W

h
ite R

u
ssian

s, an
d

 a h
o

st o
f o

th
er 

reactionaries. 
T

he m
ore publicity G

arrison got, the w
ilder his charges becam

e. In 
M

ay
 1

9
6

7
 G

arriso
n

 issu
ed

 a su
b

p
o

en
a fo

r C
IA

 d
irecto

r R
ich

ard
 

H
e
lm

s, dem
anding that H

elm
s produce a photograph show

ing O
s-

w
ald in the com

pany of a C
IA

 agent in M
exico. G

arrison apparently 
reasoned it this w

ay. T
he C

IA
 had never produced a photograph of 

O
sw

ald
 tak

en
 b

y
 th

eir su
rv

eillan
ce cam

eras statio
n
ed

 o
u
tsid

e th
e 

C
u
b
an

 an
d
 R

u
ssian

 em
bassies. T

h
erefo

re, th
ey

 m
u

st h
av

e tak
en

 a 
photograph that show

ed O
sw

ald in the com
pany of som

eone w
hose 

identity they did not w
ant to be revealed. W

ho could O
sw

ald's sup-
posed com

panion have been? O
bviously, a C

IA
 agent. 

B
y

 th
is tim

e th
e p

ress w
as callin

g
 th

e G
arriso

n
 in

v
estig

atio
n

 a 
three-ring circus. In Juen an hour-long N

B
C

 docum
entary charged 

G
arrison w

ith attem
pting to bribe and intim

idate w
itnesses and using 

other questionable tactics. W
hen N

B
C

 gave G
arrison air tim

e to reply 
on July 15, G

arrison once again asserted that O
sw

ald w
as w

ithout 
question "in the em

ploy of U
.S

. intelligence agencies." H
e did not, 

how
ever, produce any evidence. 

M
eanw

hile, F
idel C

astro w
as evidently w

atching the G
arrison case 

w
ith interest. In July 1967 scores of foreign reporters w

ent to C
uba 

to
 co

v
er an

 in
tern

atio
n

al co
n

feren
ce in

 su
p

p
o

rt o
f rev

o
lu

tio
n

ary
 

groups in A
sia and L

atin A
m

erica. A
t an official reception in m

id-
July, C

astro m
et an A

m
erican reporter nam

ed L
aura B

ergquist and 
gave her a lengthy im

prom
ptu interview

 w
hich she E

ater w
rote about 

in
.L

ook m
agazin

e. (It m
ust be understood that C

astro likes to talk—
T

u
rn

er C
atied

g
e o

f th
e N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 T
im

es o
n
ce said

 o
f h

im
 th

at h
e 

m
ade the garrulous S

enator H
ubert H

um
phrey look like S

ilent C
al 

C
oolidge.) C

astro surprised B
ergquist by adm

itting he had m
ade a 
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T
hese statem

ents attributed to C
astro by C

lark tally point for P
oint 

w
ith the private conversation reported in H

oover's letter to the C
orn. 

m
ission. T

his m
ay be better appreciated if w

e look-at the tw
o accounts  

side by side. 

F
B

I in
fo

rm
a

n
t's re

p
o

rt: 
A

t th
e

 
co

n
su

la
te

 O
sw

a
ld

 h
a

d
 

ta
lke

d
 o

f a
ssa

ssin
a
tin

g
 P

re
sid

e
n
t 

K
e

n
n

e
d

y. 

T
he consul had taken this as a de-

lib
e

ra
te

 p
ro

v
o

c
a

tio
n

, b
u

t it h
a

d
 

n
o

t b
e

e
n

 ta
k
e

n
 s

e
rio

u
s
ly

 a
t th

e
 

tim
e
. 

A
fte

r K
e
n
n
e
d
y
's

 a
s
s
a
s
s
in

a
tio

n
 

C
a
stro

 h
a
d
 co

m
e
 to

 su
sp

e
ct th

a
t 

th
e
 e

ffo
rt to

 g
e
t O

sw
a
ld

 in
to

 C
u
b
a
 

w
as p

a
rt o

f a
 rig

h
t-w

in
g
 co

n
sp

ir-
a

c
y
.... it w

o
u

ld
 lo

o
k
 a

s
 th

o
u

g
h

 
C

astro had been responsible. 

C
o

m
e

r C
la

rk in
te

rvie
w

: 
"T

h
e

n
 h

e
 s

a
id

 s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 lik

e
, 

'S
o

m
e

o
n

e
 o

u
g

h
t to

 s
h

o
o

t th
a

t 
P

re
sid

e
n

t K
e

n
n

e
d

y.... M
a

yb
e

 Ili 
try

 to
 d

o
 it' " 

O
sw

a
ld

 h
a

d
 

been 
co

n
sid

e
re

d
 a

 
"w

ild
 m

a
n

" 
a
n
d
 w

a
s
 n

o
t ta

k
e
n
 

se
rio

u
sly. 

. idler such a p
lo

t h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 

fo
u

n
d

 o
u

t, w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
la

m
e

d
—

fo
r so

m
e
th

in
g
 w

e
 h

a
d
 n

o
th

in
g
 to

 
d
o
 w

ith
.... I th

in
k
 h

e
 w

a
s
 k

ille
d
 

b
y U

.S
. fa

scists—
rig

h
t-w

in
g
 d

ie
- 

a a 

T
here are seven good reasons for believing that C

astro did in fact 
m

a
ke

 th
e
se

 sta
te

m
e
n
ts to

 H
o
o
ve

r's in
fo

rm
a
n
t a

n
d
 to

 C
o
rn

e
r C

la
rk. 

F
irst, the general interpretation of the scsassination attributed to him

 
in both accounts is exactly w

hat he has expressed other occasions. In 
1974, 

fo
r in

sta
n
ce

, h
e
 to

ld
 F

ra
n
k M

a
n
kie

w
icz a

n
d
 K

irb
y 

Jones:  
"[T

h
is m

a
n
—

O
sw

a
ld

 . .. a
p
p
lie

d
 fo

r a
 p

e
rm

it a
t th

e
 C

u
b
a
n
 e

m
b
a
ssy 

to
 tra

ve
l to

 C
u

b
a

, a
n

d
 h

e
 w

a
s n

o
t g

ive
n

 th
e

 p
e

rm
issio

n
. W

e
 h

a
d

 n
o

 
id

e
a

 w
h

o
 h

e
 w

a
s. B

u
t I a

sk m
yse

lf w
h

y w
o

u
ld

 a
 m

a
n

 w
h

o
 co

m
m

its 
such an act try to com

e here. S
om

etim
es w

e ask ourselves if som
eone 

did not w
ish to involve C

uba in this, because I am
 under the im

pres-
sion that K

ennedy's assassination w
as organized by reactionaries in 

th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s a
n
d
 th

a
t it 'w

a
s a

ll a
 re

su
lt o

f a
 co

n
sp

ira
cy. 

"W
hat I can say is that he asked perm

ission to travel to C
uba. N

o
w

, 
im

agine that by coincidence he had b
e

e
n

 g
ra

n
te

d
 th

is p
e
rm

it, th
a
t h

e
 

h
a
d
 visite

d
 C

u
b
a
 fo

r a
 fe

w
 d

a
ys, th

e
n
 re

tu
rn

e
d
 to

 th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s 
a

n
d

 kille
d

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y. T
h

a
t w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

te
ria

l fo
r a

 p
ro

vo
ca

. 
tio

n
." 

B
u

t m
o

re
 im

p
o

rta
n

t, th
e

 sta
te

m
e

n
ts a

ttrib
u

te
d

 to
 O

sw
a

ld
 so

u
n

d
 

a
u
th

e
n
tic. C

la
rk's m

ore d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

cco
u
n
t fits in

 p
e
rfe

ctly w
ith

 O
s-

w
ald's p

a
st re

co
rd

 a
n
d
 w

ith
 h

is kn
o
w

n
 situ

a
tio

n
 a

t th
e
 tim

e
 h

e
 a

p
-. 

 

I
 

S 

P
it 

fi 

p
a
re

d
 at the C

uban E
m

bassy. F
or instance, C

astro quoted O
sw

ald 
as saying he w

anted to w
ork for the C

ubans. It now
 appears that th

is
 

w
as indeed O

sw
ald's am

bition, but few
 people realized that in 1967. 

T
here w

as certainly no hint of this in the W
arren R

eport or the early 
co

n
sp

ira
cy b

o
o

ks. F
u

rth
e

rm
o

re
, if w

e
 a

cce
p

t th
a

t C
a

stro
's w

a
rn

in
g

 
and the S

ylvia O
dio incident w

ere fresh in his m
ind, it is reasonable 

that O
sw

ald m
ight have said, "S

om
eone ought to shoot th

a
t P

re
sid

e
n

t 

K
en nedy," and then add—

as though the possibility had just occurred 
to  h

im
—

"M
a

yb
e

 I'll try to
 d

o
 it." L

e
ss th

a
n

 a
 w

e
e

k b
e

fo
re

 th
is, 

Leopoldo had relayed a sim
ilar m

essage to O
dio. O

sw
ald's statem

ent 
to

 th
e

 C
u

b
a

n
 o

fficia
l th

a
t h

e
 w

a
n

te
d

 to
 "fre

e
 C

u
b

a
 fro

m
 A

m
e

rica
n

 
im

p
e

ria
lism

" so
u

n
d

s fa
m

ilia
r a

s w
e

ll. L
e

o
p

o
ld

o
 h

a
d

 q
u

o
te

d
 h

im
 a

s 
saying that K

ennedy w
as the one "w

ho w
as holding the freedom

 of 
C

uba, actually." A
nd O

sw
ald had been speaking out a

g
a

in
s
t "A

m
e

ri-

ca
n

 im
p
e
ria

lism
" e

ve
r since his interview

s w
ith Johnson and M

osby 

in T
hese threats 

eats echo sim
ilar statem

ents he had m
ade about E

isen- 
\
D

y
l it
L

)  
b

o
w

er an
d

 G
en

eral W
alker. T

o
 O

sw
ald

, th
ese d

issim
ila

r m
e

n
 w

e
re

 v
i  

id
e
n
tica

l in
 one respect—

they w
ere leaders w

ho abused their pow
er 

to exploit and oppress. or threatened to do so: E
isenhow

er w
as "ex-

ploiting the w
orking class," W

alker w
as potentially another H

itler—
and he thought he w

ould be "doing a justice to the people" if he got 
r id

 o
f h

im
. A

n
d

 n
o

w
, P

re
s

id
e

n
t K

e
n

n
e

d
y

, w
h

o
 O

s
w

a
ld

 h
a

d
/ 

believed m
ight accept the status quo after the B

ay of P
igs, had been K a

A
g
p
tit i)  

u
n

m
a

ske
d

 in O
sw

ald's m
ind as a danger to C

uba, som
eone w

ho ought /  
to b

e
 kille

d
. 

F
inally, there is another reason to believe that C

lark w
as telling the 

truth, It a
p

p
e

a
rs tip

( C
o

n
su

l A
zcu

e
 did indeed consider O

sw
ald a 

"w
ild

 m
a

n
"—

o
th

e
rw

ise
, w

h
y w

o
u

ld
 h

e
 h

a
ve

 to
ld

 O
sw

a
ld

 th
a

t a
 p

e
r 

son like him
 w

as hurting the C
uban revolution rather than helping it? 

T
h

u
s, C

o
rn

e
r C

la
rk's sto

ry co
n
ta

in
e
d
 a

 rich
 su

b
te

xt th
a
t n

e
ith

e
r 

C
lark nor C

astro coudl have know
n about. It doesn't seem

 likely that 
C

la
rk co

u
ld

 h
a
ve

 fa
b
rica

te
d
 th

is sto
ry w

ith
 its m

yria
d
 o

f re
fle

ctio
n
s 

o
f O

sw
a
ld

's ch
a
ra

cte
r a

n
d
 b

a
ckg

ro
u
n
d
. B

u
t a

fte
r h

is fre
e
-la

n
ce

 a
c-

count of C
astro's revelation w

as published in the N
a

tio
n

a
l E

n
q

u
ire

r, 

it sank w
ithout a trace until it w

as brought to light by D
aniel S

chorr 

. in
  1977- 

B
y 1978 the situation had changed. The G

arrison investigation had 
long since collapsed into a fiasco, and the recent revelations about 
C

IA
 plots to m

urder C
astro had given im

petus to a new
 theory—

that 
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K
ennedy's death had been a C

uban retaliation for the m
urder plots. 

E
arly that year the H

ouse A
ssassinations C

om
m

ittee sent a delegation 
to H

avana to m
eet w

ith C
astro. T

he congressm
en and staff m

em
bers 

w
anted to ask him

 about tw
o incidents in particular: the w

arning he 
had given to D

aniel H
arker about assassination plots in S

eptem
ber 

1963, and C
orner C

lark's report. 
W

hen the delegation finally got to see him
, C

astro appeared to be 
cooperative. C

oncerning the 1963 im
prom

ptu interview
 w

ith H
arker, 

C
astro

 in
sisted

 h
e h

ad
 b

een
 m

isu
n

d
ersto

o
d

: "I d
id

 n
o

t m
ean

 to
 

th
reaten

 b
y
 th

at. . . b
u
t rath

er, lik
e a w

arn
in

g
 th

at w
e k

n
ew

; th
at 

w
e had new

s about it; and that to set those precedents of plotting the 
assassination of leaders of other countries w

ould be a very bad prece-
d

en
t. . . I d

id
n

't say
 it as a th

reat. I d
id

 n
o

t m
ean

 b
y

 th
at th

at w
e 

w
ere going to take m

easures—
sim

ilar m
easures—

like a retaliation for 
that. . . . F

or 3 years, w
e had know

n there w
ere plots against us. S

o 
the conversation cam

e about very casually, you know
; but I w

ould say 
that all these plots or attem

pts w
ere part of the everyday life." H

e 
ad

d
ed

, "W
e w

ere co
n

stan
tly

 arrestin
g

 p
eo

p
le train

ed
 b

y
 th

e C
IA

 
. . . w

ith explosives, w
ith telescopic target rifles." 

C
astro again m

ade the reasonable argum
ent that it w

ould have been 
m

ad
n
ess fo

r th
e C

u
b
an

s to
 h

av
e p

lo
tted

 K
en

n
ed

y
's d

eath
, say

in
g
, 

"T
hat w

ould have been the m
ost perfect pretext for the U

nited S
tates 

to invade our country w
hich is w

hat I have tried to prevent for all 
th

ese y
ears, in

 ev
ery

 p
o
ssib

le sen
se"—

an
 arg

u
m

en
t th

at w
as also

 
im

plied in a com
m

ent C
lark quoted him

 as having m
ade: "It could 

have been an excuse for another invasion try." In addition, M
ankiew

-
icz an

d
 Jo

n
es h

ad
 q

u
o

ted
 h

im
 as say

in
g

 "T
h

at w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e b
een

 
m

aterial for a provocation." T
he C

om
m

ittee had no trouble accepting 
this. A

 C
uban plot w

ould have indeed been a reckless adventure, and 
its discovery w

ould probably have destroyed C
uba. H

ad C
astro been 

planning a retaliation in S
eptem

ber 1963, he w
ould hardly have talked 

about it ahead of tim
e to an A

m
erican reporter. 

B
ut C

astro's response to their second question took the delegation 
b
y
 su

rp
rise. W

h
en

 h
e w

as ask
ed

 ab
o
u
t O

sw
ald

's rep
o
rted

 th
reat 

against P
resident K

ennedy at the em
bassy, C

astro said, "T
his is ab-

surd. I didn't say that. It has been invented from
 beginning u

n
til th

e 
end." C

astro denied that the interview
 ever took place. H

e su
ggested

 
that the journalist's reputation should be investigated. (C

lark had by 
th

is tim
e d

ied
.) C

astro
 arg

u
ed

 th
at C

lark
's sto

ry
 w

as im
p

lau
sib

le 
because, had the threat occurred, "it w

ould have been our m
oral duty 

to inform
 the U

nited S
tates." 

T
he C

om
m

ittee disagreed that C
uba w

ould have been obligated to 
report such a threat. F

urtherm
ore, it had access to "a highly confiden-

tial, but reliable source" that disputed C
astro's testim

ony. T
he source 

reported that O
sw

ald had "vow
ed in the presence of C

uban C
onsulate 

officials to assassinate the P
resident." N

evertheless the C
om

m
ittee 

u
ltim

ately
 accep

ted
 C

astro
's d

en
ial. It d

ecid
ed

 "o
n

 b
alan

ce" th
at 

O
sw

ald didn't voice a threat to C
uban officials. Its reasoning w

as 
som

ew
hat peculiar. T

he C
om

m
ittee argued in its report that C

astro 
probably w

ould not have lied to A
m

erican congressm
en, because 

being caught in a lie w
ould have been m

ore dangerous than adm
itting 

that C
uba had know

ledge of O
sw

ald's threat—
since being caught in 

a lie m
ight have raised sinister im

plications of direct C
uban involve-

m
ent. 
C

astro m
ay have figured the odds differently. F

or if he had adm
it-

ted that the C
lark interview

 w
as authentic he w

ould have been lending 
support to S

chorr's theory that his ow
n w

arning about assassination 
plots m

ay have inspired O
sw

ald. T
hus, w

hile it w
ould have been in 

C
uba's interest to reveal O

sw
ald's threat at the tim

e Jim
 G

arrison w
as 

arguing that the C
IA

 had sent O
sw

ald to M
exico C

ity, it w
as now

 in 
C

uba's interest to deny it. 
M

aurice H
alperin has w

ritten of F
idel C

astro, "L
ike all successful 

political leaders.. .. he has been a disciple of M
achiavelli, capable of 

inconsistency, opportunism
, and deceit but not for their ow

n sake and 
alw

ays w
eighing anticipated profits against costs in any political oper-

ation." H
alperin also noted that F

idel often said, "W
e are not afraid 

of danger. A
s a m

atter of fact, w
e th

rive on it. A
nd besides, everyone 

has to die sooner or later." 
H

ad the C
uban prem

ier been an ordinary w
itness, the C

om
m

ittee 
m

ight have checked his story m
ore carefully. T

o back up his argum
ent 

that the C
lark interview

 never took place, C
astro contended that it 

w
asn

't easy
 to

 g
et an

 in
terv

iew
 w

ith
 h

im
, th

at even
 a w

ell-know
n 

rep
o
rter lik

e B
ill M

o
y
ers h

ad
 h

ad
 d

ifficu
lty

 arran
g
in

g
 a m

eetin
g
. 

W
hile this m

ay w
ell have been true of form

al interview
s, lengthy 

im
prom

ptu conversations w
ere som

ething else again, as the D
aniel 

H
arker and L

aura B
ergquist interview

s dem
onstrate. (A

s a m
atter of 

fact, it is odd that C
astro should have m

ade this argum
ent during the 

sam
e m

eeting at w
hich he explained that the w

arning H
arker reported 

w
as part of a conversation that "cam

e about very casually.") 
S

econd, to refu C
om

er C
lark's claim

 that he had spoken w
ith him

 
at a H

avana izzeria, C
astro told the C

om
m

ittee delegation that he 
never w

ent to pu ic restaurants. W
hether or not this w

as tru
e w

hen 

fft,. 
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he said it in 1978, it w
as certainly not true in earlier years. In 1974 

C
astro took

 th
e visitin

g w
riters M

an
k

iew
icz an

d
 Jon

es to an
 A

rab
 

restaurant "in the m
iddle of now

here" and table-bopped to greet all 

the patrons. A
nd in C

astro's C
u

ba, C
u

ba's F
idel, published in 1967, 

L
ee L

ockw
ood described how

 C
astro drove around a H

avana suburb 
after m

idnight until he found an "all-night pizzeria" w
here C

astro, 
L

ockw
ood, and the Sw

iss am
bassador talked for an hour and a half. 

M
ankiew

icz and Jones later w
rote, "F

idel is a form
er trial law

yer 
an

d
 h

e sh
ow

s it. A
ll h

is argu
m

en
ts follow

 a carefu
lly stru

ctu
red

 

presentation. B
y the tim

e he has built his case, if you
 d

o n
ot w

atch
 

ou
t, h

e h
as you

 con
vin

ced
 of th

in
gs you

 d
o n

ot b
elieve."

 
13...O

ctober 1963—
R

ead
in

g b
e-

tw
een

 th
e L

in
es 

O
N

E
 can only guess at O

sw
ald's thoughts on the long bus ride back 

to D
allas. It seem

s clear that he w
as genuinely disappointed and angry 

about the red tape he had run into at the M
exican em

bassies. 
O

sw
ald's life w

as a constant circling over the sam
e ground. H

is 
quarrel w

ith A
zcue m

ight have rem
inded him

 of the trouble he'd had 
gettin

g th
e R

u
ssian

s to accep
t h

im
—

or of th
e an

gry scen
e at th

e 
A

m
erican E

m
bassy w

hen he tried to give up his citizenship. B
ureau-

crats w
ere alw

ays blocking his path, and w
henever he w

as thw
arted 

he usually reacted w
ith outrage or w

ith som
e kind of dram

atic m
anip-

ulation. B
ut apparently nothing he tried in M

exico w
orked. 

W
hen his first defection hadn't given him

 w
hat he w

anted he cam
e 

back, m
uch the sam

e as he w
as, and tried again. O

ne m
ight expect 

a sim
ilar reaction to this latest setback. O

sw
ald seldom

 gave up on an 
idea. F

aced w
ith an obstacle he m

aneuvered around it, but he had 
never reversed his direction. 

B
ut first, th

ere w
ere other m

atters to attend to. T
he W

arren C
om

-
m

ission calculated that O
sw

ald had about st29 left w
hen he returned 

from
 M

exico. A
s soon as he arrived in D

allas on O
ctober 3, he filed 

a claim
 for his last unem

ploym
ent check. H

e spent the night at the 
Y

, and the next day began looking for w
ork. H

e applied for a job w
ith 

th
e P

ad
gett P

rin
tin

g C
orp

oration
, an

d
 on

ly afterw
ard

 d
id

 h
e call 

M
arina and hitchhike out to the P

aine house in Irving. 
W

hen they w
ere alone he told M

arina about his recent disappoint-
m

ent at the C
uban E

m
bassy: "A

lt, they're such terrible bureaucrats 

... la
 1 
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O
ctob

er 1963—
R

eading betw
een

 th
e L

in
es...1

8
3
 

T
exas S

chool B
ook D

epository. W
hen O

sw
ald telephoned that eve-

ning, R
uth told him

 about this possibility, and he ap
p
lied

 the next 
day. T

he superintendent, R
oy S

. T
ruly, later said, "H

e looked like a 
nice young fellow

 to m
e—

he w
as quiet and w

ell m
annered. H

e used 
the w

ord 'sir,' you know
, w

hich a lot of them
 don't do at this tim

e." 
T

ruly told him
 he could start w

ork the follow
ing day as tem

porary 
help, filling book orders at 51.25 an hour. 

In
 th

e d
ay

s ah
ead

 O
sw

ald
 w

o
u
ld

 o
ften

 read
 a lo

cal n
ew

sp
ap

er 
during. his break in the D

epository lunchroom
. O

ne of his co-w
orkers 

once noticed him
 reading som

ething about politics. O
n the w

eekends 
he got-a ride to R

uth's house w
ith W

esley F
razier, and he w

ould read 
new

spapers there, as w
ell. T

here w
as a good deal going on that m

ight 
have interested him

. O
n O

ctober 8 P
resident K

ennedy signed the 
N

uclear T
est-B

an T
reaty w

ith the S
oviet U

nion. C
uba im

m
ediately 

denounced the treaty, contending that w
hile the U

.S
. w

as m
aking an 

agreem
ent w

ith the S
oviet U

nion, it w
as increasing its acts of sabotage 

against C
uba. K

ennedy w
as m

eanw
hile trying to prod the R

ussians 
into getting their troops out of C

uba. T
here w

ere also several new
spa-

per reports on pro-C
astro terrorist attacks going on in V

enezuela. In 
S

outh V
ietnam

 the political situation w
as deteriorating. F

or som
e 

tim
e the A

m
erican

 g
o
v
ern

m
en

t h
ad

 b
een

 attem
p
tin

g
 to

 g
et P

rem
ier 

N
go D

inh D
iem

 to m
ake peace w

ith his B
uddhist opponents and get 

on w
ith the real w

ar against the C
om

m
unists. 

D
uring the w

eekends O
sw

ald spent at R
uth's he som

etim
es talked 

w
ith M

ichael P
aine, w

ho, although separated from
 his w

ife, spent part 
of his w

eekends there. M
ichael didn't notice any change in O

sw
ald's 

p
o
litical view

s since he last saw
 him

 in A
pril. O

sw
ald's m

ajor them
e 

rem
ained the exploitation of m

an by m
an, w

hich he called an unfor-
givable m

oral sin. N
ot only did O

sw
ald feel that A

m
erican w

orkers 
w

ere ex
p
lo

ited
, P

ain
e said

, b
u
t "h

e also
 th

o
u
g
h
t th

ey
 w

ere b
rain

-
w

ashed . . . that churches w
ere all alike, all the religious sects w

ere 
the sam

e and they w
ere all apparatus of the pow

er structure to m
ain-

tain itself in pow
er." W

hen P
aine pointed out that his church w

as 
financed by people like him

self, O
sw

ald just shrugged. P
aine said, " 

... his view
s still stood and it also perm

itted him
, I think, gave him

 
the m

oral ground to dism
iss m

y argum
ents because I w

as here just 
a product of m

y environm
ent . . and therefore I w

as just spouting 
the line that w

as fed m
e by the pow

er structure." 
D

esp
ite L

ee's p
io

u
s co

n
cern

 fo
r th

e w
o
rk

in
g
 m

an
, M

ich
ael o

b
-

served that, w
ith the exception of his daughter June, "people w

ere like 
cardboard" to him

. P
eople w

ere either stupid or m
alicious—

the ex- 

that nothing cam
e of it after all." H

e gave her the im
pression he'd 

changed his m
ind about going to C

uba and sending her to R
ussia. 

A
cco

rd
in

g
 to

 th
e W

arren
 R

ep
o
rt, O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 ap
p
aren

tly
 lo

st h
is 

enthusiasm
 for the C

astro regim
e and had given up his plans to go to 

C
uba. M

cM
illan agrees. S

he w
rote that after returning from

 M
exico, 

"L
ee's disenchantm

ent w
ith C

astro and C
uba w

as com
plete. H

e never 
again talked about 'U

ncle F
idel,' nor sang the song 'V

iva F
idel,' as 

he used to... ." B
ut a part of M

arina's testim
ony disputes this. S

he 
told the C

om
m

ission that, after L
ee cam

e back to D
allas, "this w

as 
his favorite subject, C

uba, and he w
as quite—

a little bit cracked about 
it, crazy

 ab
o
u
t C

u
b
a." 

It w
as agreed that M

arina w
ould stay on at R

uth's until after the 
baby w

as born w
hile O

sw
ald took a room

 in O
ak C

liff. T
he P

adgett 
com

pany job fell through w
hen one of the ow

ners of Jaggars-C
hiles-

S
tovall recom

m
ended against him

, saying he w
as a troublem

aker w
ith 

"com
m

unist tendencies," and several other applications brought no 
offers. A

t the end of his first w
eek at the room

ing house, O
sw

ald's 
landlady decided she didn't w

ant to rent to him
 any longer. ("I didn't 

L
ike his attitude. H

e w
as just kind of like this, you know

, just big shot. 
. . . Ju

st d
id

n
't w

an
t h

im
 aro

u
n
d
 m

e.") W
h
en

 O
sw

ald
 m

o
v
ed

 in
to

 
another room

ing house, he signed the register as O
.H

. L
ee. 

In a letter to her m
other on O

ctober 14, R
uth m

entioned that L
ee 

w
as looking for w

ork in D
allas. 

. H
e spent last w

eekend &
 the one before w

ith us here and w
as a happy 

ad
d
itio

n
 to

 o
u
r ex

p
an

d
ed

 fam
ily

. H
e p

lay
ed

 w
ith

 C
h
ris [R

u
th

's so
n
], 

w
atched football on T

V
, planed dow

n the doors that w
ouldn't close, and 

generally added a needed m
asculine flavor. F

rom
 a poor first im

pression 
I h

av
e co

m
e to

 lik
e h

im
... . 

If L
ee can just find w

ork that w
ill help so m

uch. M
eantim

e, I started 
giving him

 driving lessons last S
unday (yesterday). If he can drive this 

w
ill open up m

ore job possibilities &
 m

ore locations, 
I feel com

m
itted to seeing M

arina &
 L

ee through this difficult period 
in their lives. T

his m
ay m

ean (tho' I think it som
ew

hat unlikely) having 
her &

 the babies here until spring if L
ee has to go E

ast or som
ew

here 
looking for w

ork. 
W

hat I w
ould like m

ost is M
arina to stay through C

hristm
as (w

hich 
she has never celebrated—

at least A
m

erican style) then have you in Feb. 

L
ater that day she and M

arina had coffee at a neighbor's house, and 
one of the w

om
en there, hearing that L

ee needed a job, suggested he 
m

ight try the place w
here her brother, W

esley F
razier, w

orked—
the 
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plaited or the exploiters. A
s for the president, he got the im

pression 
that O

sw
ald "

d
id

n
't like anybody," but that be disliked K

ennedy less 
th

an
 th

e p
o
litician

s to
 th

e rig
h
t o

f K
en

n
ed

y
. (A

fter o
n
e o

f th
eir 

conversations, O
sw

ald told M
arina that M

ichael didn't understand 
anything about politics. M

ichael had religion, he said, but he had no 
philosophy.) 

L
ike de M

ohrenschildt, P
aine saw

 O
sw

ald as a revolutionary—
som

eone w
ho assum

ed that "the church and the pow
er structure and 

our education w
as all the sam

e vile system
 and therefore there w

ould 
have to be an overthrow

 of the w
hole thing." M

ichael thought O
sw

ald 
had "unreasonable and unrealistic and pervasive" feelings of hostility 
tow

ard A
m

erican society in general. H
e testified, "1 thought that he 

w
as of the m

ind that som
ething sm

all or evolutionary changes w
ere 

never going to have any effect. It had to be, though he never revealed
 

to m
e w

hat kind of actions or policies he w
ould have advocated or did 

advocate . . . it had to be of a rather drastic nature, w
here kindness 

or good feelings should not stand in the w
ay of those actions." W

hen 
P

ain
e felt m

o
v
ed

 to
 say

 th
at h

is o
w

n
 v

alu
es w

ere d
im

in
ish

ed
 in

 a 
situation of violence, O

sw
ald, in obvious disagreem

ent, rem
ained si-

lent. 
M

ichael also noticed that O
sw

ald som
etim

es got "hot under the 
collar" but exerted self-control as though he had had considerable 
p
ractice in

 h
o
ld

in
g
 h

is p
o
sitio

n
 firm

ly
 an

d
 n

o
t g

ettin
g
 ru

ffled
. It 

rem
inded him

 of the m
ovie about L

aw
rence of A

rabia, w
hen L

aw
-

rence held a m
atch w

hile it burned dow
n to his fingers and said that 

"y
o

u
 ju

st learn
 h

o
w

 to
 stan

d
 th

e p
ain

." 
D

espite the theoretical talk about violence and revolution, neither 
M

ichael nor R
uth had any idea that O

sw
ald w

as capable of acting on 
these beliefs. T

hey had no idea he had once tried to assassinate W
alker 

—
or that the w

eapon he used now
 lay disassem

bled and w
rapped in 

a b
lan

k
et am

o
n
g
 o

th
er b

elo
n
g
in

g
s o

f th
e O

sw
alds in their garage. 

M
ichael had m

oved the bundle out of his w
ay a couple of tim

es and 
im

agined that it contained cam
ping equipm

ent. 
W

hen O
sw

ald left N
ew

 O
rleans he had given R

uth's address to the 
post office as his forw

arding address, w
here he continued to receive 

his copies of T
he W

o
rk

e
r and T

h
e M

ilitan
t as w

ell as the R
ussian 

m
agazines he subscribed to, and T

im
e. T

he C
om

m
ission asked M

i-
chael P

aine if he had ever discussed these publications w
ith O

sw
ald. 

A
. Y

es, w
e ta

lk
ed

 w
ith

 reg
a
rd

 to
 th

e . . . W
orker. 

H
e said

 th
at 

. . you
 cou

ld
 tell w

h
at th

ey w
an

ted
 you

 to d
o b

y read
in

g b
etw

een
 th

e 
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lin
es, read

in
g th

e th
in

g an
d

 d
oin

g a little read
in

g b
etw

een
 th

e lin
es. H

e 

th
en

 gave roe an issue to look and see. 

M
ich

ael to
o

k
 th

e p
ap

er an
d

 g
lan

ced
 o

v
er it, th

in
k

in
g

 to
 h

im
self, 

"H
ere is a person w

ho is pretty, w
ell, out of it again if this is the w

ay 
be gets his com

m
unications from

 headquarters." It suggested to him
 

that O
sw

ald "w
anted to be a party to som

ething or a part of a group 
that had objectives." T

his conversation happened "fairly soon after 
h

is co
m

in
g

 b
ack

, so
 let's say

 th
e m

id
d

le o
f O

cto
b

er." H
e d

id
n

't 
rem

em
ber w

hich issue of T
h

e W
orker it w

as. 
T

he C
om

m
ission questioned him

 further about the incident. 

Q
, D

id
 you

 d
raw

 an
y in

feren
ce at th

e tim
e as a resu

lt of th
is con

versa-
tion

 w
ith

 O
sw

ald
? 

A
. W

ell, it m
ad

e m
e realize th

at he w
ould ikc to b

e active in
 som

e 
k

in
d

 of—
activist. It m

ad
e m

e also feel th
at h

e w
asn

't very w
ell con

-
n

ected
 w

ith
 a grou

p
 or h

e w
ou

ld
n

't h
ave su

ch
 a ten

u
ou

s w
ay of com

m
u

-
n

ication
, an

d
 I th

ou
gh

t it w
as rath

er ch
ild

ish
 . . to th

in
k

 th
at th

is w
as 

his bona fid
e w

ay of b
ein

g a m
em

b
er of th

is C
om

m
u

n
ist cau

se or som
e-

thing. 

T
his w

as the situation O
sw

ald w
as in—

the situation he had been 
in since he tried to join the C

om
m

unist cause in N
ew

 O
rleans w

hen 
he w

as sixteen. H
e had recently failed to reach "headquarters" in 

C
uba. O

perating on his ow
n, he had to obtain his ideas by reading 

betw
een the lines of T

h
e
 W

o
rk

e
r and other new

spapers. N
ot th

a
t h

e
 

saw
 these ideas as literal m

essages to him
—

P
aine did not think he w

as 
irrational. O

sw
ald sim

ply thought he w
as sm

art enough to deduce 
w

hat w
as going on in the w

orld and decide w
hat to do about it. B

ut 
O

sw
ald's statem

ent about T
h

e W
orker suggests that he believed the 

new
spaper's call to political action had given him

 a sanction of som
e 

kind to act against W
alker. 

T
h

e call to
 rev

o
lu

tio
n

ary
 v

io
len

ce w
as n

o
t en

tirely
 in

 O
sw

ald
's 

im
agination. A

n O
ctober e963 issue of T

he M
ilitant contained a m

ajor 
speech by C

astro entitled "W
hat is O

ur L
ine? T

he L
ine of C

onsistent 
A

nti-Im
perialism

." S
peaking just after the failure of a leftist coup 

attem
pt in S

anto D
om

ingo, C
astro pointed to "a great lesson for the 

D
om

inican people and for all the peoples, that there is only one w
ay, 

th
ere is o

n
ly

 o
n

e rem
ed

y
: to

 liq
u

id
ate th

e m
ilitarists, to

 fig
h

t th
e 

m
ilitarists, to defeat the m

ilitarists and shoot their leaders. . . . W
e 

m
ust know

 how
 im

perialism
 is trying to tighten the knot, w

hen the 
im

perialists are launching a counter-revolutionary offensive. T
hey do 

r.: 
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not im
press us. W

e are already veterans in this struggle. „ . B
ut w

e 
m

ust know
 w

hat our duties are in the struggle against the counter-
revolutionary offensive of im

perialism
 and in the struggle for the 

econom
y. W

ith the rifle and the w
ork-tool, the w

ork-tool and the rifle, 
w

ith these, w
ith both, w

e m
ust bring our victory." 

F
rid

ay
, O

cto
b
er ;8

, w
as O

sw
ald

's tw
en

ty
-fo

u
rth

 b
irth

d
ay

, an
d
 

w
hen he arrived in Irving M

arina and R
uth surprised him

 w
ith a cake 

and w
ine. H

e seem
ed touched and self-conscious. L

ee and M
arina 

w
ere getting along w

ell. M
ichael noticed that she som

etim
es sat in his 

lap and w
hispered "sw

eet nothings" in his ear. O
n the day follow

ing 
h
is b

irth
d
ay

 th
ey

 w
en

t in
to

 th
e liv

in
g
 ro

o
m

 after su
p
p
er to

 w
atch

 
television together. M

arina lay w
ith her head in his lap, half-asleep, 

w
hile he w

atched tw
o old m

ovies. O
ccasionally she felt him

 sit up 
straight and strain tow

ard the television set, greatly excited. 
W

hat w
as he w

atching that caused this unusual reaction? B
y an 

eerie coincidence, the double feature he had chosen echoed the them
e 

of C
astro's public w

arning: m
urder plots against C

uban leaders could 
lead to a retaliation. 

T
he first m

ovie w
as S

u
d

d
en

ly, 
in w

hich F
rank S

inatra played an 
ex-G

I w
ho planned to shoot an A

m
erican president. S

inatra's charac-
ter took over a house overlooking a railroad station. H

olding a rifle, 
he w

aited at a w
indow

 for the president's train to arrive. B
ut at the 

end, the train passed by w
ithout stopping and S

inatra w
as killed. T

he 
second m

ovie, W
e W

ere S
tran

g
ers, 

w
as based on the overthrow

 of 
C

uba's M
achado regim

e in 1933. John G
arfield played an A

m
erican 

w
ho had gone to C

uba to help a group of rebels assassinate the C
uban 

dictator by digging a tunnel and planting explosives. 
O

sw
ald's strong reaction to these film

s m
ade an im

pression on his 
w

ife. A
 S

ecret S
ervice report tw

o w
eeks after the assassination quotes 

her as saying that her husband had seen a m
ovie on T

V
 "depicting 

a plot to kill a C
uban dictator w

ith a bom
b w

here the plotters had to 
dig a tunnel and that L

ee did not like the picture as he said that w
as 

the w
ay they did it in the old days." S

he later testified, "O
ne film

 about 
the assassination of the president in C

uba. w
hich I had seen together 

w
ith

 h
im

, b
e said

 th
at th

is w
as a fictitio

u
s situ

atio
n

, b
u

t th
at the 

content of the film
 w

as sim
ilar to the actual situation w

hich existed 
in C

uba, m
eaning the revolution in C

uba." 

Q
. D

o you recall anything else he said about either of these film
s? 

A
. N

othing else. H
e didn't tell m

e anything else. H
e talk

ed
 to

 R
u
th
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A
 few

 w
ords. P

erhaps she know
s m

ore.... T
hey spoke in E

nglish. [S
o 

far as the record show
s, R

uth w
as never asked about this.] 

A
fter M

arina's testim
ony w

as revealed, the m
ovie dealing w

ith an 

A
m

erican president's assassination, S
u

d
d

en
ly, 

received considerable 

attention in the press. B
ut the other m

ovie—
the one.0sw

ald com
-

m
ented on—

did not. S
ince the C

om
m

ission staff w
as unaw

are of the 
p
lo

ts to
 m

u
rd

er C
astro

, O
sw

ald
's statem

en
ts attracted

 n
o
 fu

rth
er 

attention. A
pparently even M

arina didn't fully understand w
hat he 

m
eant. F

or O
sw

ald, how
ever, "the revolution in C

uba" w
as the C

as-
tro

 rev
o
lu

tio
n
, n

o
t o

n
ly

 h
is tak

eo
v
er o

f p
o
w

er b
u
t th

e co
n
tin

u
in

g
 

social revolution. T
he m

ost reasonable explanation for O
sw

ald's re-
m

arks is that he saw
 the parallels betw

een this m
ovie and the A

m
eri-

c an-backed plots against C
astro. T

he m
ovie w

as a fictionalized ac-
count of the actual situation w

hich existed in C
uba—

except that the 
m

ethods show
n w

ere out of date. T
hat observation, in turn, suggests 

that O
sw

ald som
ehow

 knew
 of the m

ethods being used in o
n

g
o

in
g

 

plots b
 

I b
elieve th

at, to
g
eth

er w
ith

 th
e tw

o
 

recent threats he m
ade against 

P
resid

en
t K

en
n
ed

y
's life, th

is ex
cited

 reactio
n
 an

 iT
S

— com
m

ents 

indicate that O
sw

ald w
as, in fact, aw

are of C
astro's w

arning about 
A

m
erican-backed plots to assassinate him

. H
e w

as excited because the 
double feature had practically read his m

ind. C
oincidences like this 

one can m
ake alm

ost anyone believe that fate has intervened. if I'm
 

right, these tw
o m

ovies m
ust have seem

ed like a tug at his sleeve. 

O
n

 th
e n

ex
t n

ig
h

t, a S
u

n
d

ay
. M

arin
a's lab

o
r p

ain
s b

eg
an

. R
u

th
 

drove her to the hospital w
hile O

sw
ald stayed behind to babysit June 

and the P
aine children. W

hen R
uth returned, the children w

ere in bed 
and O

sw
ald w

as in his room
. A

lthough his light w
as still on, he didn't 

com
e out 

to ask her about M
arina. S

hortly after eleven R
uth called 

the hospital and w
as told that M

arina had delivered a girl. B
y then, 

O
sw

ald's light w
as out. M

uch annoyed, R
uth decided he m

ight as w
ell 

w
ait until the follow

ing m
orning to hear that he w

as a father again. 
E

vidently, O
sw

ald w
as extrem

ely preoccupied. 

E
ven at this point, there are signs that O

sw
ald hadn't yet m

ade his 
d
ecisio

n
. T

h
e p

resid
en

t's ten
tativ

e p
lan

s to
 v

isit D
allas h

ad
 b

een
 

announced, but the visit w
ould not be m

ade definite until N
ovem

ber 
8, and even then there w

as no w
ord of a m

otorcade. 
D

u
rin

g
 th

e n
ex

t tw
o
 w

eek
s O

sw
ald

 resu
m

ed
 h

is o
ld

 ro
u
tin

e o
f 

building his political credentials, and he once again turned his atten- 

tzti: i. I 
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L
ion to E

dw
in A

. W
alker. O

n W
ednesday, O

ctober 23, he attended a 
large right-w

ing rally at w
hich W

alker spoke. T
he next evening som

e 
of W

alker's follow
ers created a national furor by jostling and spitting 

on the U
.S

. am
bassador to the U

nited N
ations, A

dlai S
tevenson. O

ver 
d
in

n
er at th

e P
ain

s' th
at F

rid
ay

. O
sw

ald
 m

en
tio

n
ed

 g
o
in

g
 to

 th
e 

W
alker rally M

ichael, w
ho w

as also interested in finding out m
ore 

ab
o
u
t th

e F
ar R

ig
h
t, g

ath
ered

 th
at L

ee w
as g

o
in

g
 aro

u
n
d
 to

 rig
h
t-

w
ing groups to fam

iliarize him
self w

ith them
. T

hat evening M
ichael 

w
as going to an A

m
erican C

ivil L
iberties U

nion m
eeting and invited 

O
sw

ald to com
e along. 

D
uring the m

eeting one of the speakers m
ade the rem

ark that all 
m

em
b
ers o

f th
e Jo

h
n
 B

irch
 S

o
ciety

 sh
o
u
ld

n
't b

e co
n
sid

ered
 an

ti-
S

em
itic. "L

ee at this point got up," P
aine recalled, "speaking loud and 

clear and coherently, saying that . . . he had been to this m
eeting of 

th
e rig

h
t-w

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 th
e n

ig
h

t b
efo

re o
r tw

o
 n

ig
h

ts b
efo

re an
d

 h
e 

refuted this statem
ent, saying nam

es and saying how
 . . . people on 

th
e p

latfo
rm

 sp
eak

in
g

 fo
r th

e B
irch

 S
o

ciety
 h

ad
 said

 an
ti-S

em
itic 

things and also anti-C
atholic statem

ents." O
ne of the nam

es O
sw

ald 
m

entioned w
as W

alker's. 
A

 frien
d
 an

d
 co

-w
o
rk

er o
f P

ain
e's, F

ran
k
 K

ry
stin

ik
, w

as at th
e 

A
C

L
U

 m
eeting and heard O

sw
ald's rem

arks. H
e got the im

pression 
that O

sw
ald w

as "stirring in dirty thoughts that you shouldn't like 
G

eneral W
alker. H

e didn't say G
eneral W

alker is a bad guy. H
e just 

m
ade com

m
ents that G

eneral W
alker is anti-S

em
itic and anti-C

ath-
olic and he w

as spreading a little seed of thought." 
A

fter th
e fo

rm
al m

eetin
g
 b

ro
k
e u

p
, d

iscu
ssio

n
 co

n
tin

u
ed

 o
v
er 

coffee. K
rystinik joined O

sw
ald and P

aine at the back of the room
, 

and approached L
ee by saying that M

ichael had told him
 a bit about 

his political background. K
now

ing that F
rank w

as about to defend 
free enterprise, M

ichael excused him
self, because he had heard it all 

before. K
rystinik asked O

sw
ald w

hat R
ussia had to offer that w

as 
better than he could find in the U

nited S
tates, and recalled, "H

e kind 
of shrugged his shoulders and didn't m

ake any particular com
m

ent 
th

en
." F

ran
k

 m
en

tio
n

ed
 th

at h
e h

ad
 m

et M
arin

a an
d

 Ju
n

e at th
e 

P
aines' and told him

 he should be "real proud of them
"—

to w
hich 

O
sw

ald replied that they w
ere nice, and let it go at that. S

oon they 
w

ere debating about capitalism
. K

rystinik told him
 he w

as an em
-

ployer and paid tw
o m

en s3 an hour and m
ade $

4
, but he bought the 

m
achinery and m

aterial. O
sw

ald said he w
as exploiting labor but, 

"T
h

at is all rig
h

t fo
r y

o
u

. In
 y

o
u

r so
ciety

 it is n
o

t a crim
e." 

F
rank sensed that O

sw
ald w

as talking dow
n to him

 and acting "as 

O
ctob

er 1963—
R

ead
in

g b
etw

een
 th
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if he had com
plete com

m
and of the argum

ent." H
e felt that there w

ere 
m

om
ents in the discussion w

hen he thought he had him
 practically 

beaten but O
sw

ald w
ouldn't accept his opinion. L

ee "turned his back 
and w

ould go dow
n a different avenue." F

rank agreed w
ith M

ichael, 
w

ho had told him
 that O

sw
ald w

as interesting to talk to but that once 
he had said his piece, he got very repetitive--he "had a certain fixed 
im

age in his m
ind, and w

as reluctant to have it im
proved or changed." 

T
he only tim

e P
resident K

ennedy's nam
e w

as m
entioned O

sw
ald 

had said he thought K
ennedy w

as doing "a real fine job" in civil rights 
—

K
rystinik thought that he placed a special em

phasis on the w
ay he 

said it. (T
here w

as continuing racial violence the S
outh. T

he m
onth 

before, several black children w
ere killed in the bom

bing of a B
irm

ing-
ham

 church. T
h

e W
orker's position w

as that the president and the 
atto

rn
ey

 g
en

eral w
eren

't tak
in

g
 a stro

n
g
 en

o
u
g
h
 stan

d
 ag

ain
st th

e 
racists.) E

ventually an older m
an interrupted their discussion, and he 

and O
sw

ald talked about civil rights and C
uba. B

efore the m
eeting 

ended O
sw

ald w
ent to speak to the m

an w
ho had operated the m

ovie 
projector that night and asked him

 how
 the projector w

orked. T
hen 

be picked up an application form
 for m

em
bership in the A

C
L

U
. A

s 
they w

ere going out the door, K
rystinik joked to P

aine, "W
e are going 

to have to set this boy up in business and convert him
," and O

sw
ald 

answ
ered lightly, "T

he m
oney m

ight corrupt m
e." 

O
n the drive hom

e P
aine explained that the function of the A

C
L

U
 

w
as to protect civil liberties. O

sw
ald told him

 that he couldn't join 
such an organization because it didn't have political objectives. H

e 
asked M

ichael if he knew
 the older m

an he had been talking to. P
aine 

recalled, "I think he said the m
an seem

ed to be friendly to C
uba, or 

rather he said, 'D
o you think that m

an is a C
om

m
unist?' A

nd I said 
'N

o.' A
nd then he said som

ething, 'I think he is.' T
hen I asked him

 
w

hy and I think he said som
ething in regard to C

uba or sym
pathy 

w
ith C

uba, and then I thought to m
yself, w

ell, that is rather feeble 
evidence for proving a C

om
m

unist. 
"B

ut he seem
ed to have the attitude of, felt he w

anted to m
eet that 

m
an again and w

as pleased to have m
et him

." A
nd once again P

aine 
thought, "If this is the w

ay he has to m
eet his C

om
m

unists, he has 
not yet found the C

om
m

unist group in D
allas." 

O
sw

ald now
 gave som

e thought to how
 he m

ight use the A
m

eriC
an 

C
ivil L

iberties U
nion. O

n N
ovem

ber t he m
ailed in the A

C
L

U
 appli- 

cation form
 he had taken w

ith him
 and rented a post office box, giving 

the A
C

L
U

 and the F
air P

lay for C
uba C

om
m

ittee as organizations 
w

hich m
ight receive m

ail at that box. O
n the sam

e day he sent another 
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h
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 first m

e
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tin
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 I a
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d
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s o

n
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cto
b
e
r 2

5
th

, a
 film

 w
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s sh
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w

n
 

a
n
d
 a

fte
rw

a
rd
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 ve

ry critica
l d

iscu
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 o
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rig
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 D
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lla
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n
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-rig
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tin
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d
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in
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 D
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lla
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T
h
is m
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e
tin

g
 p

re
ce
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 b
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n
e
 d
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 a

tta
ck o

n
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te
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 U
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ite
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s D
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tin

g
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ke
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u
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 se

e
, p

o
litica

l frictio
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 "le

ft" a
n
d
 "rig

h
t" is ve

ry 
great here. 

C
ould you advise m

e as to the general view
 w

e have on the A
m

erican 
C

ivil L
ib

e
rtie

s U
n

io
n

?
 

A
n
d
 to

 w
h
a
t d

e
g
re

e
, if a

n
y, I sh

o
u
ld

 a
tte

m
p
t to

 h
e
ig

h
te

n
 its p

ro
g
re

s-
sive tendencies? 

T
h

is D
a

lla
s b

ra
n

ch
 of the A

.C
.L

. U
. is firm

ly in
 th

e
 h

a
n
d
s o

f "lib
e
ra

l" 
p

ro
fe

ssio
n

a
l p

e
o

p
le

, (a
 m

in
iste

r a
n

d
 tw

o
 L

a
w

 p
ro

fe
sso

rs co
n

d
u
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 th
e
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th

 m
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tin
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o
w
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ve
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f th
o
se

 p
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t sh

o
w
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d
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a
rke

d
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 D
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b
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b
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, C
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, D
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 se
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 C

IA
 se

ctio
n
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
 C

u
b
a
, d

e
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e
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 p
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b
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F
BI agent Jam

es H
asty w

anted very m
uch to speak to L

ee H
arvey 

O
sw

ald. T
he F

B
I had lost track of him

 w
hen he left N

ew
 O

rleans. O
n 

O
ctober 3 the N

ew
 O

rleans office advised H
osty that M

arina had 

recen
tly

 left to
w

n
 in

 a statio
n

 w
ag

o
n

 w
ith

 a T
ex

as licen
se p

late 

"driven by a w
om

an w
ho could speak the R

ussian language," and that 

L
ee O

sw
ald had rem

ained behind and then disappeared the next day. 

(T
h
is in

fo
rm

atio
n
 ap

p
aren

tly
 cam

e fo
rm

 a n
eig

h
b
o
r.) H

o
sty

 w
as 

asked to try to locate L
ee and M

arina O
sw

ald. H
e had then checked 

their old neighborhood in D
allas and contacted R

obert O
sw

ald, but 
C

am
e up em

pty. 
O

n O
ctober 25 his interest in O

sw
ald intensified considerably w

hen 

N
cw

 O
rleans advised him

 that it had been inform
ed by the C

IA
 that 

O
sw

ald had been in touch w
ith the S

oviet E
m

bassy in M
exico C

ity 

in early O
ctober. H

osty's w
orry now

 w
as that the R

ussians m
ight 

have recruited O
sw

ald for espionage. F
our days later N

ew
 O

rleans 

sent him
 the forw

arding address O
sw

ald had left w
ith the post office 

—
2515 W

est F
ifth S

treet in Irving, R
uth P

aine's hom
e. H

osty im
m

edi-

ately checked out the P
aines and found that they w

ere reputable. R
uth 

w
as said

 to
 b

e a Q
u
ak

er an
d
 a "k

in
d
ly

" lad
y
. 

O
n N

ovem
ber t H

asty w
ent to her house to find O

sw
ald. R

uth w
as 

cordial and invited him
 in, but she didn't know

 O
sw

ald's room
ing 

house address. S
he knew

 the phone num
ber, but didn't think to offer 

th
at, an

d
 H

asty
 d

id
n
't req

u
est it. W

h
en

 H
o
sty

 ask
ed

 if sh
e k

n
ew

 

w
here O

sw
ald w

orked, R
uth hesitated. S

he explained that L
ee had 

told her the F
B

I had gotten him
 fired from

 jobs in the past. H
om

y 

assu
red

 h
er th

at th
is w

asn
't so

, th
at th

e ag
en

cy
 n

ev
er in

terv
iew

ed
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p
eo

p
le at th

eir jo
b
s, an

d
 th

at h
e w

an
ted

 to
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
ere O

sw
ald

 

w
orked to see if he w

as em
ployed in a sensitive industry. R

uth told 

lam
, and w

hen H
asty realized that O

sw
ald w

as a laborer in a w
are-

ho use, he w
as relieved—

O
sw

ald w
asn't in a position to com

m
it espio- 

n age at w
ork. 

W
hile they w

ere talking, M
arina w

alked into the room
. W

hen R
uth 

in troduced H
asty as an F

B
I agent, M

arina looked alarm
ed. H

asty 

thought she reacted like other people he had interview
ed from

 S
oviet 

bloc countries w
ho seem

ed to be afraid of any kind of police. B
ut this 

w
as o

n
ly

 p
art o

f th
e reaso

n
. M

arin
a k

n
ew

 h
er h

u
sb

an
d
's attitu

d
e 

tow
ard the F

B
I, and som

ething of that attitude had rubbed off on her. 
U

sing R
uth as an interpreter, H

osty tried to reassure her. H
e told her 

that his duty w
as to protect people and that if anyone should ever try 

to put pressure on her by threatening her relatives in R
ussia she could 

com
e to the F

B
I for help. 

H
asty m

en
tio

n
ed

 O
sw

ald
' ro

-C
u
b
a activ

ities N
ew

 O
rlean

s, b
u
t 

gave nothing aw
ay regarding 	

o
w

ied
ie a th

e trip
 to

 M
ex

ico
. 

M
arina recovered her com

posure enough to tell him
 that L

ee w
as no 

longer passing out his pro-C
astro leaflets. A

s R
uth rem

em
bered it, 

M
arina also told H

osty that she thought C
astro w

asn't getting fair 

treatm
ent in the A

m
erican press. B

efore he left, H
asty gave R

uth his 

office address and telephone num
ber, w

hich she w
ould give to O

sw
ald 

that day. 
W

hen O
sw

ald arrived a few
 hours later, M

ahna told him
 an F

B
I 

agent had been there looking for him
. Irritated and upset, he ques- 

tioned her in private, going over exactly w
hat had been said. H

e w
as 

especially concerned and suspicious about H
osty's rem

ark that M
a-

rina could go to the F
B

I for help if she needed it. M
cM

illan reports 

that he told M
arina, "Y

ou fool. D
on't you see? H

e doesn't care about 

your rights. H
e com

es because it's his job. Y
ou have no idea how

 to 

talk to the F
B

I. A
s usual, you w

ere probably too polite. Y
ou can't 

afford to let them
 see your w

eaknesses." O
sw

ald w
arned her that if 

she ever agreed to let the F
B

I "protect her rights," she w
ould get into 

trouble w
ith the S

oviet E
m

bassy. E
ven as he spoke M

arina could tell 

that he w
as inw

ardly calculating at great speed and trying to conceal 

his anxiety. O
sw

ald instructed his w
ife that if H

asty returned, she 

should take dow
n his license plate num

ber. T
hat w

ay, if O
sw

ald saw
 

his car parked near R
uth's. house, he w

ould be forew
arned. H

e now
 

bad to think of som
e w

ay to handle the F
B

I. 
O

ne should keep in m
ind O

sw
ald's attitude tow

ard authority, as he 

had dem
onstrated in the past. O

sw
ald evidently felt he should be able 
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to do w
hatever he w

an 	
w

ithout interference: W
hen he w

as inter- 

com
plaint to a higher a 

fared w
ith, he consider  

w
as right, even

 w
h
en

 ih
o
rity

. H
e b

eliev
ed

 th
at w

h
at h

e w
as d

o
in

g
 

actions w
ere "illegal." T

hus, for exam
ple, 

it a p
erso

n
al affro

n
t an

d
 o

ften
 to

o
k

 h
is 

e aw
ay

 m
ilitary

 secrets in
 o

n
e b

reath
 an

d
 

h
e co

u
ld

 th
reaten

 to
 g

i 	
self w

as being denied him
 

charge that his legal 	
A

m
erican am

bassador e w
as going to ask 

in the next—
and e I the 

his new
 governm

ent to 	
g
e a o

rm
a p

ro
test 	

er deciding to leave 
R

ussia, he expected the A
m

ericans to do everything they could to help 
him

. In his logic, there w
as no inconsistency in any of this. S

ince he 
w

as alw
ays right, anyone w

ho opposed him
 w

as w
rong. 

O
n that w

eekend there w
as a crisis in S

outh V
ietnam

. O
n N

ovem
-

ber 2 an arm
y coup ousted P

resident D
iem

, and D
iem

 and his brother 
w

ere assassinated. A
t hom

e, a front pageM
orn

in
g N

ew
s headline on 

N
ovem

ber 4 announced, "P
resident in D

allas." T
he story said that 

the president w
as tentatively scheduled to attend a noon luncheon in 

D
allas on N

ovem
ber 21 o

r 2
2

. 
O

n N
ovem

ber 5, H
asty passed through Irving w

ith another agent 
en route to F

ort W
orth and stopped by to speak briefly w

ith R
uth. 

S
he still hadn't found out O

sw
ald's address in O

ak C
liff, but she told 

him
 that w

hen the O
sw

alds m
oved into an apartm

ent again, as she 
expected, she w

ould be perfectly w
illing to give him

 that address. 
D

uring their conversation R
uth com

m
ented that she thought O

sw
ald 

w
as a T

rotskyite. W
hen H

osty asked her if she thought this w
as a 

m
en

tal p
ro

b
lem

, R
u
th

 said
 th

at sh
e d

id
n
't u

n
d
erstan

d
 th

e m
en

tal 
processes of a M

arxist, but that "this w
as far different from

 saying he 
w

as m
entally unstable or unable to conduct him

self in norm
al soci-

ety
." R

u
th

 later testified
, "I w

as n
o
t at all w

o
rried

 ab
o
u
t id

eo
lo

g
y
 

contrary to m
y ow

n or w
ith w

hich I disagreed, and it looked to m
e 

that he w
as a person of this ideology or philosophy w

hich he calls 
M

arx
ism

, in
d
eed

 n
early

 a relig
io

n
," b

u
t th

at sh
e d

id
n
't th

in
k
 h

im
 

dangerous because of these beliefs. 
W

hile R
uth w

as speaking w
ith H

asty. M
arina slipped out the back 

d
o
o
r an

d
 m

em
o
rized

 th
e L

icen
se n

u
m

b
er o

f h
is car. S

h
e h

ad
 also

 
overheard and understood a part of their conversation. R

uth testified 
that during that day or the next, w

hile they w
ere doing dishes, M

arina 
told her "she felt their address w

as their business.... and she m
ade 

it plain that this w
as a m

atter of privacy for them
. T

his surprised m
e. 

S
he had never spoken to m

e this w
ay before, and I didn't see that it 

m
ade any difference." 
W

hen O
sw

ald returned to Irving on F
riday the 8th, he w

as greeted 

N
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b
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e D
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w
ith the unw

elcom
e new

s of H
osty's return visit. W

hen R
uth told him

 
H

asty had asked if this w
as a m

ental problem
 L

ee "gave no reply but 
m

ore a scoffing laugh, hardly voiced." H
e said, "T

hey are trying to 
inhibit m

y activities." R
uth replied, "Y

ou have your rights to your 
view

s, w
hether they are popular or not." S

he w
as thinking in term

s 
of his handing out pam

phlets or expressing a belief in F
idel C

astro. 
B

ut privately she also thought that w
ith his background as a defector 

he ought to expect the F
B

I to be interested in him
. S

he suggested that 
he go see H

osty and tell him
 w

hatever he w
anted to know

. O
f course, 

this w
as exactly w

hat he could not do. B
ut he said that he had stopped 

at the dow
ntow

n office of the F
B

I and left a note. 
T

h
e fro

n
t-p

ag
e sto

ry
 th

at d
ay

 w
as ag

ain
 th

e p
resid

en
t's trip

 to
 

Ilas. T
w

o luncheon sites, one of them
 the T

rade M
art, w

ere under 
side 	

arades w
ere yet being p

lan
n

ed
. 

ears later, 	
anny L

ee F
enner, recalled that 

sw
ald had com

e into t e 	
office on C

om
m

erce S
treet tw

o or three 
w

eeks before the assassination. H
e looked "fidgety" and asked to 

speak w
ith H

osty. Inform
ed that he w

asn't in, O
sw

ald handed her a 
b
u
sin

ess-size en
v
elo

p
e w

ith
 th

e w
o
rd

 "H
o
sty

" w
ritten

 o
n
 it an

d
 

w
alked out. H

asty later adm
itted that he had destroyed the note inside 

after O
sw

a d's death, on orders from
 his D

allas superior. J. G
ordon 

S
hanklin S

hanklin w
as evidently concerned 

th
at 

the note w
ould 

suggest that the F
B

I hadn't kept a careful enough eye on the presi-
ent's assassin.) In i475 H

asty told the C
hurch com

m
ittee that the 

u
n

sig
n

n
o

te rea
d

, ro
u

g
h

ly
: 

If you have anything you w
an

t to learn
 ab

ou
t m

e, com
e talk

 to m
e 

directly. If you don't cease bothering m
y w

ife, I w
ill take appropriate 

action and report this to proper authorities.' 

H
osty put the note in his w

orkbox, w
here it rem

ained until the day 
of the acsacsination. 

O
n S

aturday the gth O
sw

ald borrow
ed R

uth's typew
riter to com

-
pose a letter to the S

oviet E
m

bassy in W
ashington. It w

as a character. 
istic m

ixture of guile and ingratiation. 

T
his is to inform

 you of recent events since m
y m

eetings w
ith com

rade 
K

ostin
 in

 th
e E

m
b

assy of th
e S

oviet U
n

ion
, M

exico C
ity, M

exico. 
I w

as unable to rem
ain in M

exico indefinitely because of m
y M

exican 
visa restrictions w

hich w
as far 15 days only. I could not take a chance 

on requesting a new
 visa unless I used m

y real n
a
m

e, so
 I returned to 
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th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates. 

h
ad

 n
o

t p
lan

n
ed

 to
 co

n
tact th

e S
o

viet E
m

b
assy in

 M
exico

, so
 th

ey 
w

ere unprepared. had I been able to reach the S
oviet E

m
bassy in H

avana 
as p

lan
n

ed
, th

e E
m

b
assy th

ere w
o

u
ld

 h
ave h

ad
 tim

e to
 co

m
p

lete o
u

r 
business. 

O
f co

u
rse th

e S
o

viet E
m

b
assy w

as n
o

t at fau
lt, th

ey w
ere, as I say 

unprepared, the C
uban (consul] w

as guilty of a gross breach of regula-
tio

n
s, I am

 g
lad

 h
e h

as sin
ce b

een
 rep

laced
. 

T
h

e F
ed

eral B
u

reau
 o

f In
vestig

atio
n

 is n
o

t n
o

w
 in

terested
 in

 m
y 

activities in
th

e p
ro

g
ressive o

rg
an

izatio
n

 "F
air P

lay fo
r C

u
b

a C
o

m
m

it-
tee," o

f w
h

ich
 I w

as secretary in
 N

ew
 O

rlean
s (state L

o
u

isian
a) sin

ce 
I n

o
 lo

n
g

er resid
e in

 th
at state. H

o
w

ever, th
e F

B
I h

as visited
 u

s h
ere 

in
 D

allas, T
exas, o

n
 N

o
vem

b
er 1st. A

g
en

t Jam
es F

. H
asty [S

ic] w
arn

ed
 

m
e th

at if I en
g

ag
ed

 in
 F

.P
.C

C
_ activities in

 T
exas th

e F.B
.I. w

ill again 
take an

 "in
terest" in

 m
e. 

T
h

is ag
en

t also
 "su

g
g

ested
" to

 M
arin

a N
ich

ilayeva th
at sh

e co
u

ld
 

rem
ain

 i th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates u

n
d

er F
.B

.I. "p
ro

tectio
n

." th
at is, sh

e co
u

ld
 

defect from
 the S

oviet U
nion. of course, I and m

y w
ife strongly protested 

th
ese tactics b

y th
e n

o
to

rio
u

s F
.B

.I. 
Please advise us of the arrival of our Soviet entrance visas as soon as 

they com
e. 

A
lso, this is to inform

 you of the birth, on O
ctober ao, 1963 of 

daughter, A
U

D
R

E
Y

 M
A

R
IN

A
 O

S
W

A
LD

 in D
A

LLA
S

 TE
X

A
S

 to m
y 

w
ife, 

S
everal p

o
in

ts sh
o

u
ld

 b
e m

ad
e. O

n
 h

is ap
p

licatio
n

 at th
e C

u
b

an
 

E
m

bassy, S
ilvia D

uran had w
ritten, "H

e appeared at the E
m

bassy of 
th

e U
.S

.S
.R

. in
 th

is city an
d

 req
u

ested
 th

at h
is visa b

e sen
t to

 th
e 

S
o

viet E
m

b
assy in

 C
u

b
a"—

th
u

s O
sw

ald
's referen

ce to
 co

m
p

letin
g

 
their business in H

avana. 
S

econd, O
sw

ald w
ent out of his w

ay to assure the R
ussian officials 

in W
ashington that he didn't hold the S

oviet E
m

bassy responsible for 
h

is d
ifficu

lties in
 M

exico
 C

ity. It w
as as th

o
u

g
h

 h
e w

as afraid
 th

ey 
m

ig
h

t h
ave g

o
tten

 th
e "w

ro
n

g
" im

p
ressio

n
. In

 M
exico

 h
e h

ad
 co

n
-

tacted the S
oviet E

m
bassy several tim

es after learning there w
ould be 

a four-m
onth delay in getting a visa. H

e probably show
ed his anger 

there as h
e had at the C

uban E
m

bassy. Thus, he m
ay have had som

e 
fence•m

ending to do: "They w
ere unprepared," "O

f course the S
oviet 

E
m

b
assy w

as n
o

t at fau
lt," an

d
 so

 o
n

. 
C

onsul A
zcue had been replaced before O

sw
ald's in-transit visa w

as 
co

n
d

itio
n

ally ap
p

ro
ved

 o
n

 O
cto

b
er 15—

b
u

t h
o

w
 d

id
 O

sw
ald

 kn
o

w
 

this? A
zcue's replacem

ent, A
lfredo M

irabel, had been in the consul's 
office w

hen O
sw

ald had his quarrel w
ith A

zcue, and it's quite possible 
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be picked up the inform
ation that A

zcue w
as leaving from

 D
uran or 

s om
eone 

else at th
at tim

e. B
u

t it's also
 co

n
ceivab

le th
at 

O
s

w
a

ld
 

c h
ecked

 b
ack w

ith
 D

u
ran

 ab
o

u
t h

is visa after h
e retu

rn
ed

 to
 D

allas 
--s

h
e

 said
 she couldn't rem

em
ber if he had ever called her or not—

and learned that A
zcue w

as no longer there. A
lthough th

ere's ad
m

it-

tedly no evidence of a phone call or other com
m

unication, this s
lim

 

possibility m
ight explain w

hy he w
as now

 renew
ing his request for 

sov iet visas. O
b

tain
in

g
 th

em
 w

o
u

ld
 clear th

e p
ath

 to
 C

u
b

a. In
 an

y 
e ase, O

sw
ald said nothing to M

arina about this new
 req

u
est for S

o
viet 

entrance visas. P
erhaps he w

anted no argum
ents fro

m
 h

e
r u

n
til th

e 
arrangem

ents w
ere an accom

plished fact. W
ith the FB

I pursuing him
, 

h
e m

ay h
ave w

an
ted

 an
 exit o

u
t o

f th
e co

u
n

try, if h
e n

eed
ed

 it. 
F

in
ally, O

sw
ald

 h
ad

 g
iven

 h
is o

w
n

 in
terp

retatio
n

 to
 w

h
at H

o
sty 

told M
arina, H

osty hadn't suggested that she "defect,' and he hadn't 
"w

arn
ed

" O
sw

ald
 o

f an
yth

in
g

—
H

o
sty h

ad
n

't, o
f co

u
rse. even

 seen
 

O
sw

ald on N
ovem

ber t. B
ut O

sw
ald had found a w

ay to use even the 
FB

I's renew
ed interest in him

 to his advantage. B
y m

aking it appear 
that a S

oviet citizen w
as being harassed, he could perhaps speed up 

those long-aw
aited visas. 

O
n

 th
e d

ay h
e b

eg
an

 w
o

rkin
g

 o
n

 th
is letter, R

u
th

 d
ro

ve L
ee, 

M
arina, and the children to a shopping center w

here O
sw

ald could 
apply for a learner's perm

it to drive a car. B
ut since it w

as an election 
day, the driver's license bureau w

as closed. R
uth recalled that on the 

w
ay hom

e, "Let w
as as gay as I have ever s

e
e

n
 h

im
. . . . H

e
 sang, he 

jo
ked

, h
e m

ad
e p

u
n

s, o
r h

e m
ad

e u
p

 so
n

g
s m

u
tilatin

g
 th

e R
u

ssian
 

lan
g

u
ag

e, w
h

ich
 tickled

 an
d

 p
ain

ed
 M

arin
a, b

o
th

 at o
n

ce." 
O

sw
ald stayed over an extra night on that V

eteran's D
ay w

eekend, 
and w

hen he called M
arina the follow

ing Thursday she suggested he 
not com

e out that w
eek—

he m
ay have overstayed the last tim

e, and 
b

esid
es, R

u
th

 w
as g

ivin
g

 o
n

e o
f h

er ch
ild

ren
 a b

irth
d

ay p
arty o

n
 

S
aturday. O

sw
ald agreed. O

n S
aturday m

orning he w
ent back to the 

license bureau alone and filled out an application for a learner's per- 
m

it. 	
un„tis\  la-as fil

m
s

?
 

There w
as 	

o indication that O
sw

ald w
as planning the presi- 

dent's assassination. O
n the sam

e m
orning, N

ovem
ber 16, the M

orning 

N
ew

s announced that the president w
ould "drive w

est on M
ain S

treet 
at noon next Friday w

hile en route to a luncheon at the D
allas Trade 

M
art b

esid
e S

tem
m

o
n

s F
reew

ay." F
ro

m
 th

is a read
er fam

iliar w
ith

 
the dow

ntow
n streets m

ight have deduced that the m
otorcade w

ould 
h

ave to
 p

ass b
y th

e D
ep

o
sito

ry, b
u

t th
e p

resid
en

t's ro
u

te w
as n

o
t 

exp
licit. A

n
o

th
er fro

n
t-p

ag
e h

ead
lin

e th
e n

ext d
ay said

, "In
cid

en
t- 


